
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Topic List & Board Meeting Agenda 

July 25, 2023, 5:00 pm -7:15 pm 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09 

Passcode: 2918 

Meeting ID: 916 5857 7844 

Call in: 1-253-215-8782 

 

1 

 

Work Session Topic List 

5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

1. Topic List Review, All 

2. Staff Presentation: Wildfire Ready Neighbors, Jae Townsend (Education & Outreach Specialist) 

3. 2023 Mid-Year Budget Review, Sarah Moorehead 

4. Proposed Resolutions: 

a. Resolution #2023-04 WSCC Cost Share Rate 

b. Resolution #2023-05 Cooperator Labor Rate 

5. New Office Update, Sarah Moorehead 

6. Annual Awards, Sarah Moorehead 

7. 2023 WACD Resolutions, All 

8. Important Updates & Announcements 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 

 

 

Board Meeting 

6:30 pm – 7:30 pm 

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 6:30 PM 

 5 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 6:35 PM 

 5 minutes 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 6:40 PM 

A. June 27, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 5 minutes 

B. July 2023 Financial Report 

C. South Sound Shellfish Recovery NTA 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09


 

2 

D. Thurston County Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP) 

E. FY23-24 Engineering Cluster Agreement 

F. Resolution #2023-04 WSCC Cost Share Rate 

G. Resolution #2023-05 Cooperator Labor Rate 

4. Public Comment 6:45 PM 

 *Three minutes per person 10 minutes 

5. Partner Reports (if present) 6:55 PM 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), TBD 15 minutes 

B. Washington State Department of Ecology (ECY), Travis Casey 

C. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Jean Fike 

D. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

E. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD), Doug Rushton 

 

6. Conservation and Education Center Feasibility Study: Mid-Project Update,  7:10 PM 

James Stanton, Heartland et al 30 minutes 

7. Governance, All – Action Item 7:40 PM 

A. August 22, 2023, Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 5 minutes 

Adjourn 7:45 PM 

Informational Only Items: 

I. Executive Director’s Report 

 

 

Important Dates 

August 2023 

 NACD Pacific/Southwest Region Meeting, Lake Tahoe, NV August 23-25 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) August 22 

September 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 -8:30 pm September 18 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) September 26 

October 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 -8:30 pm October 16 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom)      October 24 

 



Item
3



Thurston Conservation District 
Consent Agenda Decision Sheet 
July 25, 2023 Board Meeting 

1 

 

A. June 27, 2023 Board Meeting and Work Session Minutes  

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

B. July 2023 Financial Report 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

C. South Sound Shellfish Recovery NTA  

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

D. Thurston County Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP) 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

E. Engineering Cluster Agreement 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

F. Resolution #2023-04 WSCC Cost Share Rate 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

G. Resolution #2023-05 Cooperator Labor Rate 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

 



2 
 

 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, WASHINGTON ON July 

25, 2023, AND EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY 

 

SIGNED:  

 

__________________________  __________________________ 

TJ Johnson, Board Chair   Helen Wheatley, Board Vice-Chair 

 

 

__________________________  __________________________ 

David Iyall, Board Auditor   Doug Rushton, Board Member 

 

 

 

__________________________   

Betsie DeWreede, Board Member 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Attest:  Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Minutes 

June 27, 2023 

Hybrid: In-Person and Virtual on Zoom 

Originally Scheduled: 5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

Actual Meeting Time: 5:00 pm – 6:06 pm 

Present at Work Session: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor 

Helen Wheatley, TCD Board Vice Chair 

Betsie DeWreede, TCD Board Supervisor 

David Iyall, TCD Board Supervisor 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Sophia Barashkoff, TCD Staff 

Stephanie Bishop, TCD Staff 

Kirsten Hill, TCD Staff

1. Topic List Review, All 1 

2. Staff Presentation: 30th Annual Student GREEN Congress, Stephanie Bishop 2 

3. Minutes Review & Revision, All  3 

a. March 28, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 4 

4. Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Development Update, All  5 

5. New Office Update, All 6 

6. 2023 WACD Resolution Ideas, Sarah Moorehead 7 

7. WADE Update, Sarah Moorehead & Doug Rushton 8 

8. Important Updates & Announcements 9 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 10 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 11 

Respectfully,  

_________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair  



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

June 27, 2023 

Hybrid: In-Person and Virtual on Zoom 

Originally Scheduled: 6:30 pm – 7:30 pm 

Actual Meeting Time: 6:30 pm – 7:26 pm 

Present at Meeting: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

Helen Wheatley, TCD Board Vice Chair 

Betsie DeWreede, TCD Board Supervisor 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor 

David Iyall, TCD Board Supervisor 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Sophia Barashkoff, TCD Staff 

Stephanie Bishop, TCD Staff 

Kirsten Hill, TCD Staff 

Travis Casey, Department of Ecology (DOE) 

Ben Cushman, TCD Legal Council  

Summary of Action Items 

• None. 1 

Summary of Motions Passed 2 

Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the Agenda. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion passed 3 

unanimously, (5-0). 4 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Wheatley seconded. 5 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 6 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to adjourn the June 27, 2023 TCD Board Meeting. Supervisor 7 

Wheatley seconded. Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 8 

Full Version of the Minutes 

Welcome & Introductions 9 

At 6:30 pm, TCD Board Chair TJ Johnson called the June 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting to 10 

order via the Zoom online forum. TCD Board and Staff and Legal Counsel were introduced by 11 

the Board Chair. For each vote, TCD Board Chair Johnson called out Supervisors by name. He 12 

announced that the meeting was being video recorded. TCD Supervisors Johnson, DeWreede, 13 

and Wheatley attended the meeting virtually. Supervisors Rushton, Iyall and Executive Director 14 

Moorehead attended the meeting in person at the TCD office.  15 

Agenda Review 16 

The agenda was changed to extend the time for both executive sessions and Item I was added 17 

to the Consent Agenda.  18 

Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the Agenda. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion passed 19 

unanimously, (5-0). 20 



 

Consent Agenda 21 

A. May 23, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 22 

B. June 2023 Financial Report 23 

C. NACD REPI Challenge MOA 24 

D. Riverbend Fish Passage Improvement 25 

E. FY23-25 WSCC Master Contract 26 

F. FY23-25 TCD WSCC Authorized Signature Form 27 

G. FY23 TCD WSCC Implementation Addendum 28 

H. FY23-24 TCD WSCC CREP Addendum 29 

I. TCD/PFW Restoring South Sound Prairies Amendment 30 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Wheatley seconded. 31 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 32 

Public Comment 33 

No public members were present. 34 

Partner Reports 35 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Update, TBD 36 

• NRCS has not yet hired the new local field office staff member. 37 

B. Department of Ecology (DOE) Update, Travis Casey 38 

• Mr. Casey provided an update. 39 

C. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) Update, Jean Fike 40 

• Ms. Fike was not present. No report was provided. 41 

D. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD) Update, TCD Supervisor and 42 

WACD Board Member Rushton  43 

• Supervisor Rushton provided a written update which was included in the board 44 

packet. 45 

E. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) Update, TCD Supervisor and NACD 46 

Board Member Rushton 47 

• Supervisor Rushton provided a written update which was included in the board 48 

packet. 49 

Governance 50 

A. July 25th, 2023 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 51 

Work Session 52 

• Topic List Review, All 53 

• Staff Presentation: Wildfire Ready Neighbors, Jae Townsend (Education & 54 

Outreach Specialist) 55 

• 2023 Mid-Year Budget Review, Sarah Moorehead 56 

• Conservation & Education Center (CEC) Development, All 57 



 

• New Office Update, Sarah Moorehead 58 

• 2023 WACD Resolutions, All 59 

•  Updates & Announcements 60 

o Board of Supervisors, All 61 

o Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 62 

Board Meeting Agenda 63 

• Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 64 

• Agenda Review 65 

• Consent Agenda 66 

o June 27, 2023 Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 67 

o July 2023 Financial Report 68 

• Public Comment 69 

• Partner Reports (if present) 70 

o Natural Resources Conservation Service  71 

o Washington State Department of Ecology 72 

o Washington State Conservation Commission  73 

o Washington Association of Conservation Districts  74 

o National Association of Conservation Districts  75 

• Governance, All 76 

o August 22, 2023 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 77 

Executive Session: To discuss the performance of the Executive Director 78 

In attendance: TCD Board Members Johnson, DeWreede, Rushton, Iyall and Wheatley; TCD 79 

Legal Counsel Ben Cushman; and Executive Director Moorehead. 80 

RCW 42.30.110 (g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or 81 

to review the performance of a public employee. 82 

Executive Session opened at 6:43 pm to last no more than 20 minutes and concluded at 83 

7:05 pm. 84 

Executive Session Report Out: 85 

No action was taken. 86 

Executive Session: To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate 87 

In attendance: TCD Board Members Johnson, DeWreede, Rushton, Iyall and Wheatley; TCD 88 

Legal Counsel Ben Cushman; and Executive Director Moorehead. 89 

RCW 42.30.110 (1b) To discuss with legal counsel representing the agency the selection of a 90 

site or the acquisition of real estate. 91 

Executive Session opened at 7:03 pm to last no more than 15 minutes and concluded at 92 

7:21 pm. 93 



 

Executive Session Report Out: 94 

No action was taken. 95 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to adjourn the June 27, 2023 TCD Board Meeting. Supervisor 96 

Wheatley seconded. Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 97 

Adjourn 7:26 pm 98 

Respectfully, 

_________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, TCD Chair 



Thurston Conservation District 

July 2023 Financial Notes 

 

 

 

Year-to-Date (YTD) and June Profit & Loss (P&L) 

1. The Year-To-Date Profit & Loss report shows a net income of nearly $71,000 and as expected the June 

P&L Report shows a net loss of $31,087. 

 

Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison 

1. In 2023, TCD has more than doubled our grant revenue compared to 2022. 

2. Overall, TCD’s net income has grown by 70%. 

 

Balance Sheet 

3. TCD’s checking account balance is a healthy $349,292. This amount will cover some large construction 

expenses expected for July and August.  

4. Reminder: $100,000 of the checking account balance is part of the Reserve Fund that was loaned to the 

checking account to maintain cashflow during the summer. 

5. The grant advances from funders for the 1st half of the year have been paid off. The District received a 

$60,000 advance to cover the removal of the Zangle Cove bulkhead. 

 

Unrestricted Budget vs Actual 

6. The 2023 Mid-Year Revised Budget has been prepared and has been added to the July Work Session 

Materials. 

7. All the spending overages and shortages against the original 2023 Unrestricted Budget will be repaired 

with the 2023 Mid-Year Revised Budget. 











2023 Unrestricted Budget vs Actual

June 50.00%

Account Name 2023 Budget 2023 Actual $ Over Budget % of Budget
1 Income 1,012,458 480,386 -532,072 47.45%
2 Retail Sales 51,524 22,146 -29,379 42.98%
3 Food Production and Consumption 1,600 832 -768 52.01%
4 Poultry Equipment & Tool Rentals 1,600 832 -768 52.01%
5 Soil Conservation and Health 7,778 4,456 -3,322 57.29%
6 Soil Testing 7,178 3,999 -3,179 55.71%
7 Soil Health Equipment Rental 600 457 -143 76.17%
8 Community Outreach and Education 39,540 16,376 -23,164 41.42%
9 Plant Sales 39,540 16,376 -23,164 41.42%

10 TCD Swag Shop 0 0 0

11 Water Quality & Quantity and Protection &
Restoration of Ecosystems 1,607 0 -1,607 0.00%

12 Partner Fee for Service - Restoration Crew 1,607 0 -1,607 0.00%
13 Other Income 1,000 481 -519 48.14%
14 Contributions Private 0 0 0
15 Rental Income 800 396 -404 49.46%
16 Interest Income 200 86 -114 42.89%
17 Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0
18 Grant Revenue 137,823 8,263 -129,560 6.00%
20 Rates and Charges 559,611 323,140 -236,470 57.74%
21 Overhead 263,500 126,837 -136,663 48.14%
22 Overhead Allocation 248,000 118,139 -129,861 47.64%
23 Vehicle Allocation 15,500 8,698 -6,802 56.12%
24 Cash Surplus / 2022 Carry Overs 51,000 0 -51,000 0.00%
25 Program Allocation 389,406 206,075 -183,332 52.92%
26 Local Food Production and Consumption 14,000 11,606 -2,394 82.90%
27 Poultry Equipment Rentals 14,000 11,606 -2,394 82.90%

28 Producer Support & Preservation and Expansion of
Working Lands 6,000 167 -5,833 2.78%

29 Working Lands Preservation Initiative 6,000 167 -5,833 2.78%

30 Water Quality & Quantity and Protection &
Restoration of Ecosystems 1,446 909 -537 62.87%

31 Restoration Crew & Equipment 1,446 909 -537 62.87%
32 Soil Conservation and Health 35,910 21,450 -14,460 59.73%
33 Soil Health Testing 22,910 16,239 -6,671 70.88%
34 Soil Health Equipment Rental 13,000 5,210 -7,790 40.08%
35 Community Outreach and Engagement 179,125 96,598 -82,527 53.93%
36 Conservation & Education Center 55,000 13,443 -41,557 24.44%
37 District Communications 68,750 28,864 -39,886 41.98%
38 Plant Sale 44,625 44,655 30 100.07%
39 Elections 10,750 9,635 -1,115 89.63%
40 Adult and Youth Conservation Education 54,800 31,708 -23,092 57.86%
41 South Sound Green 46,300 24,882 -21,418 53.74%

Page 1 of 2



Account Name 2023 Budget 2023 Actual $ Over Budget % of Budget
42 Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program 5,000 3,326 -1,674 66.53%
43 Envirothon 3,500 3,500 0 100.00%

44 Climate Change Adaptation & Mitigation and Other
Strategic Plan Priorities 98,125 43,637 -54,488 44.47%

45 Conservation TA 98,125 43,637 -54,488 44.47%
46 Expense 599,052 270,081 -328,970 45.08%
47 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 294,000 130,688 -163,312 44.45%
48 Professional Services 75,697 35,028 -40,669 46.27%
49 Legal Services 36,000 22,003 -13,997 61.12%
50 Audit & Accounting 6,500 2,105 -4,395 32.38%
51 Computer Services 30,197 10,920 -19,277 36.16%
52 Professional Services 3,000 0 -3,000 0.00%
53 Facility, Vehicles and Maintenance 157,905 77,418 -80,487 49.03%
54 Janitorial Services 7,800 3,900 -3,900 50.00%
55 Office Rent 50,000 24,648 -25,352 49.30%
56 Utilities 8,000 3,651 -4,349 45.64%
57 Equipment Leases 3,500 1,806 -1,694 51.59%
58 Vehicle Leases 5,775 2,329 -3,446 40.34%
59 5966604 · Vehicle Purchase 20,000 20,000 0 100.00%
60 Office Move 23,000 0 -23,000 0.00%
61 Communications 12,180 6,655 -5,525 54.64%
62 Photocopier Usage 600 552 -48 91.92%
63 Repairs & Maintenance 5,000 1,645 -3,355 32.90%
64 Computer Hardware Purchases 4,500 3,848 -652 85.51%
65 Computer Software 11,550 8,199 -3,351 70.99%
66 Equipment & Office Furniture 6,000 186 -5,814 3.09%
67 Supplies 12,300 3,539 -8,761 28.77%
68 Office Supplies 4,000 2,328 -1,672 58.19%
69 Postage & Shipping 550 36 -514 6.59%
70 Organizational Dues & Licenses 7,750 1,175 -6,575 15.16%
71 Conferences, Training and Travel 23,500 8,774 -14,726 37.34%
72 Staff Conference & Training Fees 11,000 1,915 -9,085 17.41%
73 Board Conference and Training Fees 2,500 189 -2,311 7.56%
74 Staff Travel 7,500 6,670 -830 88.94%
75 Board Travel 2,500 0 -2,500 0.00%
76 Insurance and Banking 35,650 14,634 -21,016 41.05%
77 Bank Fees & Interest Charges 650 25 -625 3.85%
78 Liability Insurance Premiums 34,500 14,609 -19,891 42.35%
79 Late Fees & Penalties 500 0 -500 0.00%
80 Savings 75,000 0 -75,000 0.00%
81 Reserve Fund 37,500 0 -37,500 0.00%
82 Conservation Education Center Savings Plan 37,500 0 -37,500 0.00%
83 Net Income (Surplus or Deficit) 0 4,230 4,230

Page 2 of 2



2023 Restricted Budgets vs Actuals

As of June 30, 2023

Grant Name Account
Number

Grant
Number

Grant Start
Date

Grant End
Date

Total Grant
Amount

Official
Remaining

2023
Budget

2023
Actual

2023
Remaining
Budget

% of Total
Time

% of Total
Budget
Spent

1 RCO
2 ESRP Shore Friendly R035 07/01/21 To be 340,458 65,547 147,921 82,374 65,547 NA 80.75%
3 ASRP Riverbend Phase 2 R050 20-1908 03/28/22 06/30/27 7,674,839 7,448,109 655,070 140,637 514,433 23.95% 2.95%
4 SRFB Cozy Valley R060 21-1089C 09/23/21 09/23/23 132,778 81,418 94,544 19,115 75,430 88.37% 38.68%
5 ESRP Zangle Cove R070 20-1517R 07/01/21 12/31/23 110,072 105,844 105,927 83 105,844 79.87% 3.84%

6 Oregon Spotted Frog (OSF)
Outreach

R080 01/01/23 01/01/25 32,550 31,712 25,100 838 24,262 24.73% 2.58%

7 DOE

8 Deschutes E100 WQC-2018-
ThurCD-00174

07/01/19 04/30/23 218,752 71,855 85,990 14,135 71,855 Closed 67.15%

9 Federal
10 Frogs on Farm Cost Share US80 08/15/20 08/15/25 93,135 73,803 9,498 11,246 -1,748 57.47% 20.76%

11 USFWS Restoring South Sound
Prairies

US90 07/01/22 07/01/27 60,000 19,674 3,589 3,263 326 19.98% 67.21%

12 Zangle Cove PMEP US100 09/30/22 09/30/24 40,000 40,000 40,000 0 40,000 37.43% 0.00%
13 WSCC
14 Skookumchuck Planting W030 20-13-ER 04/01/20 12/31/24 744,780 231,841 98,135 4,347 93,788 68.32% 68.87%
15 FY21-23 Livestock W025 22-13-LT 07/01/21 06/30/23 20,000 4 6,013 6,009 4 Closed 99.98%

16 FY22-23 Wildfire Ready Neighbors
(WRN)

W040 23-13-WRN 01/20/23 06/30/23 42,804 11,610 42,804 31,194 11,610 Closed 72.88%

17 FY21-23 Chehalis Flood Plain W050 22-13-FL 09/01/21 To be extened 128,333 7,857 42,300 34,443 7,857 NA 93.88%
18 FY21-23 CREP W070 22-13-CE 07/01/21 06/30/23 87,870 25,792 77,060 51,268 25,792 Closed 70.65%
19 FY21-23 NRI Cost Share W080 22-13-NR 07/01/21 06/30/23 99,927 52,403 92,581 40,178 52,403 Closed 47.56%
20 FY22-23 Engineering W100 23-13-PE 07/27/22 06/30/23 132,000 0 73,103 73,103 0 Closed 100.00%
21 Meyer Salmon Recovery W111 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 60,000 15,900 55,831 39,931 15,900 Closed 73.50%

22 Riparian Outreach, Assessment, and
Restoration (ROAR) Project

W112 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 65,000 6,416 52,446 46,029 6,416 Closed 90.13%

23 Riparian Restoration (RRIP) W113 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 410,000 6,575,987. 311,622 245,862 65,760 Closed 83.96%
24 Lower McLane Riparian Plantings W114 23-13-SRF 12/09/22 06/30/23 22,550 1,003,825. 21,334 11,296 10,038 Closed 55.48%
25 Large Wood Acquisition W115 23-13-SRF 03/21/23 06/30/23 6,250 97 6,250 6,153 97 Closed 98.45%

26 FY22-23 Sustainable Farms and
Fields

W120 23-13-SFF 12/16/22 06/30/23 103,348 4,823 103,348 98,525 4,823 Closed 95.33%

27 FY21-23 Chehalis Lead W150 22-13-RIT 10/01/21 To be 72,000 27,798 41,539 13,741 27,798 NA 61.39%
28 Miscellaneous

Page 1 of 2Exported on July 20, 2023 9:33:56 PM PDT



Grant Name Account
Number

Grant
Number

Grant Start
Date

Grant End
Date

Total Grant
Amount

Official
Remaining

2023
Budget

2023
Actual

2023
Remaining
Budget

% of Total
Time

% of Total
Budget
Spent

29 Orca Recovery Day M060 07/01/19 until spent 7,090 775 775 0 775 NA 89.07%
30 Bonneville ORD M064 01/01/23 until spent 600 600 600 0 600 NA 0.00%
31 City of Olympia Urban Ag M065 01/01/23 12/31/23 129,500 113,282 129,500 16,218 113,282 49.59% 12.52%

32 Western SARE - Grassland Grazing M070 WSARE-
R2GR

09/01/21 08/31/23 20,273 5,981 12,105 6,124 5,981 91.51% 70.50%

33 Sentinel Landscape Program (SLP) M075 10/01/21 03/28/24 579,000 105,463 307,125 201,662 105,463 70.11% 81.79%
34 One Tree Planted M085 09/03/21 until spent 33,076 30,087 30,087 0 30,087 NA 9.04%
35 WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement M095 2022-06 01/01/22 06/30/25 111,954 78,285 37,110 14,490 22,620 42.76% 30.07%
36 Thurston County
37 FY21-23 VSP TC400 07/01/21 06/30/23 150,000 1,583 43,610 42,027 1,583 Closed 98.94%
38 FY21-23 VSP Cost Share TC450 10/11/22 06/30/23 254,414 20,803 245,513 224,710 20,803 Closed 91.82%
39 South Sound GREEN
40 FY23 Interlocal G019-SS 01/01/23 12/31/23 51,200 34,962 51,200 16,238 34,962 49.59% 31.72%
41 2023 ESD 113 Climate Education G019.104 05/16/23 until spent 6,000 1,942 6,000 4,058 1,942 NA 67.64%
42 NOAA B-WET G019.106 01/01/22 12/31/23 12,881 3,543 11,999 8,456 3,543 74.79% 72.49%
43 RCO Outdoor Learning G019.109 10/01/22 06/30/23 77,625 1 69,321 69,320 1 Closed 100.00%
44 OSD Outdoor Learning G019.103 01/01/23 06/30/23 2,800 5 2,800 2,795 5 Closed 99.83%
45 Dawkins 2022 G019.28 01/01/22 until spent 25,000 5,968 13,350 7,381 5,968 NA 76.13%
46 Dawkins 2023 G019.28 TBD until spent 20,000 20,000 6,000 0 6,000 NA 0.00%
47 Embrace the Stream G019.30 08/01/22 07/31/23 5,035 1,051 5,035 3,984 1,051 91.51% 79.13%
48 TCC TCC 01/01/18 until spent 9,853 0 174 174 0 NA 100.00%
49 Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program 0
50 Nisqually TNT 2022 G019.60 01/19/22 until spent 4,000 1,975 1,975 0 1,975 NA 50.62%
51 Nisqually TNT 2023 T070 01/06/23 until spent 5,375 5,375 5,375 0 5,375 NA 0.00%
52 Envirothon Program 0

53 2022 Nisqually Indian Tribe
Envirothon

T040 01/01/22 until spent 5,000 0 274 274 0 Closed 100.00%

54 2023 Chehalis Tribe Envirothon T040 01/23/23 until spent 5,000 1,106 5,000 3,894 1,106 NA 77.89%
55 2023 Pork Blakely Envirothon T040 03/02/23 until spent 500 500 500 0 500 NA 0.00%
56 PARTNERS 0

57 South Puget Sound Salmon
Enhancement Group

P100 01/12/23 06/30/23 6,000 3,001 6,000 2,999 3,001 100.00% 49.98%

58 OlyEcosystems P400 05/02/23 09/01/23 16,500 16,500 16,500 0 16,500 48.78% 0.00%
59 Wild Fish Conservancy (WFC) P500 08/14/23 08/24/23 8,900 8,900 8,900 0 8,900 0.00% 0.00%

Page 2 of 2Exported on July 20, 2023 9:33:56 PM PDT



June 2023

Type Num Date Name Funding Source Expense Account Paid Amount

Credit Card Charge 11302 06/01/2023 Big 5 WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 98.54

Credit Card Charge 11301 06/01/2023 Cabelas WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 88.68

Credit Card Charge 11305 06/01/2023 Harbor Freight WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 49.19

Credit Card Charge 11304 06/01/2023 Home Depot WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 20.24

Credit Card Charge 11345 06/01/2023 National Marine Educators Association TCC:G019.28 Dawkins 5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 555.00

Credit Card Charge 11383 06/01/2023 T Jags Trcuking WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 540.00

Credit Card Charge 11335 06/01/2023 Trader Joes GREEN:G019.106 NOAA B-WET 5314901 · Meeting & Event 15.88

Credit Card Charge 11300 06/01/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 15.20

Credit Card Charge 11303 06/01/2023 Wal Mart WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 31.50

Credit Card Charge 11344 06/01/2023 Western Washington University G019.28 Dawkins 5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 183.38

Check EFT 06/05/2023 Regence - Health Care 5531021 · Medical Benefits 12,092.85

Credit Card Charge 11294 06/05/2023 Smartsheet Inc. UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 · Software Licenses 665.24

Credit Card Charge 11333 06/06/2023 Amazon TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5313101 · Office Supplies 18.58

Check EFT 06/06/2023 Delta Dental 5531022 · Dental Benefits 1,381.90

Credit Card Charge 11346 06/06/2023 Michaels TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314901 · Meeting & Event 83.15

Credit Card Charge 11158 06/06/2023 WA St Parks G019.110 TCD SS Green Allocation 5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 103.50

Check EFT 06/06/2023 Wells Fargo Wells Fargo 6,006.79

Credit Card Charge 11332 06/07/2023 Amazon Various Project Supplies, Computer Hardware, Office Supplies 1,054.59

Credit Card Charge 11352 06/07/2023 Ed Hume Seeds TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314901 · Meeting & Event 137.50

Liability Check EFT 06/07/2023 Internal Revenue Service Federal Income Tax Payable & FICA Payable 12,423.62

Credit Card Charge 1232547305 06/07/2023 QuickBooks Time Support (TSheets) UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 188.34

Credit Card Charge 11336 06/07/2023 Trader Joes UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5313101 · Office Supplies 82.73

Credit Card Charge 11338 06/07/2023 Wal Mart WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 32.28

Liability Check 06/08/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 39,359.22

Credit Card Charge 11337 06/08/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 11.63

Liability Check EFT 06/08/2023 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems 3861005 · PERS Deferral Payable 765.00

Liability Check EFT 06/08/2023 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems 3861005 · PERS Deferral Payable 17,136.30

Credit Card Charge 11339 06/09/2023 Garmin WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 547.48

Credit Card Charge 3159769 06/10/2023 Right Networks UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 23.00

Credit Card Charge 11348 06/10/2023 Simple and Delicious Donut TCD Programs:T070 -Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program5314901 · Meeting & Event 32.97

Credit Card Charge 11386 06/12/2023 T Jags Trcuking WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 810.00

Credit Card Charge 5066595 06/14/2023 Buzzsprout TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5374001 · Web Hosting and Maintenance 12.00

Credit Card Charge 1130942 06/14/2023 Midwest Labs TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314117 · Soil Testing 994.16

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 06/15/2023 Comcast UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314204 · Internet Services 186.61

Thurston Conservation District

Payrment Report

 Page 1 of 4



Type Num Date Name Funding Source Expense Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 06/15/2023 Pacific Disposal UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314702 · Garbage Service 62.21

Bill Pmt -Check 21787 06/16/2023 All City Cleaning Services UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314104 · Janitorial Services 600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21788 06/16/2023 Anne Hankins GREEN:G019.106 NOAA B-WET 5314107 · Project Supplies 97.28

Bill Pmt -Check 21789 06/16/2023 Community Farmland Trust TCD Programs:T099 - Food Processing and Tools Rentals5314501 · Office Rent 260.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21790 06/16/2023 Crains Office Supply UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5313101 · Office Supplies 214.58

Credit Card Charge 11356 06/16/2023 Eastside Urban Farm & Garden TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314107 · Project Supplies 164.26

Bill Pmt -Check 21791 06/16/2023 Enduris UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 14.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21792 06/16/2023 Erin Phillips WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21793 06/16/2023 Gallagher USFWS:US90 Restoring South Sound Prairies 5314107 · Project Supplies 562.95

Bill Pmt -Check 21794 06/16/2023 James Gudgeon WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,080.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21795 06/16/2023 Katrinka Hibler Various 5314304 · Mileage 104.81

Bill Pmt -Check 21796 06/16/2023 Kiperts USFWS:US90 Restoring South Sound Prairies 5314107 · Project Supplies 2,588.83

Bill Pmt -Check 21797 06/16/2023 Lew Rents WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 2,231.20

Bill Pmt -Check 21812 06/16/2023 Luxury Sport Auto WSCC:W100 - Engineering 5945366 · Vehicle Purchases 50,030.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21798 06/16/2023 Marguerite Abplanalp Various 5314304 · Mileage 155.92

Bill Pmt -Check 21799 06/16/2023 Natural Waters, LLC RCO:R060 - SRFB Cozy Valley 5314100 · Professional Services 900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21800 06/16/2023 Pheasants Forever Seed W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields 5314107 · Project Supplies 198.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21801 06/16/2023 Puget Sound Energy UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314701 · Electricity & Gas 440.06

Bill Pmt -Check 21802 06/16/2023 Scott Nelson Depart of Ecology:E100 - ECY Deschutes 5314109 · Cost Share 9,666.74

Bill Pmt -Check 21803 06/16/2023 Shane Wells WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 4,324.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21804 06/16/2023 Sophia Barashkoff Various 5314304 · Mileage & Postage 21.23

Bill Pmt -Check 21786 06/16/2023 South Tacoma Auto Various 5945366 · Vehicle Purchases 22,029.68

Bill Pmt -Check 21805 06/16/2023 Sydney Flemister WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21806 06/16/2023 Taylor Sherrow WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21807 06/16/2023 Thurston County Central Services UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314501 · Office Rent 4,108.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21808 06/16/2023 WA St University Energy Program UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314103 · Computer Services 2,287.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21809 06/16/2023 WACD WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5313401 · Plants for Resale 5,368.75

Bill Pmt -Check 21810 06/16/2023 White, Nora Various 5314304 · Mileage 65.51

Bill Pmt -Check 21811 06/16/2023 Wild Fish Conservancy RCO:R060 - SRFB Cozy Valley 5314100 · Professional Services 1,260.00

Credit Card Charge 11361 06/17/2023 Abatix W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields 5314107 · Project Supplies 174.83

Credit Card Charge E0300NX0EP 06/19/2023 Microsoft UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 · Software Licenses 49.28

Credit Card Charge E0300NX2GO 06/19/2023 Microsoft UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 · Software Licenses 162.61

Credit Card Charge E0300EX3QR 06/19/2023 Microsoft UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 · Software Licenses 95.82

Credit Card Charge 11385 06/20/2023 OSHA Training WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 86.51

Credit Card Charge 11357 06/21/2023 Harbor Freight W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields 5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 1,810.89

Check EFT 06/21/2023 TPSC Benefits 5531021 · Medical Benefits 76.50

Credit Card Charge 11327 06/22/2023 Best Buy  Sustainable Farms and Fields 5314107 · Project Supplies 38.59

Credit Card Charge 10601 06/22/2023 Eastside Urban Farm & Garden TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314107 · Project Supplies 7.48

 Page 2 of 4



Type Num Date Name Funding Source Expense Account Paid Amount

Credit Card Charge 11368 06/22/2023 Home Depot WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 51.34

Credit Card Charge 11320 06/22/2023 Nitro UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 · Software Licenses 197.09

Credit Card Charge 11367 06/22/2023 OSHA Training WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 432.53

Liability Check 06/22/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 39,927.23

Credit Card Charge 11350 06/22/2023 Trailer Station Chehalis G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5945366 · Vehicle Purchases 500.00

Credit Card Charge 1146 06/22/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 16.22

Credit Card Charge 11354 06/22/2023 Valley Agronomics LLC WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 546.59

Credit Card Charge 11359 06/22/2023 Wildco W100 - Engineering 5314107 · Project Supplies 265.38

Credit Card Charge 11376 06/23/2023 Elephant Car Wash TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314901 · Meeting & Event 11.00

Credit Card Charge 11373 06/23/2023 Home Depot W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields 5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 65.92

Liability Check EFT 06/23/2023 Internal Revenue Service Federal Income Tax Payable & FICA Payable 12,731.56

Credit Card Charge 11325 06/23/2023 Intuit UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 83.52

Credit Card Charge P1-85976334 06/23/2023 Intuit UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 174.00

Credit Card Charge 11371 06/23/2023 OSHA Training WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 85.40

Liability Check EFT 06/23/2023 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems 3861005 · PERS Deferral Payable 765.00

Credit Card Charge 11369 06/23/2023 Wordpress GREEN:TCC:G019.28 Dawkins 5374001 · Web Hosting and Maintenance 328.20

Credit Card Charge 11375 06/24/2023 Safeway TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314901 · Meeting & Event 41.63

Credit Card Charge 11381 06/26/2023 Abatix W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields 5314107 · Project Supplies 297.87

Bill Pmt -Check 21825 06/26/2023 Capitol Land Trust WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 7,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21814 06/26/2023 Coastal Geologic Services RCO:R035 - ESRP Shore Friendly 5314100 · Professional Services 4,357.50

Bill Pmt -Check 21815 06/26/2023 Erin Phillips WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Credit Card Charge 11434 06/26/2023 Fred Meyer G019.104 ESD 113 Climate Ed 5314901 · Meeting & Event 43.80

Credit Card Charge 11379 06/26/2023 Home Depot W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields 5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 84.74

Credit Card Charge 11422 06/26/2023 Home Depot WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 544.08

Bill Pmt -Check 21816 06/26/2023 James Gudgeon WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,066.66

Bill Pmt -Check 21817 06/26/2023 Keith Fagernes W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields 5314109 · Cost Share 26,231.00

Credit Card Charge 1139593 06/26/2023 Midwest Labs TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314117 · Soil Testing 298.94

Credit Card Charge 11363 06/26/2023 Mike's Plum Street Automative UNRESTRICTED:A120 - Vehicles 5354803 · Vehicle Maintenance 500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21818 06/26/2023 North Thurston Public Schools GREEN:G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning Substitute Teacher Reimbursement & Bus Transportation 11,136.60

Bill Pmt -Check 21819 06/26/2023 Pape Machinery W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields Professional Services &  Equipment 3,678.28

Check EFT 06/26/2023 Postal IA 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 750.00

Check EFT 06/26/2023 Postal IA WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21820 06/26/2023 Sydney Flemister WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21821 06/26/2023 Taylor Sherrow WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21822 06/26/2023 The Brookfield Group UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314200 · Communications 277.86

Credit Card Charge 11362 06/26/2023 Trader Joes UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314310 · Board Meeting Snacks 28.71

Bill Pmt -Check 21823 06/26/2023 Trailer Station Chehalis G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5945366 · Vehicle Purchases 4,269.82

Bill Pmt -Check 21826 06/26/2023 WA St Dept of Licensing Various 5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 5,010.76

 Page 3 of 4



Type Num Date Name Funding Source Expense Account Paid Amount

Credit Card Charge 11380 06/26/2023 Wal Mart WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 56.55

Bill Pmt -Check 21824 06/26/2023 William Townsend W070 - CREP 5314109 · Cost Share 945.00

Credit Card Charge 11390 06/27/2023 Basil Leaf UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314310 · Board Meeting Snacks 94.74

Credit Card Charge 11420 06/27/2023 Bobcat WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 54.74

Credit Card Charge 11421 06/27/2023 Grainger WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5945366 · Vehicle Purchases 416.06

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 06/27/2023 Ricoh USA, Inc. UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314503 · Equipment Leases 247.33

Credit Card Charge 11397 06/27/2023 Squaxin Island Musuem Library & ResearchGREEN:G019.104 ESD 113 Climate Ed 5314901 · Meeting & Event 165.00

Credit Card Charge 11387 06/27/2023 Wal Mart WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 21.70

Credit Card Charge 11391 06/28/2023 Home Goods UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5313101 · Office Supplies 27.33

Credit Card Charge 11389 06/28/2023 Target UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5313101 · Office Supplies 82.42

Credit Card Charge 11419 06/29/2023 Peak Industrial WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 454.69

Credit Card Charge 11329 06/29/2023 Smartsheet Inc. W070 - CREP 5314505 · Software Licenses 308.35

Credit Card Charge 11159 06/30/2023 Amazon G019.110 TCD SS Green Allocation 5313101 · Office Supplies 25.43

Credit Card Charge 11156 06/30/2023 Aquatic Research Instruments G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314107 · Project Supplies 500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21829 06/30/2023 Crain, Becky G019.28 Dawkins 5314113 · Teacher Substitute Stipends 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21830 06/30/2023 Dena Harris G019.28 Dawkins 5314113 · Teacher Substitute Stipends 100.00

Credit Card Charge 11435 06/30/2023 Fred Meyer G019.104 ESD 113 Climate Ed 5314901 · Meeting & Event 9.84

Credit Card Charge 11432 06/30/2023 Haggen G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314901 · Meeting & Event 38.54

Credit Card Charge 11433 06/30/2023 Haggen G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314901 · Meeting & Event 42.57

Credit Card Charge 11424 06/30/2023 Home Depot WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 158.13

Bill Pmt -Check 21831 06/30/2023 Kim Seldonridgi G019.28 Dawkins 5314113 · Teacher Substitute Stipends 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21832 06/30/2023 Leah Wockman G019.28 Dawkins 5314113 · Teacher Substitute Stipends 100.00

Credit Card Charge MC13640171 06/30/2023 Mail Chimp TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314505 · Software Licenses 75.56

Bill Pmt -Check 21833 06/30/2023 Matthew Landers G019.28 Dawkins 5314113 · Teacher Substitute Stipends 100.00

Credit Card Charge 11160 06/30/2023 Meconi's G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314901 · Meeting & Event 120.09

Credit Card Charge 11161 06/30/2023 Microscope.com G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314116 · Project Equipment 283.61

Credit Card Charge 11418 06/30/2023 Olympic Trailer WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 85.23

Bill Pmt -Check 21834 06/30/2023 Rebecca Carr G019.28 Dawkins 5314113 · Teacher Substitute Stipends 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21835 06/30/2023 Shawna Myers G019.28 Dawkins 5314113 · Teacher Substitute Stipends 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21836 06/30/2023 Tazita Kent G019.28 Dawkins 5314113 · Teacher Substitute Stipends 100.00

Credit Card Charge 11412 06/30/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 13.19

Liability Check 21828 06/30/2023 WSCCE - Council 2 3861008 · Union Dues 739.29

 Page 4 of 4



t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

Goal of Presentation: Decision            Information              Feedback   
 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

Legal Review: Yes                    No                    N/A   
 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

Contract Approval: South Sound Shellfish Recovery NTA Implementation (Pierce County)

Karin Strelioff 07/25/23

Contract approval requested

✔

Contract for $40,000 of TCD staff time/work

none

✔

Provides engineering and ag TA funding for work
around Puget Sound as part of a large collaborative
partnership to improve and protect water quality in
shellfish-producing regions.

This contract with Pierce County provides funding through 9/30/23 for technical assistance in watershed
draining to Puget Sound, including engineering TA. It is a continuation of past work with multiple partners
that is funded through the EPA/Puget Sound Partnership every couple of years. This is the first of 2
contracts we will have with Pierce County to extend our work in coming years.

Contract with Pierce County attached. Once approved we can request that they send the document to
Sarah for e-signature.
Contact: Karlee Iverson
karlee.iverson@piercecountywa.gov



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

�������  !"�#� !"$%� #���&�'#�(�)!*�+,�-�.+���+/�0)��!$�1/2��/�$�.��!$� �.+��3.����� 4)�!5�+�678�6966�:$%�3.������  �2��/5�+�;98696;�<!$�+.)��0/������=>98999� "5+�)�2��$��� �#"+'�!$�<!$'�+*.��!$�3�'�+�)��<!$�.)��� ?@A@B�CDDAEBE@F�����2#!$��� G;H9I�J7>K;7LL�<M30�N�� OOPQRS�<!$�+.)��N��  <KTT9T>U�VWXYZ[\]\Ẑ _�̀aYZZbẐ _�]\ZY[Z�[cŴ _d�]è ^̂ \̂a�̀ f̂�]WXe\[�gcYhV���ijk�l�mno�lnp�q�kpro�ljsj�mn���o��t�mnu�o���oo�v�n���k�nijk�w��o��t�mnxu�jk�l�tsojk�v����ni�k���m�o�q���otk��mv���mvjnj�mku��my��nn�li�v��zijrjnku��mv�kprk�{p�mn��t�mvt�mnk|��i����o��t�mn�jk���l�mno�ln�r�n}��m�~������������u�kprk�{p�mnqy�o���oo�v�n���k�ni�����pmnyxu��mv�������������������������������u�kprk�{p�mnqy�o���oo�v�n���k�ni����pro�ljsj�mnx|���i���pro�ljsj�mn���o��k�n��ni��n�otk��mv�l�mvjnj�mk�k�n���oni�jm�nijk���o��t�mnu�jmlqpvjm��ni����qq�}jm���zijrjnk��� �����������l�s�������o��������������ts�mk�nj�m��mv��jm�mlj�q���{pjo�t�mnk������������ssqjl�rq�����jmjnj�mk���|�� ���������������������pro�ljsj�mn�
�t����ipokn�m���mk�o��nj�m��jknojln��pro�ljsj�mn��mj{p���v�mnj�j�o����������������v�o�q��}�ov��v�mnj�jl�nj�m�
ptr�o�����
 ��	���¡�¢������	�kk�nio�p�i��mnjny��pr�}�ov�
ptr�o��������������v�o�q��}�ov���n���¢£�£������pr�}�ov�	�oj�v����	�o��ot�ml���¤ln�r�o��¥u������nio�p�i���sn�tr�o�¦�u����¦��t�pmn������v�o�q��pmvk�¤rqj��n�v�ry�nijk��lnj�m��§��u���|�����n�q��t�pmn������v�o�q��pmvk�¤rqj��n�v�n��ni���pro�ljsj�mn��§��u���|�����n�q��t�pmn������v�o�q��pmvk���ttjnn�v�n��ni���pro�ljsj�mn��§��u���|�����v�o�q��}�ov�	o�̈�ln���klojsnj�m��
���©�����
�t�������v�o�q��}�ovjm�����mly���mjn�v��n�n�k��m�jo�mt�mn�q�	o�n�lnj�m����mly�
�t������jokn�	�kk��io�p�i��mnjny����kijm�n�m��n�n����s�ont�mn����ª��qni�
�t�������l�mv�	�kk��io�p�i��mnjny��	j�ol����pmny���mn�ln��m��ot�nj�m���o�	j�ol����pmny���jm����kjqu���mno�ln��mv���mjn�ojm����m���ou���¥¦�«�¢�����u�njm�|r�kjq¬sj�ol�l�pmny}�|����������
ptr�o����|��¦������	o��o�t��jnq���	p��n���pmv��lnj�m����mv�����limjl�q��m��knj��nj�mk��mv��tsq�t�mn�nj�m��kkjkn�ml��	o��o�t����k��oli��mv�����q�st�mn��
���mvjo�ln���kn���n���
£��



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

���������������� ��!����!��"#$%��� �&��'�()�*����'�(��(+�,-����(�.&)/���(��+�,.�0��),/�1-.�0�(��23�������,*��,*/���'.�+0�(�4�3����4���&����5,.6�(�/�(7�/�.&��()�&.�.���8.�,*�.&)/���(��+�,.���(��**).)�,�9�'�()�*/����&����5,.6�:)99��99�:�'(���:�(*�-�/./��(�+�1-.�0�(��23���������&��*�-)/)�,�.���8.�,*�.&)/���(��+�,.�)/�/50;�-.�.��.&���7�)9�0)9).6�����5,*),�3�.&��-�,.),5�*�'()�().6����,��*���(���/'�-)�)-�/�(7)-�3��,*�/�.)/��-.�(6�'�(��(+�,-��06�.&���50(�-)')�,.�*5(),��.&��'�()�*�/'�-)�)�*�),�.&)/���(��+�,.���
�.)�)-�.)�,����),.�,.�.��-�,.(�-.���(��**).)�,�9�'�()�*/�:).&�.&���50(�-)')�,.�:)99��--5(�'()�(�.��.&���8')(�.)�,����.&)/���(��+�,.���4��� %�$<� ��#=��$�� �&��+�8)+5+�-�,/)*�(�.)�,���(�.&)/���(��+�,.�/&�99�,�.��8-��*�>?@AB�AC?DEFGH�FGH�IIJKII�H?LLF@E�MNOIPIIIQIIR�5,9�//�+�*)�)�*��/�'�(���-.)�,�S���+�,*+�,./������� <%�����!�T��U�#$ ����"VW�<�"�$=����� �&���50(�-)')�,.���(��/�.��'(�7)*��.&�/��/�(7)-�/�/�.��5.�),�.&���8&)0)./��� ��� �&����5,.6���(��/�.��'�6�.&���50(�-)')�,.���(�/�(7)-�/��5.9),�*�),��8&)0).��3��-�'�����X�(Y3��,*�),��--�(*�,-��:).&��8&)0).��3���+'�,/�.)�,��,*�Z),�,-)�9���[5)(�+�,./����� ��� �50(�-)')�,.�)/�'�(+)..�*�.��(��99�-�.��05*��.�0�.:��,�.�/Y/3�)��,�-�//�(63��/�*�/-()0�*�),�.&��5,)��(+��5)*�,-��\]����4�̂_�.��0�..�(�(��9�-.�/'�,*),��(�[5)(�+�,./3�/50;�-.�.��.&����5,.6̀/�:()..�,��''(�7�93��,*�/50;�-.�.��.&����*�(�9��:�(*),�����,-6̀/�'�9)-6��,*�.&��5,)��(+��5)*�,-��.&�.�:�59*�*��),��(�[5)(�+�,./���(�'()�(�:()..�,��''(�7�9�\]������a_�0���(��)+'9�+�,.�.)�,��������8&)0).�����b�������(��**).)�,�9�(�[5)(�+�,./��� b�� �&����5,.6̀/�'�6+�,.��'.)�,/���(��50(�-)')�,./�),-95*�/��9�-.(�,)-�'�6+�,./�7)���5.�+�.�*��9��(),��c�5/��\��c_����&����c�'�6+�,.�)/���/�����,*����)-)�,.��9�-.(�,)-�'�6+�,.��'.)�,�.&�.�-(�*)./�.&���50(�-)')�,.̀/�0�,Y��--�5,.�*)(�-.96��,*�'(�7)*�/���(��,�),-(��/��),����)-)�,-6���(�0�.&�.&���50(�-)')�,.��,*�.&����5,.6����,��(*�(�.��'�(.)-)'�.��),�.&����c��'.)�,3�.&���50(�-)')�,.�)/�(�[5)(�*�.��-�+'9�.��.&����5,.6̀/��5''9)�(���c�	�6+�,.��,(�99+�,.���(+��,*�X������-&���(+�+5/.�0��-�+'9�.�*�),�.&�)(��,.)(�.6�06�.&���50(�-)')�,.��,*�(�.5(,�*�.�d�	)�(-����5,.6�Z),�,-��b�'�(.+�,.3����
d��--�5,./�	�6�09��3��2��Z�:-�..��7�,5�3��5).������3���-�+�3�X���̂�������,(�99+�,.���(+/��(���7�)9�09��5'�,�(�[5�/.�06���+�)9),��	��--�5,./	�6�09�e-��')�(-��:��5/���1,-���,(�99�*3�.&����c�'�6+�,.�'(�-�//�:)99�(�+�),�),�����-.���(�.&����,.(�-.�(�5,.)9�/5-&�.)+���/�.&����5,.6�(�-�)7�/�:()..�,�,�.)-�����(�7�-�.)�,��(�+�.&���50(�-)')�,.���2���������!W=W���$�$f#gg�%#=��$��!�!W$ <�� 
�.:).&/.�,*),���,6��.&�(�.�(+/����.&)/���(��+�,.3�)��/5��)-)�,.��5,*/��(��,�.��''(�'()�.�*��(��99�-�.�*���(�'�6+�,.�5,*�(�.&)/���(��+�,.���(��,6��5.5(���)/-�9�'�()�*3�.&����5,.6�:)99�,�.�0���09)��.�*�.��+�Y��'�6+�,.���(�/�(7)-�/��(��+�5,./���.�(�.&���,*����.&���)/-�9�'�()�*�.&(�5�&�:&)-&��5,*/�&�7��0��,��''(�'()�.�*��,*��99�-�.�*3�5,9�//��5.&�()h�*�06�-�5,.6��(*),�,-����
��'�,�9.6��(��8'�,/��/&�99��--(5��.��.&����5,.6�),�.&���7�,.�.&)/�'(�7)/)�,��''9)�/���S����������#"�$ "�$=<���&)/���(��+�,.�+�6�0��-&�,��*��(�+�*)�)�*��,96�06�:()..�,��+�,*+�,.��,*��5(.&�(�/)�,�*�06�.&��'�(.)�/�&�(�.�3�/50;�-.�.��.&��'�9)-)�/��,*��''(�7�9/����.&����5,.6��,*�.&����*�(�9��:�(*),�����,-6��



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

���� ��� !"�#$�� ��� �%���&'(�)*+*�,-�.&/-�+(�0*1����)�..�()*�2���,�(�2�2*�'*2*-3�*,/&(�,)��+�2*)34�*,)2&1*,��)�,-(�)-&�2�2*�'*2*-34�*,��1�5&�-��5&�,-*-3�-��+(�-�)-����*,/-�2���2�2*�'*2*-3��(*/*,���&-����)�,-(�)-��)-*0*-3�'&-�,��2�//�-%�,�6�4���4����+�(��))&((�,)�����11*-*�,�2234�-%���&'(�)*+*�,-�*/�(�/+�,/*'2����(��,/&(*,��-%�-��,3�/&')�,-(�)-�(/�+(�0*1���1�5&�-��*,/&(�,)��)�0�(������(�-%���)-*0*-*�/��(*/*,���&-����/&')�,-(�)-/������ �,�-%���0�,-�-%�-�/�(0*)�/�1�2*0�(�1�+&(/&�,-�-��-%*/���(��.�,-�*,0�20��-%��&/�����0�%*)2�/4��*-%�(��7,�1��(�&,�7,�1�'3�-%���&'(�)*+*�,-4��&-�.�'*2��2*�'*2*-3�*,/&(�,)��/%�22�'��(�5&*(�1���%��.*,*.&.�2*.*-���(��&-�.�'*2��2*�'*2*-3�*/�6�4���4����+�(��))&((�,)�4�&/*,����)�.'*,�1�/*,�2��2*.*-���(�'�1*23�*,8&(3��,1�+(�+�(-3�1�.������ ��� �%��*,/&(�,)��(�5&*(�1�/%�22�'��*//&�1�'3��,�*,/&(�,)��)�.+�,39*�/��&-%�(*:�1�-��1��'&/*,�//�7*-%*,�;�/%*,�-�,��-�-���� <�� �+�,�(�5&�/-4�-%���&'(�)*+*�,-�/%�22�/&'.*-�-��-%����&,-3���)�(-*�*)�-�����*,/&(�,)��7%*)%��&-2*,�/�-%��)�0�(�����,1�2*.*-/�1��*,�1��'�0���������)�(-*�*)�-�����*,/&(�,)��*/�(�5&�/-�14�-%���&'(�)*+*�,-�/%�22�/&'.*-�(�,�7�2�)�(-*�*)�-�/��/��++(�+(*�-��1&(*,��-%��-�(.����-%��)�,-(�)-���=����������>$?$�>@�ABC>�A"!DC$���"�>���>$D��?E�� ��� �%���&'(�)*+*�,-4��,1�*-/����*)�(/4����,-/4��.+2�3��/4�/&')�,-(�)-�(/4��,19�(�)�,/&2-�,-/4���(���-��1���,14�*,1�.,*�3��,1�/�0��%�(.2�//�	*�()����&,-3��,1�*-/��++�*,-�1��,1��2�)-*0�����*)�(/��,1��.+2�3��/4��(�.��,1����*,/-��22�2�//��(��F+�,/��*,)2&1*,�4�'&-�,�-�2*.*-�1�-�4�8&1�.�,-/4�/�--2�.�,-/4��--�(,�3G/����/��,1�)�/-/�'3�(��/�,�����,3��,1��22�)2�*./��,1�1�.�,1/�&+�,�-%����&,-34��,1�*-/��2�)-�1��(��++�*,-�1����*)*�2/��(��.+2�3��/4���(�1�.���/�'�)�&/�����+�(/�,�2��(�'�1*23�*,8&(34�*,)2&1*,��1��-%4��-��,3�-*.��(�/&2-*,��-%�(��(�.4�/&/-�*,�1�'3��,3�+�(/�,��(�+�(/�,/4��(��,��))�&,-����1�.����-��+(�+�(-34�*,)2&1*,��2�//����&/��-%�(���4�7%�-%�(�/&)%�*,8&(3�-��+�(/�,/��(�1�.����-��+(�+�(-3�*/�1&��-��-%��,��2*��,)�����-%���&'(�)*+*�,-4�*-/����*)�(/4����,-/4��.+2�3��/4�/&')�,-(�)-�(/4��,19�(�)�,/&2-�,-/4�/&))�//�(��(��//*�,/4��(�-%����&,-34��(�*-/��++�*,-�1��(��2�)-�1����*)�(/4��.+2�3��/��(����,-/4��F)�+-��,23�/&)%�*,8&(3��(�1�.�����/�/%�22�%�0��'��,��))�/*�,�1�'3�-%��/�2��,��2*��,)�����-%����&,-34��(�*-/��++�*,-�1��(��2�)-�1����*)*�2/��(��.+2�3��/����� ��� �%��+(�)�1*,��+�(��(�+%�*/�0�2*1��,1��,��()��'2���,23�-��-%���F-�,-����-%���&'(�)*+*�,-H/�,��2*��,)��7%�(��-%��1�.���/��(*/���&-����/�(0*)�/��(�7�(I�*,�)�,,�)-*�,�7*-%��(�)�22�-�(�2�-�4���)�,-(�)-��(���(��.�,-�(�2�-*0��-��)�,/-(&)-*�,4��2-�(�-*�,4�(�+�*(4��11*-*�,�-�4�/&'-(�)-*�,��(�.4�*.+(�0�.�,-�-�4��(�.�*,-�,�,)����4��,3�'&*21*,�4�%*�%7�34�(��14�(�*2(��14��F)�0�-*�,4��(��-%�(�/-(&)-&(�4�+(�8�)-4�1�0�2�+.�,-4��(�*.+(�0�.�,-��--�)%�1�-��(��2��/-�-�4�*,)2&1*,��.�0*,���,1�1�.�2*-*�,�*,�)�,,�)-*�,�-%�(�7*-%4���)�,-(�)-��(���(��.�,-���(��()%*-�)-&(�24�2�,1/)�+���()%*-�)-&(�24��,�*,��(*,�4��(�2�,1�/&(0�3*,��/�(0*)�/4��(���.�-�(�)�((*�(�-(�,/+�(-�-*�,�)�,-(�)-��,1�7%�(��-%��1�.���/��(��)�&/�1�'3��(�(�/&2-��(�.�-%��)�,)&((�,-�,��2*��,)�����J*K�-%����&,-3��(�*-/����,-/��(��.+2�3��/4��,1�J**K�-%���&'(�)*+*�,-��(�-%���&'(�)*+*�,-H/����,-/��(��.+2�3��/��� ��� ;*-%�(�/+�)-�-��-%��+�(��(.�,)�����-%*/���(��.�,-��,1��/�-��)2�*./����*,/-�-%����&,-34�*-/����*)�(/4����,-/��,1��.+2�3��/4�-%���&'(�)*+*�,-��F+(�//23�7�*0�/�*-/�*..&,*-3�&,1�(��*-2��L�����-%����0*/�1���1�����;�/%*,�-�,4�-%���,1&/-(*�2��,/&(�,)���)-4���(�*,8&(*�/�-��*-/��.+2�3��/��,1���(��/�-%�-�-%���'2*��-*�,/�-��*,1�.,*�34�1���,1��,1�%�21�%�(.2�//�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

������������ !�"������#�� ��$ ���� ����%�&'��#�(��)�! �(%�������(�!�'�������%��#�'�%������ !���)(��&����� *���!�"�+�������"�#) )�''%����� �� ���(%� !����� ��"� �� !�"������#�� *��,*� ������� ���� ����%�� !�����#��%��) !���-���(%�'�+.� !����)� %�#�%��� ����"��#)&!���� !��#���%�� !��+�"���)�� !���)(��&����� ��"����#�����&�""��%�(%� !����)� %� ����")�������#����&� ����)� �'���"��"� ����!�"�(����#�������")&!�")� "����&'��#"�")(/�& � �� !�������"���"���� !�"�"�& ���*���*� � ��"��)� !������������ !� ����'��(�'� %�"!�''��  �&!� �� !����)� %�(%����"�������� �������� �� !�"�&�� ��& .��$&�� ��"��$���""'%����������!�����*�� 0*� ���� �'�	��/�& "���*� �!���)(��&����� �"!�''�(����"�'����"���"�(�'� %�������#���� ��&�#�'� ������ ���"���� !�����/�& ����� �������� %�'�&� ������� !�����/�& �&�)"���(%����"���.�"�' � ���.��)�����.����� !�����'� ���� �#"����"�����)�����&��" �)& ������� !�����/�& *����*� �!���)(��&����� �"!�''��'"��(����"�'����"���"�(�'� %�������%���'') ������������".�" ���#".����)���+� ��.����� !���+� ��"�+!�&!�#�%��&&)���"�����")' ����&��" �)& ��������� ���"*����1*� �!���)(��&����� �"!�''��$��&�"���''���&�""��%����&�) ���"� !��)�!�) � !��'������� !�����/�& � �������� ���'') ���.����"���.�"�' � ���.�������#���� �������� %*���*�� 2324567896:62;<632�62�=:>?3@:=2<�7=9A68=7�� �*� ,)����� !��������#��&����� !�"������#�� .� !���)(��&����� �"!�''�&�#�'%�+� !�������'.�" � �.�����'�&�'�'�+"���&')����.�() ��� �'�#� ��� �B�� C� ��& ����D�1.��� '�"�E������E������ !������'����! "��& ������F��G����*�*�*������������H.� !������'����! "��& ���������G����*�*�*���I�H.�� C� �!���#���&��"�+� !�,�"�(�'� ��"��& ���������J�,�K�G����*�*�*�������LM�NLO*H.��� C� ��& ���"�P�1�����P������ !����!�(�'� � �����& ������D1�G����*�*�*�D�1�����D��H.� !������,�"&��#��� ��������#�'�%#�� ��& ������FD�G����*�*�*�F��H.��� C� �!������,�"&��#��� �����& ������DP�G����*�*�*�F���H.��� C� �!��E�� ��#�����E� ����"�����/)" #�� ��""�" ��&���& ������D��G1I��*�*�*�����H.��� C� ��%���'���� ��$�&) ����Q�����J�*Q*K��"")���(%� !��	��"���� ���� !����� ���� � �".��� C� �!��R�"!��� ���� � ��S�+������" �,�"&��#��� ����G�!�� �����*F����RH.������ C� ��%���'� ��������"���"���� !����������0�����'����)'� ���"�J�0�K.�R�"!��� �����#���" �� ���������JR��K���������"�����������R�"!��� ���J��RK.������%�")("�T)�� ��#���#�� "� �� !�"�������"���"*�� �*� ��T)���#�� "���� !����)� %U"�
�����"&��#��� ����	'���������&������ ���(%��������&�� �� !�"������#�� �������&')��.�() ������� �'�#� ��� ����������!"�'�" ���(�'�+*��



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

��� ��������� !"!�#$�%��&&�#�$�'!% �!(!#�$�����!#%$��#)��("&�)�������""&! �#$������("&�)(�#$*�#��� �#'� $��#)��#&�+��&��("&�)(�#$�"�� $! �%��� ��%������� �*� �&��*���&!�!�#*� ���'*�#�$!�#�&���!�!#*�%�,*�%�,��&���!�#$�$!�#*����*�(��!$�&�%$�$�%*�-�$���#�%$�$�%*����$���"��%�# ������#)�%�#%��)*�(�#$�&*����"�)%! �&�'!%��!&!$)*����$����%�������$��!#�'���!'��'������%��-! ���#!(�&��)���'!%��&�'�"��%�#�����!%���.�!��(�#$�'��%�#�$��""&)*���+�-��*�$������&!�!��%� ��"���$!�#*��%%� !�$!�#*�����'� �$!�#�&�!#%$!$�$!�#�+!$����%"� $�$��$����("&�)(�#$����!#'!-!'��&%������"��$! �&�����&!�!�#�$��"�����(�+��/� �##� $�'�+!$��$����"���$!�#����%� �� ��"���$!�#*��%%� !�$!�#*�����'� �$!�#�&�!#%$!$�$!�#*�!#�"��%�!$����!$%�� $!-!$!�%���0�� ��������� !"!�#$�+!&&*�!#��&&�%�&! !$�$!�#%�����'-��$!%�(�#$%������("&�)��%�"&� �'��)�����#�����&�����$�������� !"!�#$*�%$�$��$��$��&&�.��&!�!�'��""&! �#$%�+!&&��� �!-�� �#%!'���$!�#������("&�)(�#$�+!$���$������'�$���� �*� �&��*���&!�!�#*� ���'*�#�$!�#�&���!�!#*�%�,*�%�,��&���!�#$�$!�#*����*�(��!$�&�%$�$�%*�-�$���#�%$�$�%*����$���"��%�# ������#)�%�#%��)*�(�#$�&*����"�)%! �&�'!%��!&!$)*���#�$! �!#���(�$!�#*����$����%�������$��!#�'���!'��'������%��-! ���#!(�&��)���'!%��&�'�"��%�#���1���#�+%"�"����'-��$!%�(�#$%*�$�������� !"!�#$�(�)�%$�$��$��$�$�������� !"!�#$�!%��#��.��&�2""��$�#!$)��("&�)��*�!#%$��'�����%!#��$���&�#����.��&!�! �$!�#������ ��������� !"!�#$�+!&&�#�$*��#�$�����%!%������ �*� �&��*���&!�!�#*� ���'*�#�$!�#�&���!�!#*�%�,*����*�'!%��!&!$)*�%�,��&���!�#$�$!�#*�(��!$�&�%$�$�%*����-�$���#�%$�$�%3����� 0�#)��#��&!�!�&��!#'!-!'��&��#)�%��-! �%�����$������#��!$%�"��-!'�'��#'���$�!%������(�#$�����#)�%�� �#$�� $%��+��'�'�"��%��#$�$��$�!%������(�#$4����� 	��-!'���#)�%��-! �%�����$������#��!$%�$���#�!#'!-!'��&�+�! ������'!�����#$*��������"��-!'�'�!#���'!�����#$�(�##������(�$��%��"��-!'�'�$���$���%��#'���$�!%������(�#$�����#)�%�� �#$�� $%��+��'�'�"��%��#$�$��$�!%������(�#$4��5�� ���6� $��#�!#'!-!'��&�$���#&�+��&�%������$!�#����%�"���$��$���$(�#$*�����#&�+��&�'!% �!(!#�$��)�$���$(�#$�!#��#)�(�##�����&�$�'�$��$����� �!"$�����#)�%��-! �%��#'7���$����%�����$�������� !"!�#$8%��� !&!$!�%*�����$������#��!$%�"��-!'�'��#'���$�!%������(�#$4�#������� 0�#)��#)�!#'!-!'��&��#��""��$�#!$)�$��"��$! !"�$��!#��#)�%��-! ��"��-!'�'��)�$�!%������(�#$*���������'��#��""��$�#!$)�$��'��%��+�! ��!%�'!�����#$����(�$��$������'�'��$���%��#'���$�!%������(�#$����#�'�$��(!#!#�3�9!:�$���$)"�%����%��-! �����$�����#��!$%�$�����"��-!'�'4�9!!:�$��� &�%%����!#'!-!'��&%�$��+��(*����$���%!$��$!�#�!#�+�! �*�%� ��%��-! �%�����$������#��!$%�+!&&����"��-!'�'4����9!!!:�$��� &�%%����!#'!-!'��&%�$����������'�'��#��""��$�#!$)�$��"��$! !"�$��!#��#)�%��-! ������$������#��!$%4�$�������� !"!�#$�+!&&�#�$��$!&!;�� �!$��!�����(�$��'%�����'(!#!%$��$!�#�+�! ����-��$������� $����%��6� $!#��!#'!-!'��&%�$��'!% �!(!#�$!�#��� ��%�����$��!���� �*� �&��*���&!�!�#*� ���'*�#�$!�#�&���!�!#*�%�,*�%�,��&���!�#$�$!�#*����*�(��!$�&�%$�$�%*�-�$���#�%$�$�%*����$���"��%�# ������#)�%�#%��)*�(�#$�&*����"�)%! �&�'!%��!&!$)*����$����%�������$��!#�'���!'��'������%��-! ���#!(�&��)���'!%��&�'�"��%�#���1�� �%���.�!��'��)��!$&���������$����0�������'!#��"&� �%����"��&! ��  �((�'�$!�#*�$�������� !"!�#$�+!&&��#%�����.��&��""��$�#!$)�����!#'!-!'��&%�+!$��'!%��!&!$!�%�$���� �!-��%��-! �%������������ !"!�#$�+!&&�(�/�����%�#��&��(�'!�! �$!�#%�$��"�&! !�%*�"�� $! �%*��#'�"�� �'���%�$��$�'�#)��.��&��  �%%�$��!#'!-!'��&%�+!$��'!%��!&!$!�%����



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

����� ���� �!"#�$%&�'�&��#�� �(��))�*+�()��,-./�./��0-*1.��2�(+2�(.����./���(-.�+��.�.�1���(1.-.3.-�(��(+�,-./��*.-)4���5���).-�(�������./��6�1/-(�.�(��.�.����(1.-.3.-�(5��1�����(�*�4�*34�5��3(+1�*�)�-7�+�3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.�2�8�(�.�9��31�+���*�*�4-�-�31��).-7-.-�1����/����44�,-(��*�1.*-).-�(1��(+�4-2-.�.-�(1��::48�.��./��31������3(+1�:*�7-+�+�98�	-�*)����3(.8�3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.;����� �/���39*�)-:-�(.�2�8�(�.��(�����-(�-(/�*�(.48�*�4-�-�31��).-7-.-�15�13)/��1�,�*1/-:5�*�4-�-�31�-(1.*3).-�(5��*�:*�1�48.-<�.-�(��1�:�*.����./��1�*7-)�1��3(+�+�3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.=������ �/���39*�)-:-�(.�2�8��(�����-(�-(/�*�(.48�*�4-�-�31��).-7-.-�15�93.�13)/��).-7-.-�1�231.�9��1�:�*�.�+�-(�.-2���*�:4�)���*�2�./��1�*7-)�1�:*�7-+�+�.��9�(��-)-�*-�1�3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.��(+�:�*.-)-:�.-�(�-(�13)/��).-7-.-�1�98�-(+-7-+3�41�.��*�)�-7��1�*7-)�1�3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.�231.�9��7�43(.�*8����(�:�*��*2-(��3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.5�./���39*�)-:-�(.�1/�44�(�.�+-1)*-2-(�.�����-(1.��(�-(+-7-+3�4�9�(��-)-�*8��*���:*�1:�).-7��9�(��-)-�*8����1�*7-)�1�3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.��(�./��9�1-1����*�4-�-�(��*�*�4-�-�31�9�4-���������� >�" ?@����A!�BC�$%����(��))�*+�()��,-./�./��D*3��0*���6�*E:4�)���).�./���39*�)-:-�(.�1/�44�2�-(.�-(���,*-..�(�+*3���*���,�*E:4�)��:�4-)85�(�.-�8-(���2:4�8��1�./�.�./��:�11�11-�(��*�31�������)�(.*�44�+�1391.�()��-1�:*�/-9-.�+�-(�./��,�*E:4�)�5��(+�1:�)-�8-(��./���).-�(1�,/-)/�,-44�9��.�E�(����-(1.��2:4�8��1���*��(8�7-�4�.-�(����./��:�4-)8�������� C$FG�H&�!@�&$I�#���1���)�(+-.-�(����:�*��*2�()�����./-1���*��2�(.5�./���39*�)-:-�(.�1/�44�:�8��44���+�*�45�1.�.�5��(+�4�)�4�.�J�1�-()3**�+�98�./���39*�)-:-�(.��(+�1/�44�*�K3-*��./�-*�:�82�(.�98��(8�139)�(.*�).�*��*��(8��./�*�:�*1�(�-(�./��:�*��*2�()�����./-1���*��2�(.�����.-1��).�*8�:�*��*2�()�����./-1�1�).-�(�-1���)�(+-.-�(�:*�)�+�(.�.��:�82�(.�98�./����3(.8�3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.����L��� ���$&�!H#M�CN�$##� H$O���&FN�$H>�#�'��$O���&F���/���39*�)-:-�(.5�-.1��2:4�8��15����(.15�)�(134.�(.15��*�139)�(.*�).�*1�:�*��*2-(��,�*E�3(+�*�./-1���*��2�(.��*��-(+�:�(+�(.��39*�)-:-�(.1��(+��*��(�.��2:4�8��1��*����(.1����./����3(.8�-(��(8�2�((�*�,/�.1��7�*����/���39*�)-:-�(.5�-.1��2:4�8��15����(.15�)�(134.�(.15��*�139)�(.*�).�*1�,-44�(�.�/�4+�-.1�4���3.��15�(�*�)4�-2�.��9�5��(����-)�*��*��2:4�8������./����3(.8���*��(8�*��1�(5��(+�,-44�(�.�2�E���(8�)4�-25�+�2�(+5��*��::4-)�.-�(�.���*���*��(8�*-�/.5�:*-7-4���5��*�9�(��-.��::4-)�94��.���(����-)�*��*��2:4�8������./����3(.8�-()43+-(�5�93.�(�.�4-2-.�+�.��6�*E�*P1���2:�(1�.-�(�)�7�*���5��(�2:4�82�(.��(13*�()�5���)-�4���)3*-.85�*�.-*�2�(.�2�29�*1/-:��*�)*�+-.5�/��4./�)�*�5��*�7�)�.-�(��*�1-)E�4��7��9�(��-.1����/��:�*��*2�()������44��*�:�*.����./-1���*��2�(.�98�./���39*�)-:-�(.�1/�44�(�.��:�*�.��.��7�1.��(8��2:4�82�(.�*-�/.1�,/�.1��7�*��(+�1/�44�(�.�9��+��2�+�.���3�*�(.����(8��2:4�82�(.����./���39*�)-:-�(.��*��(8��2:4�8������./���39*�)-:-�(.��*��(8�139)�(.*�).�*��*��(8��2:4�8�������(8�139)�(.*�).�*�98�./����3(.8��.�./��:*�1�(.�.-2���*�-(�./���3.3*�����/���39*�)-:-�(.�1/�44�(�.��11-�(��(8�-(.�*�1.�-(�./-1���*��2�(.��(+�1/�44�(�.�.*�(1��*��(8�-(.�*�1.�-(�./����*��2�(.�.���(8�:�*1�(�,-./�3.�:*-�*�,*-..�(��::*�7�4�98�./����3(.8�������(8�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

�������� ����!"��������#� !$�������!�� �!"�����$������% &�!��'��� ��(�&$�!"����#�� &������!"��������#� !��"�((� �!�'������)!�&$������&� ��!"����#�� &���)� !� %���!��)� ���#�!�����(�)�'(����&���($��!�!�$�� &�(�)�(�(�*��� &����%(�!�� �+����+�� ,-./01���"���%'��)���� !��"�((��%'#�!�!��!"����% !23�����)�(�������� !�!����� �� &��� &� !��%&�!�� ����#� !�(�!!���� &��!"��������!�������((�*�4���+� �%'��)���� !��!"�!�������5%���&�!��"�������� �(���%&�!�6���#��(2�7 �* �������88��%&�!9$�#%�!��%'#�!���)��2����!"��� &��� &� !��%&�!���� ����#� !�(�!!���!��!"����% !2�� )��!"��������#� !�"���'�� ��:�)%!�&+���+� ;�&���(�;% &����5%���#� !��<���!(������&�����;�&���(����%(�!�� ��6�;�9��"��!�����	��!����+=���� ����#��&#� ��!��!������5%���#� !�������%&�!����5%����
� ������!�� &������ #� !�(��%'���)���� !���:�� &� ��>�=�$�������#����� ������)�(�2����� ���&���(��% &�����#��((���%�)��$�&���)!�� &�� &���)!$�������5%���&�!��"����� ��%&�!�)� &%)!�&�� ��))��&� )��*�!"���!(�����;���%'!�!(�����"��!�����	��!������%'���!�;�?�%&�!���5%���#� !�@+��"���%'��)���� !����!�������&��!"���%&�!���*�!"����)"�&%(�����;�&���(��:�� &�!%�������!"�����)�(�2���6�9�'�� ���%&�!�&+���+� A"� ��!�!���% &�������(���!��'�����&�% &���!"��������#� !����)"�&%(������!�!��;� � )��(������!� )��#%�!��(���'��� )(%&�&+��B+� A"� �!"���%'��)���� !�������!�!�����(�)�(������ #� !�� !�!2$�!"��C���)�����!"���!�!���%&�!����"�((�)� &%)!�!"���%&�!+���%&�!����� � ������!����� �D�!�� ������!��'��)� &%)!�&�'2���)��!����&��%'(�)��))�% !� !���(�)!�&�'2�!"���%'��)���� !�� ��))��&� )��*�!"�	��!����+=������!"�����;���"��!������%'���!�;�?�%&�!�����(�)!�� @+���+� �"���%'��)���� !��"�((�� )(%&��!"���'�����%&�!���5%���#� !��� �� 2��%')� !��)!�+��;+� � ���#�!"����% !23�����)�(�������� !�!����� ��&�� )�����!"��&�!��� &�!�#�����!"��� &��� &� !��%&�!��3���:�!�� !�����*�*�!"�!"���%'��)���� !����!"�!�����% !2�������� !�!����)� �'������� !����!"����% !2����&������+��+� �%'#�!�!"��� &��� &� !����!����&�	%'(�)��))�% !� !�6�	�3�9��%&�!��3���� � )��(��!�!�#� !������!$�!"���� �(���%&�!�6���#��(2�7 �* �������88��%&�!9������!��� &�!"��#� ���#� !�(�!!���6?)�((�)!���(2��������&�!�����?�����!�@9�!��!"����% !2�*�!"� �!"��!2�68�9�)�(� &���&�2����((�*� ��!"�����%� )������%)"������!�+��E+� 	����&��)�##� !��� �� 2��� &� ���� &���)�##� &�!�� ��� �!"�������!�$�� )(%&� �����(� �����)����)!�����)!�� ������ 2��� &� ��+���+� �"��*��7� ������������!"�������!��#%�!�'������(�'(��!��!"����% !2+��� �!"����� !�!"���%'��)���� !3��� &��� &� !��%&�!���&���� �!������&��!"�����%�� )��� �)�����2�!����!���2���&���(�� &F����!�!���%&�!���5%���#� !�$�!"����% !2���!�� ��!"�����"!�!����5%��!����%((��%&�!�� &�!"���%'��)���� !�*�((�'������� ��'(������� 2�� &��((�)��!��� )%���&�� ���&���!�������&��!"����5%���&��%&�!�� &����%�� )��+���"�������!��*�((�'���%'#�!!�&�!��!"����% !23�����)�(�������� !�!�����  %�((2����!"���%'��)���� !���)������� ��  %�(��%&�!�&%��!����5%���#� !���!"���!"� ��!�!�&�� �!"��������#� !+��



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

���������� ! �"#$�%&������"�#���'� ��(�#����#� "���$ "�)����( #�*���+��),�-"�%"��$����..���( #/0�#&�����"#,0��#� #$�( $���# �"0�+�,���'� ���#&�������� ! �"#�#����#� "��"� "(�!�"(�"#���1 �%�����"� "(�!�"(�"#���( #0��#�#&�������� ! �"#2$��3!�"$�0���"(��#�(��,��"� "(�!�"(�"#��	�4���$ "�)����( #�*���+��),�-"�%"��$����..���( #/���'� ��+�"#$�+�,��)$���!!),4������3& � #��0���+!�"$�# �"��"(�� "�"� �)���'� ��+�"#$4���54�� 67896:;�<=:�67>96?;�� �4� �&�������� ! �"#�$&�))���#� "��))����-$0������($0�(���+�"#$0���!��#$0��"(��#&���(�#����)�1�"#�#��#& $������+�"#0�������+ " +�+����$ 3�*@/�,���$���#����3! ��# �"����#��+ "�# �"����#& $������+�"#0��")�$$�)�"�����"(��#&��% $��!��1 (�(������'� ��(��,�)�%4������",���( #0��)� +0�) # ��# �"0�����#&���)���)���# �"� "1�)1 "��#&�������($� $�$#��#�(���������!!) ���)����#�"# �"�(�#�$��3! ��0�#&�������($�$&�))����+� "#� "�(��"# )���+!)�# �"��"(���$�)�# �"�����))� $$��$��� $ "��#&������+�����"# )�#&���"(�����!!) ���)����#�"# �"�(�#�$0�%& �&�1��� $�)�#��4���4� �"��(�'��#����( #�#�� )�$&�))����+� "#� "�(4���))�#��"$��# �"$�����#������)���),�(���+�"#�(4��&��(���+�"#�# �"� $�#��������( ),��1� )��)�������3�+ "�# �"4���4� �&�������� ! �"#�$&�))��)���),�$�!���#���))�%��)����$#$����+��"�))�%��)����$#$0� "������(�"���% #&�#&������)�# �"$��"(���$#� �# �"$�"��+�)),��$$�� �#�(�% #&���(���)�!�����+$� "�)�( "��A���������	��#�����B��" ���+��(+ " $#��# 1����'� ��+�"#$0���$#�	� "� !)�$0��"(���( #���'� ��+�"#$�������(���)��%��($�*�" ���+��� (�"��/��"(��#&���$��&��" ���+��(+ " $#��# 1����'� ��+�"#$��������"#$� "�� (�"�%� "������#����%& �&�&�����#���+�,����+�(���!!) ���)���,�)���)0�$#�#�0������(���)�)�%$��������)�# �"$4���))����#&�����1������ "���!���#�(� "�#& $������+�"#��,�������"��4��C4� �&�������� ! �"#�$&�))�+� "#� "�%� ##�"�!�) �,��"(�!����(���)�+�"��)$������))�$��1 ��$0� "���+�# �"�$,$#�+$0�!��$�""�)0��"(������"# "�D� "�"��� "�$��� � �"#�(�#� )�$��&�#&�#��!���# �"$���"���"# "���$&��)(�$#�����&�"��$������$�"��$������4���4� �&�������� ! �"#�+�$#��$#��) $&��"(�+� "#� "��"������"# "��$,$#�+�%& �&��(�'��#�),��"(�$�!���#�),� (�"# � �$��))���"( "��$�����$��"(��))��!!) ��# �"������"($��$$�� �#�(�% #&�!��1 ( "��#&����'� ��(�$��1 ��$� "�)�( "�0���#�"�#�) + #�(�#�0�)���)0�$#�#�0��"(���(���)����"#$0����$0�(�"�# �"$0���(���)���"($0��"(��))��#&�����"($0�!��) �����!� 1�#�4��))���$#$� "�����(��,�#&�������� ! �"#�+�$#����������#�),� (�"# � �(��"(������(�(��1�"�%&�"�"����1�"��� $����� 1�(�����$��1 ��$4���& $������"# "��$,$#�+�!��1 (�$�#&��+��"$�#����#&���� $��)�(�#��"���$$��,�#��(�#��+ "�E��/�#&����$#�������" #����$��1 ��F��/�#&��� (�!� ��F��"(��/� ����"($�%������"���#�(� "��3��$$�����))�%��)����$#$4���4� �&�$�������($�$&�))���"#� "� "���+�# �"�!��#� " "��#��!��G��#$0���"#���#$0����"#$0����$������"#��%��($0��"(��))���#&�� H�# �"$0���) ��# �"$0�"�"���) ��#�(���)�"��$0��$$�#$0���#)�,$0�) �� ) # �$0��3!�"( #���$0��"(���1�"��4��.4� �&�������� ! �"#�$&�))�+� "#� "��))����-$0������($0�(���+�"#$0���!��#$0��"(��#&����1 (�"�����������"# "��!����(���$��"(�!���# ��$�%& �&�$��� � �"#),��"(�!��!��),����)��#��))�( ���#��"(� "( ���#���$#$�����",�"�#�����3!�"(�(� "�!�����+�"������#& $������+�"#4�������� ! �"#$�$&�))�+� "#� "�#&� ��� $��)����-$0������($0�(���+�"#$0��"(��#&���(�#�� "���+�""�����"$ $#�"#�% #&���"���)),�����!#�(������"# "��!� "� !)�$4���



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	������������

��� �������������� !"����#��$��%�"&#�"&���$'�#("�������%�&#����$'��#�#���&�������������!��#"�&������)!$�"�����������&���(����$��%�"&#�"&����&����������*�+(�&��� !��#��*�"&��������&���+"#(��))�"��$�����+�����,��� -./01�12�.345671.23�839�:46�2;�<816-.8=4�� ��� ��!&#'���)����&#�#">��*�#(���#�#���!�"#��*��&�����"�"�������#(������������>��&%�&#��(����(�>��#(���"�(#�#����>"�+��&��%�&"#���#(���"&�&�"����&�����>"�����%)�&�&#�����#("�������%�&#����(����!&#'?����>"�+�+"������!��+"#(������&�$���&�#"��*��&��+"���"&��!��*�$!#�"��&�#��"%"#���#�*��&��"#��"&�)��#"�&�$'���!&#'����&#������%)��'���*��&��"&�)��#"�&��������������������#(���%�#��"����+("�(�#(����!&#'����%��)��#"&�&#�#��)�����%�&��*���%)�"�&��*���� !��"#'����!��&���"&���&@!&�#"�&�+"#(�#("�������%�&#������ A!�"&��#(��#��%����#("�������%�&#��&�������&��B�C�����&����'���������+"&��#��%"&�#"�&�����D)"��#"�&����#("�������%�&#*�#(���!$���")"�&#��(���*�!)�&�����">"&�������&�$���&�#"��*�)��>"���#(����!&#'�+"#(��������#��"#��)��������$!�"&�����&��#��"#����������#(�#���������>�&#�#����%)�"�&���+"#(�#("�������%�&#������ �(����!&#'�%�'��!)�"��#�*�!��*��&���"�������"&��&'�%�&&��*������&'�)!�)����+(�#���>����&���!#(��"E���#(����#�������*�����%�#��"�������#���!&����#("�������%�&#��&��)�"������$'�#(����!&#'����F��� 96G8-<631��� �(���!$���")"�&#��(�������!���#(�#*�"#�����"����*����&#�*��!$��&#���#���*��&����&�!�#�&#���(����&�#��!&�*���&#���#�+"#(*�����&�����#(�����>"��������&'���&�!�#�&#*��!$��&#���#��*��!))�"��*�����#(���)��#'�+(��"����$�����*��!�)�&���*�����#(��+"���"&��"�"$���#������">���!&������(���!$���")"�&#����#"�"���#(�#�#(���!$���")"�&#�"��&�#�)����&#�'���$�����*��!�)�&���*�)��)�����������$��%�&#*����������"&��"�"$��*����>��!&#��"�'��D��!�������%�)��#"�")�#"&��"&�#(�������%�&#�$'��&'�����������)��#%�&#�������&�'�������� !��#���$'�#(����!&#'*�#(���!$���")"�&#��(������%)��#�������#"�"��#"�&�A�$��%�&#*��!�)�&�"�&*��&��"�"$"�"#'*��&��H��!&#��'��D��!�"�&����%����I��� -642=:1.23�2;�9.45:164�� ��� ���!$���")"�&#�+"#(�����%)��"&#�"&>��>"&��#("�������%�&#�"���&��!������#���"��#��##�%)#�#�������>��#(��%�##���+"#(�#(����!&#'�"&���%���'�$'���%%!&"��#"&��$'�#���)(�&���������#��&"��%�"��+"#(�#(���))��)�"�#����!&#'���)����&#�#">�����$'�%��#"&��+"#(�#(�#�"&�">"�!���"&�)����&����(����!&#'���)����&#�#">��%!�#���&��+�"##�&�&�#"�"��#"�&�#��#(���!$���")"�&#*��)��"�'"&��#(�����)�&���#��#(����%)��"&#��&��#(����#��#(��"&���%����"�)!#�������!#"�&�)���������&��!���������#(��"&���%����"�)!#�������!#"�&�)�������"��!&��#"����#��'��&��#(���!$���")"�&#�����#��#�����"�#��������%�����%)��"&#*����!$���")"�&#��(�����!$%"#�����#�"����+�"##�&������")#"�&����#(��"��!���+("�(����%�#(��$��"�����#(����%)��"&#�#��#(����&#���#�J���&"#��"&����&������#�	��&&"&���&��	!$�"��K��L�*��F�����!#(���&���#�*��!"#����������%�*�K���(���!$���")"�&#?��+�"##�&���%)��"&#�%!�#�$������">���$'�#(����!&#'�+"#("&�#("�#'�BM�C�����&������'�����#(����#��#(�#�#(��"&���%����"�)!#�������!#"�&�)���������&��!��������� �)�&�����")#���������%���+�"##�&���%)��"&#*�#(����&#���#�J���&"#��"&����&�����������"�&���+"�����&����+�"##�&���&�"�%�#"�&�#��#(���!$���")"�&#���L&�+����"&������")#����#(����%)��"&#�+"#("&��">��BNC�+��L"&����'�����(����&#���#�J���&"#��"&����&�����������"�&����(�����������&#��#�#(���!$���")"�&#�#����#�$�"�(���%��#"&��#���"��!����&�����L������%�&#��&�������!#"�&����#(�����%�����%)��"&#����(��%��#"&���(����$��(����+"#("&�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

������������� �!"����#�$%����!�&��'������(�� !������&�)'*����+���(��)�����!�%(�**��%%,���� !������#�&�%����!���!#�����(���,-!�&�'����.%���!)�*�&�)'*��������*���!��(���������������� �!"����#�$%���**� ����&�)'*����������(��)������+���+� �����!��)������#�!�%�*,������!������!��&(�#���#��(���,-!�&�'������*�&�%����',!%,���(��&�)'*������,!�(�!/��(���,-!�&�'�����)�$/� ��(�����0������ �!"����#�$%�����!�!�&��'������(������!�&��1�������!����������!.%� !������#�&�%���/���*���� !�������''��*�����(��2�!�&��!����	��!&����,��$�	*���������#�	,-*�&�3�!"%�����(���##!�%%�*�%��#�����(�%���!��)���+���(���''��*�),%��%������**���&�%���#��!�,)���%�,'��� (�&(��(���''��*��%�-�%�#+���(��2�!�&��!��!�#�%������ �**�!��#�!��� !������#�&�%���� ��(���������������� �!"����#�$%���**� ����&�)'*����������(��)������+��2+� �(���,-!�&�'�����)�$��''��*�����#0�!%��#�&�%��������(��2�!�&��!����	��!&����,��$�	*���������#�	,-*�&�3�!"%�����(��	��!&����,��$��4�&,��0�/��5����&�)���0��,����,�(/����)�656/���&�)�/�3���7���+��(���''��*�),%��-��!�&��0�#���� !������-$��(��	��!&����,��$��4�&,��0�� ��(�����0������ �!"����#�$%�����(���,-!�&�'����.%�!�&��'������(��2�!�&��!.%�#�&�%���+���'���!�&��'���������!)�*� !�������''��*/��(��	��!&����,��$��4�&,��0���!�#�%������ �**�%&(�#,*����)������� ��(��(���,-!�&�'����� ��(���������������� �!"����#�$%����!�&��'������(���''��*+���(��	��!&����,��$��4�&,��0���!�#�%������ �**��%%,���� !������#�&�%���� ��(���������������� �!"����#�$%���**� ����&�)'*����������(��)������+���+� ����(���0�����(�����$�%,-%�8,����*����������%(�,*#��!�%��&��&�!������(�%���!��)���/��(��0��,�����%,&(�*����������%(�**�-������(��&�,!�%����	��!&����,��$+���(�%���!��)����%(�**�-����0�!��#�-$��(��*� %�����(�����������3�%(������+��9+� �**�)��*���%�-$���#�����(����,��$�!�8,�!�#�����(�%�%�&���������(����!��)����%(�**�-��-$�&�!�����#�)��*� ��(�!��,!��!�&��'��!�8,�%��#�����(���,-!�&�'����:%��##!�%%����!�&�!#+����+�� ;<;=>?;@A?B�C>DE@?FC@A?B�F?G�HIA;>A<C�� �+� 9�!����0�����&��J����(�!��(���,-!�&�'������!��(����,��$�)�$���!)�������(�%���!��)������!�&��0�����&���!� ��(�,��&�,%��-$�'!�0�#���� !����������&�����*��%��%�4�$��K���&�*��#�!�#�$%�'!��!�����(������&��0��#��������(����!)�������+������(�%���!��)�����%�%����!)�����#/��(����,��$���#��,-!�&�'�����%(�**�-��*��-*����*$���!�'�!��!)��&��!��#�!�#��!�&�%�%���&,!!�#�����&&�!#��&�� ��(��(����!)%�����(�%���!��)����'!��!�����(������&��0��#���������!)�������+�� �+� 9�!���,%��J��(����,��$�)�$/�,'��� !����������&������(���,-!�&�'����/��))�#����*$�%,%'��#��!���!)�������(�%���!��)������� (�*���!����'�!�/��!� ��((�*#���$�'�$)��������,�#%���� (�*���!����'�!�/� (����(����,��$�#���!)���%/������%�%�*��#�%&!�����/��(���&�����,����������(����!��)�����%�#��!�)����*�����(����,��$:%�����!�%�/���&*,#���/� ��(�,��*�)�������/��(���&&,!!��&�������$����������!�)�!������(����**� ���L�� �+� �4'�&��#��!��&�,�*��,�#�����!�)��(��%����/���#�!�*���0�!�)���/��!���(�!�%�,!&��%���%� ��(#!� �/�!�#,&�#/��!�*�)���#������$�)����!�����!��(������&��0��#��������(�%���!��)������#�'!��!������%���!)�*�&�)'*�����M��!���+� 	�!��!)��&������(�%���!��)�����%�!��#�!�#�,����%�-*���!��)'�%%�-*����!���$�!��%��M��!��5+� �,-!�&�'��������*%����&�)'*$� ��(���$�����(����!)%��!�&��#�����%�����(�%���!��)�����!� (����(���,-!�&�'��������*%����%,-%����������,-!�&�'����:%�&�)'*���&�� ��(��(�%���!��)���� (���!�8,�%��#����#��%��-$��(����,��$M��!�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

��� ������� ��!"��#�#������$�!"���!%#��!�����"�&�'()��$ �� ��'()�����''���''(*�����+�� ������� ��!"� ��&�%�#�$�"����'#)��!���$�"��!)��� ��"#)����%���$�!"�"��!�,-��-������!��$ '�"�)��!������")������'#�)���"-���.!�,�!�'(����!��'���!"'(*�����/�� ������� ��!"����'#�"�� ��&�%��#��&���#)��!���$�"��!)��� ��"#)����%���$�!"�"��!���0����%��(�"-�#������$�!"��!���"�$�'(��!%����#�!��'��$�!!��*�����1�� ������� ��!"����'#�"����#�'&���!���"�$�'(���#-��!���%�"���!%�!�#��##����"�%�,�"-�"-�#������$�!"�,-��-����'%�$�"����''(��$ ��"� �����$�!������"-�#������$�!"*�����2�� ������� ��!"��#��!��'��"������(���"�"-��"��$#��!%���!%�"��!#����"-�#������$�!"��!���$ '��!���,�"-��  '����'��'���')�#"�"�)������%���'�'�,*����� ��� �!(��''���'���"��(�"-��������� ��!"������ �-�����!"(3#������&�!�##����"-��������� ��!"3#�!�! �����$�!�������!(� ��&�#��!����"-�#������$�!"��!��!��4�5��!#"�!���%��#�!�"���!#"�"�"����,��&�������!(� ��&�#��!����"-�#������$�!")�!��������"����!�! �����$�!������"-��#�$�� ��&�#��!���6�� ���"-��������� ��!"������&�#���!�"�������"��$�!�"��!����$�"-�����!"(�������"-�����!&�!��!���������#������##��#���!�"�������"��$�!�"��!�"��"-�����!"()�"-��������� ��!"�#-�''7����� �"� �,��.��!�"-��%�"���!%�"��"-���8"�!"�# ������%*����� 	'����!�����"-�����%��#���������$�!"#��������%#)�#��&���#)��������'�"��#�"����$ '�"��"-��,��.�!�,�"��$�!�"�%*��9�� �##��!�"��"-�����!"(��''����"-��������� ��!":#����-"#)�"�"'�)��!%��!"���#"��!%���"-����%��#��!%������$�!"#� '���%��(�"-��������� ��!"�"����$ '�"��"-��,��.�!�,�"��$�!�"�%*����� 6�'�&��������!&�(�"�"'��"�7���5� �!(� �� ��"(� ��%���%��(�"-��,��.�"��$�!�"�%*���5� �!(��#��'�� ��#�!�'� �� ��"(��!�,-��-�"-�����!"(�-�#���#�����%��!"���#"*���5� �!(��#��'�� �� ��"(�������%��!�"-�����!"(3#��!&�!"��(*�����%5� �!(����'� �� ��"(��!�,-��-�"-�����!"()�����!(��!"�"(�!�$�%��(�"-�����!"()�-�#���#�����%��!"���#"*��!%���5� ��!%�����!�'���''�!������"-��,��.�!�,�"��$�!�"�%�"��"-�����!"(�,�"-�!�"-��"(�49�5���'�!%���%�(#����"-��%�"�����"��$�!�"��!������ ���"-�����!"(������&�#���!�"�������"��$�!�"��!����$�"-��������� ��!")�������"-�����!"(��##��#���!�"�������"��$�!�"��!�"��"-��������� ��!")�"-�����!"(7����� ;�''�����!���"��"�.��%�'�&��(���� �� ��"(����"-�����-")�"�"'�)�����!"���#"�������'� �� ��"(���!&�(�%��(�"-��������� ��!"��!���!<�!�"��!�,�"-�"-�#������$�!"*��!%��



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

��� ������������ ���!�"�� #�$!� �%�&��!#������ ���'���� �(���%������$#)�%�*�+�(�%,�&�(-����#)���$'%�&�!�� #�)�(�!%�,�+�+�+�&$�� #�#�� �#)�#�#)����$ #".(�� #�%�(#(��%���$��"�!%�#�&#�+���/�� �)��%��)#(�� +�%���+��(�!%�,�+�+�#��#)����$ #"�� +�#)���$'%�&�!�� #�� �#)�(�(�&#�� ��%��� ��++�#�� �#��� "��#)�%�%��)#(�� +�%���+��(�!%�,�+�+�'"���0��%�$ +�%�#)�(���%���� #�����%�� �#�� ����#)�(���%���� #�'"�#)����$ #"��#�� "�#����+$%� ��#)��#�%�����#)����%���� #�()���� �#�&� (#�#$#����'%��&)����&� #%�&#�'"�#)����$ #"����)���$'%�&�!�� #���"�%�1$�(#���%�&� (�+�%�#�� ����#)����$ #"2(�+�&�(�� �#��#�%�� �#��#)�(���%���� #�� ��&&�%+� &��0�#)���(��$#�� ����3�(!$#�(���&#�� ���(#�+��'�,��������� 4566789:�;<=>8?8;@>859�� �)���$'%�&�!�� #�&�%#����(�#)�#-�#��#)��'�(#�����#(�� �0��+���� +�'�����A�� ��� 
���!!%�!%��#�+��$ +(�)�,��'�� �!��+-��%�0����'��!��+�'"-��%�� �'�)�������#)���$'%�&�!�� #-��%�����&�%(��%���!��"��(-�#��� "�!�%(� ���%�� ��$� &� �-��%��##��!#� ��#��� ��$� &��� �����&�%��%���!��"������� "���,�% �� #������ &"-������'�%������ �%�((-�� �����&�%��%���!��"�������� �%�((-��%�� ���!��"�����������'�%������ �%�((�� �&�  �&#�� �0�#)�#)���0�%+� ������ "�&� #%�&#-�#)������ ������ "��%� #-�#)������ ������ "���� -�#)��� #�%� ��� #������ "�&��!�%�#�,����%���� #-�� +�#)���B#� (�� -�&� #� $�#�� -�%� �0��-���� +�� #-��%���+���&�#�� ����� "�&� #%�&#-��%� #-���� ��%�&��!�%�#�,����%���� #������ �����+�%����!!%�!%��#�+��$ +(�)�,��'�� �!��+-��%�0����'��!��+-�#��� "�!�%(� ���%�� ��$� &� �-��%��##��!#� ��#��� ��$� &�-�� �����&�%��%���!��"������� "���,�% �� #������ &"-������'�%������ �%�((-�� �����&�%��%���!��"�������� �%�((-��%�� ���!��"�����������'�%������ �%�((�� �&�  �&#�� �0�#)�#)�(���+�%���"��$ +�+���%���� #-�#)���$'%�&�!�� #�()����&��!��#��� +�($'��#�#��#)����$ #"-�����+�%����#� +�%+�/�%��CCC-�D3�(&��($%��/�%�������!�%#�C�''"� �D�� ��&&�%+� &��0�#)��#(�+�%�&#�� (���)����%���(��,����'����%���#)����$ #"�� �%�1$�(#������ �)���$'%�&�!�� #�()����%�1$�%��#)�#�#)���� �$�������#)�(�&�%#���&�#�� �'��� &�$+�+�� �������%���� #(��(($�+�#��#)��%�($'&� #%�&#�%(-�� +�#)�#�����%�&�!�� #(�&�%#��"�� +�+�(&��(���&&�%+� ��"���3�� /�%���+�%���"��$ +�+���%���� #(-�#)�(�&�%#���&�#�� ��(�����#�%����%�!%�(� #�#�� ������&#�$!� �0)�&)�%���� &��0�(�!��&�+�0)� �#)�(�#%� (�&#�� �0�(���+���%�� #�%�+�� #����$'��((�� ����#)�(�&�%#���&�#�� ��(���!%�%�1$�(�#����%����� ���%�� #�%� ��� #��#)�(�#%� (�&#�� ���!�(�+�'"���&#�� ��EF�-���#���E�-�� +��������+���� "�!�%(� �0)������(�#�������#)��%�1$�%�+�&�%#���&�#�� �()����'��($'G�&#�#����&�,���!� ��#"���� �#���((�#)� �H��-����� +� �#���%��#)� �H���-������%���&)�($&)�����$%��������� :<9<=@4�;5IJ48@9;<�� �$'%�&�!�� #(�0�#)�&� #%�&#(�� ��B&�((����H�F-����� +�0�#)����� #%�&#�+$%�#�� ������ ��%�#)� �� ��)$ +%�+�#0� #"�K���L�&��� +�%�+�"(�#)�#��%�� �#�(!�&���&���"��B��!#�+�$ +�%�	�������M����-�()����� %����� �#)��/�+�%�����N�%��"�	%��%������)��%�1$�%��� #��B#� +(�#���,�%"�($'&� #%�&#�%����#� ��#)��(����&%�#�%������)���$'%�&�!�� #��$(#�!%�,�+��&�%#���&�#�� ����� %����� #�� �#)��/�+�%�����N�%��"�!%��%���#��#)����$ #"�'���%���B�&$#�� ����#)�(���%���� #���)���$'%�&�!�� #�0����%���� �� %����+�� �#)��!%��%�����%�#)��+$%�#�� ����#)�(���%���� #����)���$'%�&�!�� #��(�%�(!� (�'�����%�,�%���&�#�� �����,�%"��!!��&�'���($'&� #%�&#�%���)����$ #"�%�(�%,�(�#)��%��)#�#��%�1$�%����&�!"����#)������%� +$������ +�%(#� +� ��'�#0�� �#)��



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

������� ��!"�����!#������!"���"����!$�"%��&� ��"'�!"����(�'�)�!$�������"#�� �!���*��+"��"��!#�"�'��$���!��"%��"��'����"%�+������'�!",��-��)����"�� ��.�$��"%�+�$���'�!"�'�#���+�)"��!�"��'�!�"��!����"%�+������'�!",����,�� /012324536378�� �%��"��'+��!$���!$�"��!+���!"��!�$��!�"%�������'�!"�"%�"��#�"%����+�!+���!$���!"�9"������!"�!$�$�"��+��.�.��"%���9 ���"��!����"%�+������'�!"�+%�))�+��+��.�.�,�����.�.�!��"��'+��!�)�$�:���"�����!�"�)�'�"�$�"�;���+�)�"��!����&�+ �"�+:�&���!$:�(�)$�(��')�++��!$��!$�'!�����"��!:����%"�"���!+ ��"��!:������$+��!$��� ��"+:��!$�����"'�!"�����++�"+,����,�� <1=<13>7418�/=?7@41>�4<<63A473=B/�� �!�"%���.�!"�"%�"�"%��������� ��!"�����++�+�"%�����!"#C+� �� ���"��#�+��"D�����  )���"��!+�"�� �����'��!#�D��E��!$���"%�+������'�!":�"%��������� ��!"�+%�))����$��!$�������"��"%��"��'+��!$���!$�"��!+����"%��+��"D����)���!+�������'�!":��!$�+%�))�!�"�.��)�"��"%��"��'+��!$���!$�"��!+����"%��+��"D����)���!+�������'�!"��!�)�$�!�:���"�!�"�)�'�"�$�"�;���,� �%���+�����"%��+��"D�����  )���"��!�+%�))������+"���"�$�"���' )�#��+����+����!"���"��+F���,� �%��������� ��!"�+%�))�!�"�G ���"�H������.��+���!��!����"%��+��"D�����  )���"��!F��!$I�����,� J"%��D�+���+��"%���  )���"��!��!��!#�D�#�"%�"�'�#�%��'�"%�����!"#,����,�� 63A>B/3BK�4BL�4AA1>L37473=B�/74BL41L/�� �%��������� ��!"������+�"����' )#�D�"%��))��  )����)��)���):�+"�"�:��!$���$���)�)���!+�!��+"�!$��$+:��))��  )����)�������$�"�!��������"�����"��!�+"�!$��$+:��!$��!#��"%���+"�!$��$+�������"������+"��)�+%�$��#�"%�����!"#�"���!+����*��)�"#����+��.���+:��!$�"��+�  )#� ��������+��$���' )��!���� �!�$�'�!$,���M,�� 71>47N>B7�=?�/051>A3<3>B7�4//>7/�� �,� ��")��"���))� �� ��"#����!�+%�$��#�"%������)�"�!����"%���"#�+%�))���'��!�D�"%�"%������)�"�!����"%���"#F��!$�"�")��"���))� �� ��"#����!�+%�$��#�"%�����!"#�+%�))���'��!�D�"%�"%�����!"#,���,� �%��������� ��!"�+%�))���"��!� �����D��""�!��  ��.�)��#�"%�����!"#�D%�!� ���%�+�!��!�!��9 �!$��)�� ��+�!�)� �� ��"#����"%����+"����"%�� ��+�!�)� �� ��"#��+�"��������'���+�$��+���$����"��"�'������+"��!$���"%�+������'�!",���%�+��  ��.�)�'�#��������' )�+%�$��#��!�)�+��!��!�"%�������'�!"���$��",���,� ��")������))�!�!��9 �!$��)�� ��+�!�)� �� ��"#� ���%�+�$��#�"%��������� ��!":�"%����+"����D%��%�"%��������� ��!"��+����'���+�$��+���$����"��"�'������+"��!$���"%�+������'�!":�+%�))�.�+"��!�"%��������� ��!",�� &,� �!#�!�!��9 �!$��)�� ��+�!�)� �� ��"#����!�+%�$�"�:���� ���%�+�$��#:�"%��������� ��!":��!)�++��"%��D�+�� ��.�$�$�%����!�����  ��.�$��#�"%�����!"#:�����+�$��!)#�����"%�� �����'�!������"%�+������'�!",���,� �+��� ����$�!"�"�����'���+�'�!"�����"%�� ���%�+�����!�!��9 �!$��)�� ��+�!�)� �� ��"#:�"�")��"��D%��%�+%�))����.�+"�$��!�"%�����!"#:�"%��������� ��!"������+�"�� ��.�$���))�!���++��#��!���'�"��!��!$�$���'�!"+��!���$�������"%�����!"#�"���9���"��+��%�+�����"#������'�!"+��!$��"%���$���'�!"+��+�+%�))����!���++��#�����"%�����!"#�"�� ��"��"��"+�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

�������������� !�"��"���#�����  ��$�� ��%��!��!��������&���&&�� ��'���$����� �$����$�������� '����������'��(�����)*�� +*� �!����,�� �"������!�''�,�����"����,'��������#�'�������$�&�������"��"���#�����!�������#-��� '�$�����''��."����������'��������&��� !�'�������$�&���-�%!� !�����'������&����'���� �-�%�''��'�&�� ��$� �-����'� /�������$�����!�����!��"��������!����,�� �"����-����%!� !�����'������&��!�����'��������!��"��������!����,�� �"��������&����������$��$&���������!��"��"���#�����  ��$�� ��%��!�����$�&�����&����"�� �� ��*��+���!��&���-��!����,�� �"������!�''���������!����''������#�"��"���#��������"���������-�%!����������$�����!�������#-��!�''�,�������'�/�� ��$����������!������%!� !����%���%!���������!�$�����!����,�� �"���������!�� ��$���������%!� !��!��"��"���#�%���%!���� 0����$�,#��!����,�� �"������!����!�"�� !���-��. �"���!�������''� ����-��������,'��%������$�������!�''�,���''�%�$*��*� )��!����!����123� �'��$���$�#�����$�� �4��#����'�������$����� �����������$�&������������#�"��"���#-��!����,�� �"������!�''������#��!�������#����%���������$��� '�$���""��"������$� �&���������1�*�*-�"�'� �-�����-�����  �$������"����3*���!����,�� �"������!�''���/���''��������,'�����"�����"���� ���!���"��"���#����&�����!���$�&���*��5*� )��!�����4��163�%��/����$�#�����������&�������-���� �&"'����������!��������&���-���'������!��%����&����''#������$����%�������,��%�����!����,�� �"�������$��!�������#-��!����,�� �"������!�''�������$�������!�������#��''�"��"���#�����!�������#*���*� �!�������#�&�#-��������$�� ������-��,��$������"'� ����#�"��"���#����%!� !����'�����4����$�����!�������#���$����!�����&������!��������&���������������"��&����$�,#�'�%-���'�-��������'�����*��7*� 
����."��$�,'��"������'�"��"���#�� 0����$�,#��!����,�� �"����-��!�� �������%!� !�������&,����$�,#��!�������#�����!����,�� �"�����%��!����$��"��4�$�$��!����!��!��������&���-��!�''�,����,8� ������!����&�� ����������-�"�� �$����-������&���-�!��$'���-�$��"�������-���$���!���&�����������"� ����$��,�4�*���!����,�� �"������!�''���/���''����"���� �����#������������!����!���������������!�������#������ !�"��"���#��!�''�,��"���� ��$���$���������$�$*��9*� �!����,�� �"�����%�''�&��������"��"���#��� ��$� ��$����$�"��"���#��$������ ��������,�����&�#�,��$��� ��$�,#��!�������#*���!����""'������'#����"��"���#�"�� !���$�%��!���$���'-������-���$:��������#����$���"� ��� �''#�$��������$������� !�"�� !���*�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

������ �!�"#$%&�$'�($)*���+,-���.��/�01�,-�2�13��0�1+����4015��06�1+���42.�7,8,�01���.�1+��8.�9�71�,6�01,�,�6��-�:;<=>�:;<?@�:>ABBCDE>�FAG;HAIJ�KALI�MAIN�OG=D;?�PNQBANA?=L=D;?�3+,7+�,-�����6�.�RR5��406�6�8.�9�71�1+.�4�+�1+��	4��1���406��71,�0����06�S���7+0,7�R��0T�-1,��1,�0-��06��/8R�/�01�1,�0��--,-1�07��	.��.�/�	���U�V�����W�6�1�6��4�4-1��W����XW��.�/�1+���Y�Y��0T,.�0/�01�R�	.�1�71,�0����075�Z�	�[W��\]��04/2�.�XXY��̂Y��+���3�.6�,-�0�0���-��.7+��06�]�T�R�8/�01Y�	+�-����3,RR�2���41+�.,_�6�48�0�1+���41+�.,_�6��̀1�0-,�0����1+����4015a-�8�--�1+.�4�+��3�.6��.�/�b�-+,0�1�0��1�1��]�8�.1/�01����c��R1+�def�����Y���+���406-��.��1��2��4-�6�1��-488�.1�����.1-�1+�1�3,RR�,/8.�T��3�1�.�g4�R,15�25�,/8R�/�01,0��1+��1�7+0,7�R��--,-1�07�W���.,74R14.�R�8R�00,0���06�6�-,�0�-�.T,7�-�,0��+4.-1�0���4015�����.�8+,�-�1+�1�6.�,0�1��-+�RR�,-+�8.�6471,�0��.��-Y���	�.,�6����	�.��./�07�S�h71�2�.���W������1+.�4�+���81�/2�.�̂�W����̂��	.�9�71���-i��06��421�-i�04/2�.-�.��R�71�1+��.���.�07��04/2�.-�,0�	,�.7����4015a-���.��/�01�ef������3,1+�1+��]�8�.1/�01����c��R1+��06��.�W�1+�.���.�W�0�1�-�g4�01,�RY���RR�8.��.�--�.�8�.1-��06�,0T�,7�-�-+�4R6�.���.�07��1+��-421�-i�04/2�.-�4-�6�3,1+,0�1+,-��7�8�����b�.iY��MLEj�kl�mI;nAG=�oL?LpANA?=�L?@�FAQ;I=D?p�h�U����e�S���+���c����h
��h
���e���h
�]��������Z��][�3,RR�8.�T,6��1,/�R5�.�8�.1-����1+�,.�3�.i��0�1+,-�8.�9�71Y���421�-i��Y�Y����]�3,RR��/�,R�g4�.1�.R5�8.��.�--�-4//�.5��06�,0T�,7,0��.�R�1�6�1��8.�9�71�1�-i-��06�6�R,T�.�2R�-�1��	,�.7����4015Y����]�3,RR�4-��1+��1�/8R�1�-�8.�T,6�6�25�	,�.7����4015�1��7�/8R�1��1+�-��.�8�.1-Y����/8R�1�-�3,RR���RR�3�1+��\�����Z\,0�07,�R��06��7�-5-1�/��77�401,0���.�7i,0���5-1�/[���./�1W�241��66,1,�0�R�1�̀1��06��11�7+/�01-�/�5��R-��2��-42/,11�6Y�	.��.�--�.�8�.1-�-+�4R6�8.�T,6�S�q���6�-7.,81,�0����1+��3�.i�7�/8R�1�6�,0�1+��R�-1�g4�.1�.W�,07R46,0��1�1�R�-8�06,0���06��05�7�/8R�1�6�6�R,T�.�2R�-Y�q��+��-1�14-��06�7�/8R�1,�0�6�1����.�1+��8.�9�71��71,T,1,�-��06�0��.�1�./�6�R,T�.�2R�-Y�q�]�-7.,81,�0�����05�8.�2R�/��.�7,.74/-1�07�-�����71,0��1+��7�/8R�1,�0�6�1�W�-7�8�����3�.iW��.�7�-1-Y��	,�.7����4015�/�5�.�g4�-1�/�01+R5�.�8�.1,0���06�,0T�,7,0�Y����]�3,RR�-42/,1�8.��.�--�.�8�.1-��77�.6,0��1��1+����RR�3,0��-7+�64R�S�� ��7�06�r4�.1�.�	�.,�6S���� �8.,R���s�U40��̂�� � �4//�.5�64��25�U4R5���� ����]�3,RR�-42/,1����,0�R�.�8�.1��06�8.�9�71�,0T�,7��48�0�7�01.�71�7�/8R�1,�0��.�25���81�/2�.���W����̂Y���+���,0�R�.�8�.1�3,RR�6�-7.,2��1+���01,.��8.�9�71W�+,�+R,�+1�8.�9�71��417�/�-W��06�6,-74--�R�--�0-�R��.0�6Y��]�R,T�.�2R�-S���tABDHAILuBA� t<A�tL=A�r4�.1�.R5�	.��.�--���8�.1��42/,11�6�1����4015� U4R5���W����̂�\,0�R�	.�9�71���8�.1��42/,11�6�1����4015� ��81�/2�.���W����̂�MLEj�k�v<@pA=l��wxyy�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

������ �!�"#$�%&�'(")�*+,��#-./(-�'�0��(�"�/-#�1�2����3�4���5���6����1
��1
���3���1
�7��������8��79�:;<<�=>�?;@���@AB�C;�D��D@�C�B5D;B�<��EE;EC�DB��C��<�D@�:D�>E�;D��5A>EC�D���ADCF��5�<<�;E5�	>�C�BC;�D�7;EC>;BCEG����AHC�EI�JG�GJ���7�:;<<�=>�?;@��C�B5D;B�<��EE;EC�DB��E�>?;B�E�C��<�D@�:D�>EG��5;E�:;<<�;DB<A@��=�>��>K;D��E;C��?;E;CE��D@�@�?�<�=;D��:>;CC�DL�=>;�>;C;M�@�>�B�KK�D@�C;�DE���>�;D@;?;@A�<�=>�=�>C;�EG���5;E�K�F��<E��;DB<A@���EE;EC;D��:;C5�C5��@�E;�D��D@N�>�;DEC�<<�C;�D����:�C�>�OA�<;CF���	E�:5�E��;K=<�K�DC�C;�D��>��D�C��AD@�@�C5>�A�5�C5;E���>��K�DCG����5�E��E�>?;B�E�K�F�;DB<A@��C5����<<�:;D�4��G���D@ABC��AC>��B5��BC;?;C;�E�C��<�D@�:D�>E��D@�EC�I�5�<@�>E�C��;DB>��E���:�>�D�EE����C�B5D;B�<��EE;EC�DB��E�>?;B�EG��G�	>�?;@��C�B5D;B�<��EE;EC�DB��C��<�D@�:D�>E�C��E;C�L�@�E;�DL�=>;�>;C;M�L��D@�B�DEC>ABC���	E�;DB<A@;D���D�;D��>;D��E�>?;B�EL�;��D��@�@G�JG�7�?�<�=��D@�EA=�>?;E��C5��;DEC�<<�C;�D����:�C�>�OA�<;CF���	�=>�P�BCEG���G���D@ABC�;D;C;�<��D@���<<�:�A=�E;C��?;E;CE�C���DEA>��=>�=�>�;DEC�<<�C;�DL�AE�L��D@�K�;DC�D�DB�������	EG�QG��EE�EE���	�;K=<�K�DC�C;�D�����BC;?�D�EE��G���D@ABC��@K;D;EC>�C;?��C�EIE���>��>�DC�>�=�>C;D���RG��AHK;C�=>��>�EE�>�=�>CE��D�C5��DAKH�>L�CF=�L�B�EC�8;���==<;B�H<�9��D@��==>�S;K�C��<�B�C;�D������>;BA<CA>�<�B�>>�BC;�DE�B�K=<�C�@��D@�;D�=>��>�EEL�:;C5�H�C5�C5��C�C�<��K�ADC���>���B5�>�=�>C;D��=�>;�@��D@���>ADD;D��C�C�<G��BC;?;C;�E�B�K=<�C�@�AD@�>�C5;E�C�EI�:;<<�;DB<A@��C5����<<�:;D�4��G��Q�C�B5D;B�<��EE;EC�DB��E;C��?;E;CE�;D�C5��6�D@�>E�D��D<�C��D@�
;EOA�<<F����B5��5�<<�;E5�	>�C�BC;�D�7;EC>;BCEG��G��@�DC;�F�����	E�C���@@>�EE�:�C�>�OA�<;CF�=>�H<�KEG�JG�7�E;�D�J���	E�C��B�>>�BC�:�C�>�OA�<;CF�=>�H<�KEG��7�<;?�>�H<�E4���T#'(U#$�V'#� T&#�T�"#��Q���B5D;B�<��EE;EC�DB���;C��?;E;CE�:;C5�=>��>�EE�>�=�>C�@�OA�>C�><F�����=C�KH�>�J�L����J�W;D�<�	>�P�BC���=�>C��D@�	>��>�K��?�<A�C;�D�� ��=C�KH�>��QL����J��������*&XY#" ��Z�[\]̂ �̂��EEAK=C;�DE4����G��5�E���BC;?;C;�E�K�F�H��AE�@�C��=>�?;@��K�CB5���>��C5�>��>�DCE��HC�;D�@�HF�C5����7G����7�;E�>�E=�DE;H<����>�B�D�;>K;D��C5�C�K�D;�E�>�B�;?�@�C5>�A�5�C5��
�C;�D�<��ECA�>F�	>��>�K�B�D�H��AE�@��E��<<�:�H<��K�CB5���>��C5�>��>�DC�=>��>�KEG��G���7�:;<<�=>�K�C��C5���?�;<�H;<;CF����C5����>K�>�E�A>B���==�>CAD;C;�EG�JG���7�:;<<�H���H<��C��<�B�C��B��=�>�C;?��<�D@�:D�>E�;D�C5���5A>EC�D���ADCF��>����5�<<�;E5�	>�C�BC;�D�7;EC>;BCE�C��=>�?;@����K;D;KAK�����Q�C�B5D;B�<��EE;EC�DB��E;C��?;E;CE��D@�C��@�E;�D��C�<��EC�J���	E�C���@@>�EE�:�C�>�OA�<;CF�B�DB�>DEG�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

������������ ��� ���!���"�#!��$�%��""�!��#�����	�&'�(�)!*���'��+!+'��"�*��#,�-&��-�#!�!��#.�!/�!�������""'�**���!�'�0+���!$�)�#)�'#*��1�����������'�&�'!��#���	*�"�*��#�"��'��-&��-�#!�"��*���'�*+�!����!/�*�&'�(�)!.� +!�&'�(�)!��+#"�#�������#�!� ��+*�"�!���+#"���	��-&��-�#!�!��#�������-�$�+*���!/�'��+#"�#��*�+')�*�!��&'�2�"��)�*!�*/�'���'��!/�'�'�*�+')�*�!���-&��-�#!���	*���� �



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

������ �!�"#$%&'() �#'�)'*�+�')',�)-�.&/0�1&$&' (�23� 456789:;<=59��>�?�>@AB�C�DA�>����DE��FGDG�H�IC�FA@�@��AJ�>��>B�DE��K�>��AD�D��K��B�CAJ�B��C�F�DEA@���C��F�>DL�DE����G>DM���C��@�D��IC�JAB���G>B@�A>�DE���F�G>D����N5O<P�<Q5R:;9S�TUV�UWX2YY�VWZZT[\]�̂_̀Y]YYY3YYa�D���??�FIHA@E�DE��@?�I�����@�CJA?�@�B�@?CAK�B�A>��bEAKAD���c��?�I�����d�Cef��E��IC�g�?D�KGB��D��>B��A>�>?A�H�C�hGAC�F�>D@��C��IC�JAB�B�K�H�if��jkVlmn�:kooT[p����@e����GB��Dq� �����rs��f�����@e�t��GB��Dq� rt�Ls��f���� 7[Wumvn�<WnTZw� �_̀Y]YYY3YY��x3� N=9;94=;y�O8zR=O8689<:�� �f� �IIHA?�KH�����GH�DA�>@��>B���@DCA?DA�>@���D�A@�G>B�C@D��B�DE�D�iE�C���IIHA?�KH�L��G>B@�IC�JAB�B�KM�DEA@���C��F�>D��C����B�C�H��G>B@��BFA>A@D�C�B�KM�DE����G>DM��>B��C��@GKg�?D�D��DE�@��C��GH�DA�>@��>B�C�@DCA?DA�>@�>�CF�HHM��@@�?A�D�B�iADE���B�C�H�IC��C�F@�A>?HGBA>�q����{�����L��>A��CF��BFA>A@DC�DAJ����hGAC�F�>D@L���@D@�	CA>?AIH�@L��>B��GBAD���hGAC�F�>D@���C�{�B�C�H��i�CB@�|��CF�CHM�}����AC?GH�C�����L����~L������L������L��������>B����tt�L��>B��DE�C�@G?E�G>A��CF��BFA>A@DC�DAJ��C�hGAC�F�>D@���C��C�>D@�A>��AB�>�i�A>�����?D��C�iEA?E�E�C���D�C�F�M�K��F�B���IIHA?�KH��KM�H�?�HL�@D�D���C���B�C�H�H�i@��C�C��GH�DA�>@f��HH����DE���K�J���C��A>?�CI�C�D�B�A>�DEA@���C��F�>D�KM�C���C�>?�f�� �f� �GBAD�C�hGAC�F�>D@����DE��F�A>�?�>DC�?DL�AB�>DA�A�B��@���?DA�>�����GBAD@�FG@D�K���BE�C�B�D��KM��GKC�?AIA�>D@f���GKC�?AIA�>D@�iE���C��C�hGAC�B�D���KD�A>���@A>�H���C�IC��C�F�@I�?A�A?��GBAD�|��CF�CHM��>����tt��GBAD��FG@D�F��D�DE��C�hGAC�F�>D@�������{�����fs���s�~f��GBAD@��>B��C�C�JA�i�B��A>�>?A�H�@D�D�F�>D�FG@D�K��@GKFADD�B�D��DE����G>DM�iADEA>�DEACDM�|t���?�H�>B�C�B�M@����A@@G�>?�f��E��C�JA�i�FG@D�K��?�>BG?D�B�A>��??�CB�>?��iADE�DE���D�D�F�>D@��>B��D�>B�CB@���C��??�G>DA>���>B���JA�i���CJA?�@�A@@G�B�KM�DE���F�CA?�>��>@DADGD�������CDA�A�B�	GKHA?��??�G>D�>D@���C�>�>�IC��AD@��C�DE���J�C>F�>D��GBADA>���D�>B�CB@�A@@G�B�KM�DE����FIDC�HH�C��>�C�H����DE���>AD�B��D�D�@���C���J�C>F�>D��>DADA�@f���f� �IIC�J�B��@�@L�C�>D�{G>B@�� �D�A@��bIC�@@HM�G>B�C@D��B�DE�D��G>B@�F�M��>HM�K��G@�B���C�?�@D@�A>?HGB�B�A>�DE���DD�?E�B��IIC�J�B�IC�g�?D�KGB��D��>B�F�M�>�D�K��G@�B���C�DE����>�C�H��BFA>A@DC�DA�>��C��I�C�DA�>����DE���GKC�?AIA�>D��>B�F�M�>�D�C�IH�?��>�>���B�C�H��G>B@�A>��>M�g�A>DHM��G>B�B�IC�g�?Df���f� �E�>��@��>B���BA�A?�DA�>@���f� �ADE�C�I�CDM�F�M��F�>B�DEA@���C��F�>D�I�C�DE��C�hGAC�F�>D@������?DA�>��f��F�>BF�>D@����DEA@���C��F�>Df�����CF�H�iCADD�>��>B��IIC�J�B�?�>DC�?D��F�>BF�>D���C�F�g�C�?E�>��@�A@�C�hGAC�Bf���g�C�?E�>��@��C��DE�@�q�DE�D�AFI�?D�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

��������������� !�"�#�$%�&'$� �"(%�����$%)� ��� *'����%+(��&�$�������,�'$� ������ �%�� �����������$� �����&�($�-��%%�$���.'$��'��&������������ �*�%��(%�����(&&� #-��/��$%������'&������� �� &�$��-�� �&�!������ � ��(.��� #����$���0��	 �����%��&�$%&�$���&(���"���("&'���%�'$�� '�'$��1.���� �� ��&�'.2�"#������(" ��'�'�$�-�'$�.(%'$���$��/�.�$��'�$��� ����� �3(����%����$��0�������� �*�%-��$��&�$%&�$���'..�"��� ������%��� ��'�$��( ��"#�"������ �'��0��4$��������(" ��'�'�$�� ���'*��������(..#��/��(��%��&�$%&�$�-�"'..'$���&�#�"���("&'���%�(�'$�������&�$%�%��(%�����(&&� #0���0� �'$� �"(%�����$%)� ��� *'����%+(��&�$���'$�.(%�,�� �2� ��� �$��� �� �&��$��1�2�� �&� ��.'$��'��&1�2�$����/���%'$����$��� ��$��1��52���������/'��'$��.'$��'��&�'$��(%�����(&&� #�1�/�'"'���2-�'���..���%��'�������  ����$%'$��%�� �����'$��$���� �.'$��'��&1�20���(������ �$��� �&�#�$���'$� �������������.���$� �����&�($�0������ �3(�����$%���� �*�.�����(���� �$��� ��&�#�"����&&($'����%�*'���&�'.0���"2� ��� '���$�.���� ������ ��&�$��&�#�"��(��%������&&($'�����&'$� ����$����������/���%���$��� ��$��1��520���'$� ����$����'$�.(%��.'$��'��&��%+(��&�$������������$� ����"(%����� �&�%'�'���'�$���������%�#����%�#���� ��'$���� (��( ���� ��� *'����� �*'%�%������%��$���'&�������������.���$� �����&�($�0������.���� ������ ��&�$��&(���"���'�$�%�"#���($�#��������$%������(��� '6�%��'�$� ���������� ��&�$�0��� �0� �$��� �� '����7($%��4".'���'�$���0� 7($%�����..�$���"���".'����%��� ,���2� �$#����'�$��("��3(�$������ '���$�$��'�'���'�$�� �&�������($�#��(���$%'$��� ��� &'$��'$�������� ��&�$�-��/���������(��� '6�%�"#�������($�#0�� �0� �����(" ��'�'�$�����..� ��($%����������($�#��$#���#&�$��� ��� �'�.���#&�$���/��$%�%�"#������(" ��'�'�$�-�'�����$� ���� ��� ���$�(.��$�����'���'���("��3(�$�.#���($%����"��'$�.'�'".�-�'$��� �� '����� �'..���.0��70� ��3(������ �	�#&�$����0� ��'&"( ��&�$�� �3(������'..�$���"����� �*�%�($.�����(" ��'�'�$���("&'����'&�.#��� �� &�$��� ��� ����$%��..�'$�� &��'�$�$������ #����%�&�$�� ������&�.'�$����'��� ��(.��'�$�-��.'�'"'.'�#-����.���$%��"+���'*��0���0� ��3(������ ���#&�$��"#������(" ��'�'�$�����..�'$�.(%���$.#����� �3(������ ���#&�$��� � �'&"( ��&�$�������������(�..#�'$�(  �%��� �������� �*�%�"(%�����$%��(��� ��%�"#�%��(&�$���'�$0���..� �'&"( ��&�$�� �3(�����&(���"������&��$'�%�"#����'�������("���$�'��'$�� ���'���-���#���("�-�'$*�'����� ����� �� �������'$�(  �%��������$%�&(���"���'�$�%�"#����'�$��( ���(��� '�#�%��'�$��1�20�����'�$��( ���(��� '�#�%��'�$��1�2��� &�&(���"���$��'.��� '� ���������' �����$� ������#&�$�� �3(�����("&'��'�$����������$� ������ '�%0���..�"��!(��%��(&�$���'�$��$%����'�$�%����#����������$� ������#&�$�� �3(����� �����"���("&'���%��.��� �$'��..#����������$� ����� *'���8��0�'� ��0��0(���'���� ��$'6��'�$�$�&���$%��� *'����� '�%�'$������("+����.'$����������&�'.0���$�� (��'�$���$%��� &���� ��.��� �$'���("&'��'�$���'..�"���� �� %�%���������(" ��'�'�$��(��$��/��(�'�$������'���� ��&�$�0�



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

��� ��������� !"!�#$�!%�"���!�!$�&����'�%��'!$$!#����(��%$�����"�)'�#$�!#��* �%%����� $��+���(�!��'�#$%����� ���)!#����$�$���"��,� $��� ��� ���,� $�$��$���$��'%��#&� �#&!$!�#%����$�!%������'�#$-�$�������� !"!�#$�%��++�%��'!$�����#$�� $�	�)'�#$���(��%$�.��'��#���'�#$�+)���%!%�/!$�!#�$/�#$)��#��0��1�/��2!#��&�)%���++�/!#��$���'�#$��!#�/�! ��$�������� !"!�#$���%�!# ����&��*"�#&!$���%�����%��3! �%��#&� �%$%��%���$+!#�&�!#�$�!%������'�#$��������'��#$���(��%$�&�'�%$����%�""��$�&��)�� $��+� �%$%�!# ����&��#&�"�!&������)�$�������� !"!�#$43�#&������������#$)�%��++�!%%���"�)'�#$�#��+�$���$��#�$�!�$)�0��1�/��2!#��&�)%���$���$����� �!"$���� �'"+�$���#&��  ���$���!++!#��!#���'�$!�#��%�&�$��'!#�&��)�$������#$)�������%��'!%%!�#����!# �'"+�$�����!#�  ���$���!++!#��!#���'�$!�#�'�)�&�+�)�$�����!'���%�'�#$�"�� �%%-��#&�%��++�#�$���� �#%!&���&������� ����� �#$�� $��� 5�� �* �"$!�#%�$��$��%��"�� �&���%�'�%$������(��%$�&�!#�/�!$!#���#&������&��"�#���$/��#�$���"��$!�%��� �� ��+$!"+�����# )�.�#&!#���	��,� $%���#&�&��)�'�+$!"+�����# !�%����%��� �%�%��++�!#&! �$��!#�$���"��,� $���&��$�$������# )����%��� �����'�/�! ��$�����#&%�&��!3���#&���/�$�����#&%�/!++�����$!+!6�&����� �



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

�������� �!""#�$%�#&�'&(�)���*)+���,����--�./0��1�234�4,�--�,�5��1,����--�./0��6��/0/1/�047��8�9:;/4/1/�0���418�4,�--�3��0�1,�1��3�;01��<=�06�6���2�=2�=�21>?��<9-;6/0��/01�2�41?�=-;4?�/0�1,��9�4�����=2�=�21>��9:;/2�6�./1,���12�6��/0?�1,��@��A�5�-;��B�9:;/4/1/�0�9�41�-�44��3�;01�6�=2�9/�1�6�1,2�;�,�1,��6�1�����12�6��/0C����1,��=2�=�21>�12�6�6�/0D��
�0��<=�06�@-��=�24�0�-�=2�=�21>?�1,��5�-;�����.,/9,�.�4��<=�06�6�.,�0��9:;/2�6?�,�4���@��A�5�-;�����E�2��B�C�.,�0�12�6�6�/0D��8��2��3�018�4,�--�3��0�1,����4/9���2��3�01��06��0>��1�1�3�014����F�2A��06��<,/@/14�1,�1��2���11�9,�6�1���06�/09�2=�2�1�6�@>�2���2�09��1��1,����4/9���2��3�01D��G����H�4,�--�3��0��;6��1?��99�;01/0�?��06���=�21/0���>41�3���2�9�;01/�4?�9/1/�4?��06��1,�2�-�9�-���5�203�014D��G�;4/0�44��01/1>H�4,�--�3��0��0>�=�24�0?��2��2�;=����=�24�04�=�2��23/0���2��0���/0��/0��0>��91/5/1>?��01�2=2/4�?�=2���44/�0?��2��99;=�1/�0���2���/0?�@�0��/1?��65�01���?��2�-/5�-/,��6?�.,�1,�2���2�=2��/1��2�0�1���2�=2��/1�./1,�1,����;01>D���,��1�23�@;4/0�44��01/1>�4,�--�/09-;6�?�@;1�0�1�@��-/3/1�6�1��=�210�24,/=4?�9�2=�2�1/�04?��;@2�9/=/�014?��06�4;@9�012�91�24�6�/0��@;4/0�44�./1,�1,����;01>D��G�I�H�4,�--�3��0���6�����I�6�2�-����;-�1/�04D���--�2���2�09�4�/0�1,/4���2��3�01�1���I��9,�=1�24��2�4�91/�04�4,�--�/09-;6���0>�4;99�44�2?��3�06�6?��2�2�=-�9�3�01�2��;-�1/�0D���,���I��3�>�@���99�44�6��1�,11=7JJ...D�9�2D��5��8��012�918�4,�--�3��0�1,����4/9���2��3�01��06��0>��1�1�3�014����F�2A��06��<,/@/14�1,�1��2���11�9,�6�1���06�/09�2=�2�1�6�@>�2���2�09��1��1,����4/9���2��3�01D��8��012�91��;6��18�4,�--�3��0�1,��@;6��1�/09�2=�2�1�6�/0�1,/4���2��3�01?�/6�01/�>/0����=-�0���2�1,���<=�06/1;2�����9�012�91�6��;064D��G�;@2�9/=/�01H���2�=;2=�4�4������K�2/�>?�	����D��LD�����06��D��LD��M?�4,�--�3��0���=�24�0?��3=-�>�2��2�@;4/0�44��01/1>�1,�1��01�24�/01����9�012�91��2��0���2��3�01�./1,�1,����;01>�1��=�2��23��0>�4�25/9���2�.�2A?��2�1��=2�5/6����9�21�/0�=2�6;91�/0��<9,�0�����2�5�-;�@-��9�04/6�2�1/�0D��I�2�=;2=�4�4����	����D��LD�����06��D��LD��M?�1,��1�23��;@2�9/=/�01�4,�--�NOP�/09-;6����5�203�01����09/�4Q�-���-?��29,/1�91;2�-��06��0�/0��2/0��4�25/9��=2�5/6�24Q�1,�4��.,�4��9�012�914�.�;-6�@���<�3=1��2�3�9�3=�1/1/5��@/66/0��;06�2�	����D��LD�L���Q�1,�4��.,�4��9�012�914�/44;��;06�2�	����D��LD�R�?�1,�4��.,�4��4;==-/�4��06�4�25/9�4��2��=;29,�4�6�;06�2�	����D��LD���Q�2��;-�1�6�=2�5/6�24����/04;2�09�?�@�06/0�?�@�0A/0�?��2�/05�413�01�4�25/9�4Q��2�=;@-/9�;1/-/1/�4D��8��41���/3@;24�3�018�4,�--�3��0�1,�1�=�>3�01�1��1,���;@2�9/=/�01�/4�@�4�6�;=�0�1,���91;�-�2�/3@;24�@-��9�414�/09;22�6�;06�2�1,/4���2��3�01D��GS�@�23�01H�4,�--�3��04��0��91/�0�1�A�0�@>�����6�2�-����/9/�-�1���<9-;6����=�24�0��2�@;4/0�44��01/1>��2�3�=�21/9/=�1/0��/0�12�04�91/�04�/05�-5/0��9�21�/0���6�2�-��;064D��G��K�2/�>H?�	����D��LD�����06��D��LD��M?�4,�--�3��0�1,���-�912�0/9�5�2/�/9�1/�0����.�2A��;1,�2/E�1/�0�=2��2�3����1,���--���-��33/�2�1/�0�����23��06��33/�2�1/�0���4=�04/@/-/1>��91�������L?�	;@D�TD�
�D�������U?�S/5/4/�0��?��/1-���KV�4D���WB�C?��4��3�06�6?��06��=�2�1�6�@>�1,���0/1�6��1�1�4�S�=�213�01����X�3�-�06���9;2/1>?��2���4;99�44�2��-�912�0/9�5�2/�/9�1/�0����.�2A��;1,�2/E�1/�0�=2��2�3�6�4/�0�1�6�@>�1,���0/1�6��1�1�4�S�=�213�01����X�3�-�06���9;2/1>��2��1,�2���6�2�-����09>��;1,�2/E�6�1��5�2/�>�1,��



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

����������� !�� �"�#����#����"��$%�� ��&��'($�%��#�(��#��"����������'' ���� �"������'��"&���"���$��)�������*+,�	�-.�/.�
�.����+�0.���12����������3 )�1�#��$$�'��"�(�% "��������-��) ( �"����"���� ���&�� 4�&�����,�-�#�&��(�"�(�����'�")�������&�� "�&��" �����#��3 )�.��52 "�") �$������'�"�6�#��$$�'��"���)�'- "�&���(���,����#�(��������(���#,����� "�") �$� "���'�� �"�(��(���&�-%�������-��) ( �"�7#��))��"��"������� &�"� � �#�������-��) ( �"�7#�� "�") �$�(�# � �",��(���� "����#�$�#,��"&�������(��� "�"�� "���'�� �".��������(��� "��(�� �&��������&�)�'�"�8#9�#��$$�)����#(�"&�� ���������-��) ( �"�7#�)�$�"&������� #)�$�%���.��5�"&�(�"&�"����& ���6�#��$$�'��"�� �������)��� � �&�(�-$ )��))��"� "��� �'������)��� � �&�(�-$ )��))��"��"�.��1�"���'�� �"���)�"�$��%�8��9�	��)��#�#1� ")$�&�,�-�������"���$ ' ��&���,�)�'(����#,�#�������,�&�#����$�(��"�#,��"&�)�$$�$�����$�(��"�#,�-���&��"��� ")$�&����%-���&#��"&�'��#�.��1
�"��4(�"&�-$��	��#�"�$�	��(���%1�#��$$�'��"���"� -$��(��#�"�$�(��(���%���3 "�����#���$�$ ������'�������"��"��8�9�%�����"&��"��):� # � �"�)�#�����;<,���.������'����(����" �,��"$�##������������'��"�� #�#(�) � �&� "��"��((�"& 4����=����>�&��.��5	��6�#��$$�'��"�	 ��)�����"�%���&�.��1	��#�"�$�	��(���%1�#��$$�'��"�(��(���%�����"%�� "&,� ")$�& "��#'�$$��"&������)� 3�� ��'#��"&�����:� ('�"�,��4)�(�����$�(��(���%.��1	� )����$���&1�#��$$�'��"���(� )���"�$%!�&�(�%'�"��#���)����� "��� )��(�%'�"�#������ �����'�&���#���$�'(�#�',����'�&������������(����" ��-�# #,��"&�� ������)�"# &���� �"����������-��) ( �"�?#��)���$�����"� ) (���&�)�#�#.��5��=6�#��$$�'��"�������3 #�&���&�����=�#� "���".���$$�������")�#� "��� #������'�"�������=�)��(���#����#�)� �"#�#��$$� ")$�&���"%�#�))�##��,��'�"&�&,������($�)�'�"��#������.��������=�)�"�-���))�##�&�������(@AA�((#.$��.��.��3A��=A��1���$�	��(���%1�#��$$�'��"��"%� "����#�� "�$�"&.��5����$�� "�������� �%6�#��$$�'��"��"%���&���$,�#�����)��"�%����$�)�$��"� �%��� )����#������- $ �%�����"���)��$��#�����$�� �"#������:� ��'�"�#��(�"�������-��) ( �"�.��1�'�$$��"&������)� 3�����'#1�#��$$�'��"����#�� ��'#�� �����3�$������;0��.������'�������������(��� )�$��$%�3�$"���-$�����$�##.���4�'($�#�������#�� ��'#� ")$�&�,�-�������"���$ ' ��&���,�)�''�" )�� �"��:� ('�"�,�)�'���#,�����))�##��%��:� ('�"��#�)���#�#)�""��#,���� )���:� ('�"�,���$�3 # �"#,�)�$$�$�����$�(��"�#,��"&�B��#.��1��-)�"���)�1�#��$$�'��"��"%������'�"��-�����"�������-��) ( �"���"&�����-)�"���)�������-�����"�����-)�"���)�����"&��"��������-)�"���)��������� #���$���&������ #������'�"�,�(��3 &�&������������-)�"���)��&��#�"��� ")$�&������(��)��#�����#�(($ �#����#�((����#��3 )�#������&��"���& ��)�$%�����)��������"&�&�#��3 )�#.���������'#���-)�"���)���"&���-)�"���)�#�#��$$�'��"���-)�"���)�8#9� "��"%�� ��.��1��-)�"���)���1�#��$$�'��"��"%�(��#�",�(���"��#� (,�)��(���� �",��##�) �� �",��������" !�� �",�"��� "������'($�%'�"�����������-��) ( �"�,����� #�(�����' "��(�����������)�"���)�������-)�"���)�����'�����-)�"���)���.���������'#���-)�"���)�����"&���-)�"���)���#�#��$$�'��"���-)�"���)���8#9� "��"%�� ��.��



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

������� ! �"#��$%�&&�'��"���"�"���(���&��"# #)�#%�#��*!�"($���(���&��+��($����� ,�(����'���!�$$�#%����%��"# #)�#������)���#�����(���&�!�����'-���#�(��$�"�#� "�&�(���"� "( , (��&�#%�#� $�����"�� � ��)����$��%���!�����'.���������� ! �"#�'�)��&$���������� ! �"#�����#%�����(���&��+��($�( ���#&)����'�����(���&��+��( "�����"�).����$���&�/ �������"�"��*!�"(��&��!��$�"�&�!��!��#)�$%�&&�'��"�#%�#��$���&�$��, ���& ����$���$�(��!�"�#%���" #�(��#�#�$�0�!��#'�"#��������$��)-��"#��"�&���,�"������, ��-�!�& � �$��"�(�!��� �# �"�����#�*�!��!�$�$-��"&�$$�#%�������� ! �"#���������"#���#���(���'�"#$� "�+� # "��$�'��( �����"#�!�� �(�#%�#�#%�����"#)������$�#�� "�+� # "�.����" #���$#���#���$%�&&�'��"���!�)'�"#�'��%�" $'�+%������ '���$��&����$#$� "�����(� "���!� ���!�� �(-�( , (�(��)�#%���" #$����$��, ���(�& ,���(� "�#%��!� ���!�� �(��"(�'�&# !& �(��)�#%���" #$� (�"# � �(� "�#%�������"#�!�� �(-�(�#��' "�$�#%��#�#�&��'��"#�!� (.���1�"(����$%�&&�'��"���(��&��-�( $#� ��#��-�'���%�"#-�����#%���$�&&���!��, ( "�����($����$��, ��$�#%�#�������2� ��(�����#%����"(��#��������(���&�!�����'.���%�$�����($����$��, ��$�'�)���������"�����" 3�# �"4$��+"��$���������#%���$�������"�� � �� �$����#%����(���&�!�����'.��56��7�$%�&&�'��"�#%��6�$% "�#�"��(' " $#��# ,����(�.���&&�������"��$� "�#% $������'�"#�#��6����%�!#��$����$��# �"$�$%�&&� "�&�(���")�$����$$��-��'�"(�(-������!&���'�"#�����&�# �".���%��6�����"��������$$�(��#�%##!899�!!$.&��.+�.��,9+��9��76��:�;�(��7�$%�&&�'��"���(���'�"#��##��%�(�#���"(� "���!���#�(��)�������"���#��#%����$ �������'�"#�+% �%�$#�#�$�#%�����($-�$��, ��$-��"(9�����"�� #$�#�����(�& ,���(-��"(��")��#%���#��'$��"(���"( # �"$�#%�#��!!&)�#��#%��+��:.�� � �



�

� � ���������	��
��������
������������ � 	�������������

��������� !"#�$%&''(')*�+,%)-*.&'��-%'��� ��/��0�12�3��������������
�4��
����45���678�29��:�/2;�<�9�=���>�?@2�A�29;<���/��0�12��1�29��A�B<�;1A;?�2�A�C�D�EF��GHIJKLMNMKOPQ����RSTUVWXYZ� � � � [VWZ� ���\YSUW�RSTUZY]̂�_V̀ Z�VUa�bSWcZ� ���bdXŶWeU�feÛZYgVWSeU�[ŜWYShW��iTZUhj�_V̀ Z����� �kVScSUT�iaaYẐ �̂l� �mnop�qZYTX̂eU�RW�Rrs�RWZ�i�bX̀ tVWZYs�ri��npuom�vv�� �feUWVhW�_V̀ Zl��RVYVd�keeYZdZVa� vvvvvvvvvv�feUWVhW�\deUZ�_X̀ wZYl��xyz{|u}{xupp�� vvv��������������� �qZaZYVc�bV~��a�_e�l��qZaZYVc�qScSUT�RWVWX̂l� ���feY�eYVWSeU����\VYWUZŶdS�����RecZ�\Ye�YSZWeY

NMKJLK�L�HOP��������������������������������Q���vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv�[Z�XWj�\YêZhXWSUT�iWWeYUZj�����������������������[VWZ�����������Q����vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv�[Z�XWj�[SYZhWeY����������������������� � �[VWZ������We��muzszzz����vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv�qSUVUhZ�[SYZhWeY������������������ � [VWZ��
����� ��



�����������	
�	�����������������	���	�������� !"#$%��!!%&��#�"�$'%� � ()*)+,�	(��)(+-.�/)�	( 0����$!�	(�+)1	(�+��	(1���23,1	4�/���56	7�*5	8�59	�/)3��	�9���9��)*)3��(�+5/�	���������	:�/+9��)	;*<�,�	�$ (3<�*)+5�,�	� ��������	=53<3�*)�5�	 �5)323/*)�	;*<�,�	% ��3)3*�,�	� >*5���	���5,���+)�7*��	��*-�������������	()*9�3�<�	:3,*-���839�	?����	@A8 0�����B	;*/323/	839�	@A(	C	 *�*�*B ����	"5�*�D*6()�	���8*/�9*E	F�		!�$��G*5���H3��5,��I�3�5/�/�+�)6D*H<���;	���5�,,�	!�H��#H#&H��!		J����K	L���M��N()*)+,�	=53<3�*�													&O��O���#	��%#���	�P Q����5�	>*5���	���5,��													G*5���H3��5,��I�3�5/�/�+�)6D*H<�� R�/*)3���	:�/+(3<�S�N���	TU���V S�N���W�� L���V���>*53�	()5��3�22>*53�I)1+5,)��/�H/�9(�/+53)6	R�����	�9*3�E	�//�+�)	�+)1��)3/*)3��	@7���B (��)�	&O��O���#	��%��$$	�P4�,��)�	&O��O���#	��%���$	�PX3�D���	&O��O���#	�����$�	�P	T���������	J����K	��K	S�N���W��	Y�V���VW��Z							�//��)���	&O��O���#	�����$�	�P						�:�	�!!��#��0#��-0$/%#0-���0�#*����*��$2"5+/�	F*<��5-5+/�HD*<��5I�3�5/�/�+�)6D*H<��(�/+53)6	R�����	�9*3�E	�//�+�)	�+)1��)3/*)3��	@7���BT���������	J����K	��K	S�N���W��	Y�V���VW��Z							�//��)���	&O��O���#	��$%�$%	�P						�:�	���2!*/�0//%�0$��/0-$�$02������2��-#[*56	4�-3�,��[*56H4�-3�,��I�3�5/�/�+�)6D*H<��(�/+53)6	R�����	�9*3�E	�//�+�)	�+)1��)3/*)3��	@7���BT���������	J����K	��K	S�N���W��	Y�V���VW��Z							�//��)���	&O��O���#	$��&�%#	;P						�:�	����&�-�0���#0$-�%0*��/0-�//�2-$�#-/�*�	7�5)153�3*�H��5)153�I�3�5/�/�+�)6D*H<��(�/+53)6	R�����	�9*3�E	�//�+�)	�+)1��)3/*)3��	@7���BT���������	J����K	��K	S�N���W��	Y�V���VW��Z							�//��)���	&O��O���#	���%����	�P						�:�	�&*����#0�#&�0$-��0�-$/0��$*%���*���\�	]��V��	S�N���	TU���V S�N���W�� L���V���TK����	Y���U��̂	TU���V S���WV L���V���_N���	Y���U��̂	TU���V S���WV L���V���\������K���̂	Y���U��̂	TU���V S���WV L���V�����������K	Y���U��̂	TU���V S���WV L���V���



����������	�
���� ���� ����������������������������������� �!"�!��#�$%&��'�()!�#"�$%�*!(!+,�-.��+/�0���#�$�0#$�!�$���$����12��!3 )!�$,�456756869�:,;:,<9�0=>�!&!?,�456756869�:,;@,6:�0=�
A�B����B�C�B��D���D���E������F��BA�����G�������2�$�HII!"!?�(���J��#)�'�K������
���� ��E����� ��������L���	�
���� ��E����� ��������
���A����������	�
���� ���� ���������-�(!+� !�)!�$ M���!?5-��"% $!? 456756869�:,;:,<<�0=-�(!+� !�N ?�$!? )!�#"�$%�O�!�P!? 456756869�:,;7,69�0=-�(!+� !�N ?�$!? )!�#"�$%�O�!�P!? 456756869�:,;7,69�0=Q�	����
���� ���� ���������
A�B����B�C�B��D���D���E������F��BA�����



����������	�����
	��
	��������	
���������		����	����	��	�����	������������������������	 !��	�"	��	#��$%�&'	�%&	(�	��)����*	(&	+%!	��	$��,�*�	��	&��	����%��	!������	������"	��	*�"�+�"���"-	��"���(�*	(�+�!	%��	�.�	����"	%�*	���*�����"	/��	$��,�*���	��	&��	"��.	������"	%�*	*�"�+�"���"	�+��������%++&	�.����.	�.�	��������	"&"���-	�+�%"�	��%*	�.�	��/���%����	(�+�!	�%��/�++&	%�*	�.�����.+&�	%�*	�/	&��	�%�	%���""	�.�"	��/���%����	�+��������%++&	��	&���	"%��"/%�����	%�*	%����	��	�.�"	0+��������	1����*	%�*	����%����	��"�+�"���	 01��'�	$+�%"�	���/���	&���	%��������	(&	"�+������	�.�	�.��23456	7869	95	:;	<=>88	95	?@8	8A8B9>57CB	>8B5>D@	<7D	@C=7<9?>8@E	48F5>8	BACBGC7=	:HIJK;JLME	NC9OC7	9O8	P5B?QC=7	"&"���-		RSSTUV	WXWRY	Z[WTR\		]�	%�&	�����	&��	�%&	��)��"�	/���	�"	%	$%$��	��$&	�/	%�&	�����*	$��,�*�*	��	�%*�	%,%�+%(+�	�+��������%++&	��	&��	(&	�"-	̂��	!�++	.%,�	�.�	%(�+��&	��	*�!�+�%*	%�*	$����	*�������"	!�	"��*	��	&��	�.����.	�.�	��������	"&"���	*�����	%�*	����*�%��+&	%/���	�.�	"������	"�""���	%�*�	�/	&��	�+���	��	���%��	%	��������	%�������	&��	�%&	%���""	�.�	*�������"	/��	%	+�����*	$����*	�/	����	 �"�%++&	_̀	*%&"'	%/���	"��.	*�������"	%��	/��"�	"���	��	&��-	]/���	"��.	�����	�/	&��	!�".	/��	�"	��	"��*	&��	$%$��	��$��"	�/	%�&	"��.	*�������"	/���	���	�//���	��	&���	&��	!�++	(�	�.%���*	%	à-̀̀ 	$��3$%��	/��-	̂��	�%&	��)��"�	*�+�,��&	�/	"��.	$%$��	��$��"	/���	�"	(&	/�++�!���	�.�	$����*���	*�"���(�*	(�+�!-		bTScdYXeTUV	f[gY	Z[U\RUS		h/	&��	*���*�	��	�����,�	������"	%�*	*�"�+�"���"	/���	�"	�+��������%++&�	&��	�%&	%�	%�&	����	�.%���	&���	���*	%�*	��++	�"	�.%�	�.���%/���	&��	!%��	��	�����,�	��)����*	������"	%�*	*�"�+�"���"	��+&	��	$%$��	/���%�-	i�!	&��	��"�	��/���	�"	�/	&���	*���"���	��	�����,�	/�����	������"	%�*	*�"�+�"���	��	$%$��	/���%�	%�*	!��.*�%!	&���	���"���	��	�����,�	������"	%�*	*�"�+�"���"	�+��������%++&	�"	*�"���(�*	(�+�!-		�[U\RjgRUZR\	[k	ZcXUVTUV	f[gY	lTUd		h/	&��	�+���	��	�����,�	��)����*	������"	%�*	*�"�+�"���"	��+&	��	$%$��	/���%��	��	!�++	"+�!	�.�	"$��*	%�	!.��.	!�	�%�	���$+���	����%��	"��$"	��	��%�"%�����"	!��.	&��	%�*	*�+�,�����	"��,���"	��	&��	(��%�"�	!�	!�++	���*	/��"�	��	"��*	�.�	��)����*	������"	��	*�"�+�"���"	��	&��	��	$%$��	/���%��	%�*	�.��	!%��	����+	!�	�����,�	(%�2	/���	&��	&���	%�2��!+�*�����	�/	&���	�����$�	�/	"��.	$%$��	������"	��	*�"�+�"���"-	����.���	&��	!�++	��	+�����	(�	%(+�	��	�"�	�.�	��������	"&"���	��	�����,�	��)����*	������"	%�*	���"���"	�+��������%++&	/���	�"	��	��	"���	�+��������%++&	*�������"	/���	�"-		�mm	U[STZR\	XUd	dT\Zm[\gYR\	eTmm	nR	\RUS	S[	f[g	RmRZSY[UTZXmmf		

opqrstuvwr	xqruty	zvy	{w|vzs}tq	~w�rpu�}tq	rtqzsqy	uv�	��������	�������	���ztswq�	z|tqqy	su�	�ztwv	{stqpwu���	�t}rq	�z|vqt�	�zt�	xu�wv�uv�	�zv	�uts�tw�



���������	�
����	���
����������������������
��
���������	����������������������������������������
����������
����	�
���	���
������	��������
����������	�������
�������������	������	
������
�������������������
��������
�������	���
��
��
��������	�����
��������������������������������
����	��	�����
�����	��������	������
���������
����	��������	���
���������������	��������
��
�����
�����������������
��������������	�������������
�����������������
������	�������
����������������	����
����	����
����������
��������
��
����������������
��
���	������������	�����	�����	�����������������
����������	����������
���������
���������������������������
�
���	���
��������������������������
���� ����	������
��������
��
����������������������
�	�������������������������!���������������
��������������������
����������
��
�����������
���������	�����������	������
������
�
����������������������
�����
����������������	��������
���������������	����"#$�%#�&#'%(&%�)*+,-#&./01',*2#&.2343'%5��6�	��������
��
�	��
����
�	�����������	�������������
��������������
��
���	�����
�����������
�����	��
��������������������
�����������
���������	�������
���
�������	��������������
�
������������
����������������	��������
�������������������7�������
��
�	�������������������������
�7��	�
���������8��������	�
��������9#�(:;0<3�)*+,-#&./01',*2#&.2343'%�#=�>#.2�'3$�34(0?�(::23<<�������
�	�����������������������	��������������������������	����������
����������������	��������
����������
����	����	��	�
�����������������������
��	���
��	�
���������8��������	�
��������������
������������	������	��
���	��	�
��
�
�7���	��������	�������������������	���������������������@�������
����	���������
�����������
�����������	�
�����������	������������������ ����	�����
��������	���������	�
����	�����	���
���
��
����	�������������������
���	�����	������	�
����������������9#�23A.3<%�B(B32�&#B03<�=2#4�)*+,-#&./01',*2#&.2343'%��������	��
���������������	���������������������
�����
����������������	����������	����������������	��
����	�����
�������������	��	�
������	�����������
���	�
���������8��������	�
��������������
������������	������	��
���	��	�
��
�
����	������������������	������������������������������
����������	������@�������������	���������������
�
��
�
��������������9#�$0%C:2($�>#.2�&#'<3'%�$0%C�)*+,-#&./01',*2#&.2343'%������������	��
��
���	���������������
�����������	
	�����
����������������	�����������
�����������
���	����7�



�����������	
��������
�����	���
����	�����
����������������
������
��	������������	�����������	�	����������
�������	�����
�������	
���	������
����
����	��
���
�������������������������	
����	������
���������
��	����
��������	����
���
�������������	��
�����	��		���
�������������������������������������	�����
���������������
��
	���������
	�������
��	�
����
���
��	
���	������
����	���� ����
�����������
���
�����	���������
����	��
��
�������
�����	����������	�	�	����	�
������	�����
�����	����	
���
��������!"#$%&"'�()&'*)&"�)+'�,-./*)&"�� ��������������	�������������	���
��������	���0
��1�������	������������
����	����� ���������	����	�������������	������
��������2��		��233����
�	��
��������
�3������3������������������������	�������������	�����456+-*7"'8%+8�9-$&�)55",,�)+'�5-+,"+/�/-�&"5"%:"�)+'�,%8+�'-5$;"+/,�"7"5/&-+%5)779�� 
��
������	
����	�	��
�����������	�������
��	�
������	�
�����������������������������	
�
	��������	�
�����
	�������������
������	�	�����������
�����	
��
����������
������	�	��
����������	����<=10�����>�?�	�	��
���������	
�����	�
�������
������	�
�����������	����<=10��
���
�����	������������������������
��>��?�	�	��
���������	
������	����<=10�	
����������������������
��������������	
�����	�
�������
�������	��
���
�����	������������������������@��	���������
���
����	�	
������������
	�������������
�������������������������	�
�����
��	���������������������	���������	�	���������ABC�DECF�FB�GH�IJKEE�FB�LME�ENEOFKBDPO�KEOBKQM�IDQ�MPJDIFLKEMR�AESBKE�ONPOTPDJ�GUVWXHWYZR�[PF\PD�F\E�]BOL̂PJD�M_MFÈa�b�������	����	����������
����CF�FB�GH�IJKEE�FB�LME�ENEOFKBDPO�KEOBKQM�IDQ�MPJDIFLKEMRc�_BL�OBDSPK̀�	�	2�d� e
������������������	����<���	�
����=��
������1���	����0����
���������d� e
���������	�
�������	����<���	�
����=��
������1���	����0����
������
������
�������	����<���	�
����=��
������0����
�����	
���
�	�
���������
���������	��	���
����	���������������������������d� f�	���
����������
���
	����@ghi0
��1���ig�
�������	��������������
�����
���
����	�	
���������������������	��
��������	�
�������������
	�����������
��������	�
��j	�
�������
���������	������
	�����
�����	��	�	�������������	
������
������
�������������	
��
�����@ghi0
��1���ig�
�������	��������	����
�����
���
������	�
��������	��@ghi0
��1���ig�
�������	��



t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

Goal of Presentation: Decision            Information              Feedback   
 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

Legal Review: Yes                    No                    N/A   
 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

Interlocal Agreement Between TCD and TC to implement the VSP

Marguerite Abplanalp 07/25/23

Approve

✔

Agreement between Thurston County and the district for VSP

Funding available to implement VSP

✔

na

$220,000 to TCD for VSP work



Agreement No. _____  Page 1 of 15 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

AND 

THURSTON COUNTY 

TO IMPLEMENT THE VOLUNTARY STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM 

 

This Agreement is made and entered into effective the 1st day of July 2023, by and between 

the THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, (hereinafter DISTRICT) and THURSTON COUNTY, a 

municipal corporation, through its Department of Community Planning and Economic 

Development Department, (hereinafter COUNTY), (hereinafter collectively referred to as the 

PARTIES or individually PARTY).  

WHEREAS, RCW 39.34.080 authorizes a public agency to contact with another public agency to 

perform any governmental service, activity, or undertaking that each public agency is 

authorized by law to perform;  

NOW THEREFORE, by virtue of RCW 39.34.080 and in consideration of the terms, conditions, 

covenants, and performance contained herein, or attached and incorporated and made part of, 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREEDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. PURPOSE 

It is the purpose of this Agreement for the COUNTY to meet its requirements for 

implementation of the Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP) through this Agreement with the 

DISTRICT.  The scope of work implemented under this Agreement shall be consistent with RCW 

36.70A.700-760 and related statutes and shall be consistent with the agreement between the 

Washington State Conservation Commission, (hereinafter COMMISSION), and COUNTY for VSP 

implementation, incorporated herein by reference.  

2. DURATION  

This agreement shall commence on July 1, 2023 and shall terminate on June 30, 2025, unless 

extended later or terminated sooner as provided herein. Prior to commencement, this 

Agreement shall be filed in accordance with RCW 39.34.040. Work that occurs after July 1, 2023 

is eligible to be reimbursed, after the contract has been finalized. 

3. SCOPE OF WORK 

In exchange for consideration under the Agreement, the DISTRICT shall provide landowner 

assistance for the VSP including, but not limited to, outreach and technical assistance in the 

various watersheds of the County. The DISTRICT shall also substantially perform the work listed 

in APPENDIX A – SCOPE OF WORK, herein. 



Agreement No. _____  Page 2 of 15 

 

The DISTRICT shall notify the COUNTY in writing within 30 days of any known problems, delays 

or adverse conditions that will materially affect their ability to meet project objectives or time 

schedules stated herein. Such notice shall be accompanied by a statement of the action taken 

or proposed and any assistance needed to resolve the situation.  

4. COMPENSATION 

a. Financing for activities under this agreement will be provided by the COUNTY 

with funds received from the COMMISSION.  The maximum total amount payable by the 

COUNTY to the DISTRICT under this agreement shall not exceed $220,000 for the 2023-2025 

biennium.  The breakdown of the amounts payable are noted in APPENDIX B - 

COMPENSATION”. Should the duration of the agreement be extended under Section 11 (b) of 

this Agreement, additional compensation will be determined by mutual agreement of both 

parties and generally consistent with the figures detailed in APPENDIX B. 

b. The DISTRICT will be paid only for work expressly authorized in the agreement as 

specified in APPENDIX A – SCOPE OF WORK. 

c. Payment shall be made on a reimbursable basis for costs or obligations. Eligible 

costs incurred by the DISTRICT will be considered to have been paid by the DISTRICT under this 

contract at the time the DISTRICT seeks reimbursement from the COUNTY. No payments in 

advance of or in anticipation of goods or services to be provided under this agreement shall be 

made by the COUNTY. 

d. Subject to available funding, and subject to state contracting requirements, the 

DISTRICT will be reimbursed by the COUNTY for expenses incurred carrying out the 

responsibilities of this agreement. 

e. The COUNTY’S ability to make payments is contingent on availability of funding 

from the COMMISSION. In the event funding from the state is withdrawn, reduced, limited or 

otherwise determined by the COMMISSION to be inadequate in any way after the effective 

date and prior to completion or expiration date of this agreement, the COUNTY, at its sole 

discretion, may elect to terminate the agreement with the DISTRICT, in whole or part, for 

convenience or to renegotiate the agreement subject to new funding limitations and 

conditions. The COUNTY may also elect to suspend performance of the agreement until the 

COMMISSION determines the funding insufficiency is resolved. 

f. The DISTRICT is responsible for any audit exceptions or disallowed costs incurred 

by its own organization or that of its Subcontractors (such as consultants), and Assignees. If the 

DISTRICT expends more than the amount of the COUNTY funding in this agreement in 

anticipation of receiving additional funds from the COUNTY, it does so at its own risk. The 

COUNTY is not legally obligated to reimburse the DISTRICT for costs incurred beyond the terms 

of this Agreement. 



Agreement No. _____  Page 3 of 15 

g. Eligible costs are limited to those listed below:   

i. Salaries and benefits, 25% indirect of salaries and benefits is allowed on 

personnel. 

ii. Travel, including mileage and per diem for program staff, consistent with 

state law and the COMMISSION’s VSP General Billing FAQ.  

iii. Travel and expenses paid directly to work group participants is not allowed. 

iv. Meeting rooms and light refreshments for working meetings. Light 

refreshments are defined as:  an edible item that may be served between 

meals, for example, doughnuts, sweet rolls, and pieces of fruit or cheese.  A 

list of meeting attendees and an agenda are also required. Prior to purchase 

of coffee and light refreshments, a formally adopted written internal policy 

and procedure for approval is required.  

v. Reports, studies, research, and document preparation. 

vi. Copy and printing costs. 

vii. Equipment.  The DISTRICT agrees and understands that pre-approval by the 

COUNTY is required for equipment purchases. All equipment should be 

directly related to the activities listed in APPENDIX A – SCOPE OF WORK.  

Equipment may include, but is not limited to, farming implements for the 

VSP, computers, data base software, GIS software or other equipment 

approved by the COUNTY and COMMISSION for VSP implementation. 

 

5. BILLING PROCEDURES 

a. Monthly billing invoices shall be submitted to the COUNTY billing contact within 

15 days following the end of each month. An invoice shall be submitted regardless if work has 

been performed on the project.  This is considered a “No Activity” invoice. 

The COUNTY Billing Contact: 

NAME:   Jason Albert  

TITLE:    Financial Analyst  

AGENCY:   Thurston County   

MAIL ADDRESS: The Atrium, 3000 Pacific Avenue SE  

CITY, STATE, ZIP:  Olympia, WA 98501 

PHONE:   360-867-2115   

EMAIL:   Jason.Albert@co.thurston.wa.us 

 

b. Each invoice shall clearly reflect:  1) the total budget, 2) total billed to date by 

hours 3) description of the work completed for the billing period. 

 

6. COST-SHARE & DISTRICT IMPLEMENTED PROGRAMS 



Agreement No. _____  Page 4 of 15 

a. DISTRICT agrees and understands if a cost-share or District Implement Projects 

(DIP) program is offered as part of VSP implementation, COMMISSION policies and procedures 

as the entity providing the funding shall be abided by.   

b. DISTRICT agrees if a cost-share or District Implement Projects (DIP) program is 

offered utilizing COMMISSION funding, the DISTRICT agrees to receive training regarding 

COMMISSION relevant policies and procedures, from COMMISSION staff, prior to using VSP 

funds for these programs.  If cost share or DIP funding is provided without COMMISSION 

training on the use of cost share funding, there is no guarantee that reimbursement will occur.  

7.  ASSIGNMENT 

The DISTRICT may not assign this contract. The DISTRICT may however, delegate the work to be 

completed under this agreement to an Agent. Any such Agent shall comply with the 

requirements of this agreement. Within any such delegation the DISTRICT shall remain liable for 

any claim arising thereunder, and the DISTRICT shall remain responsible for compliance with 

this agreement and RCW 36.70A.700-735, and with all applicable Federal, State and local laws, 

orders, regulations and permits.  

8. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY 

Both COUNTY and the DISTRICT agree that they intend for the COMMISSION to be a third-party 

beneficiary of this agreement. The parties agree that this agreement implements the VSP, in 

whole or in part, under the COUNTY’S agreement with the COMMISSION and so obligations 

under this agreement run directly to the COMMISSION as a third-party beneficiary.   

9. CONTRACT REPRESENTATIVE 

Each party shall have a contract representative. Each party may change its representative upon 

written notice to the other.  The party’s representatives are as follows:  

a. For DISTRICT:   

  

   

b. For COUNTY:   

NAME: Ashley Arai 
TITLE: Community Agriculture Program Manager 
MAIL ADDRESS: The Atrium 

3000 Pacific Avenue S.E. 
CITY, STATE ZIP: Olympia, WA 98501 

NAME: Sarah Moorehead 
TITLE: Executive Director 
MAIL ADDRESS: 2918 Ferguson ST SW, STE A 
CITY, STATE ZIP: Tumwater, WA 98512 
PHONE: 360-754-3588 
EMAIL: smoorehead@thurstoncd.com  

 



Agreement No. _____  Page 5 of 15 

PHONE: 360-280-9298 
EMAIL: ashley.arai@co.thurston.wa.us  

 

10. TERMINATION 

a. The COUNTY or the DISTRICT may terminate this agreement upon 30-days’ prior 

written notification for convenience, without any showing of cause.  

b. The parties right to termination is in addition to any other rights the parties may 

have, including but not limited to, breach of contract actions or suits for damages. 

c. The obligation of the COUNTY to make payments is contingent on the availability 

of state and federal funds through legislative appropriation and state allotment. When this 

contract crosses over state fiscal years the obligation of the COUNTY is contingent upon the 

appropriation of funds during the next fiscal year. The failure of the legislature or federal 

agencies to appropriate or allot such funds to the program shall be good cause to terminate this 

contract. Termination under this paragraph shall be effective upon the date specified in the 

written notice of termination sent by the COUNTY to the DISTRICT.  After the effective date, no 

charges incurred under this Contract are allowable.  

d. The DISTRICT shall not be relieved of any liability to the COUNTY for damages 

sustained by the COUNTY because of any breach of contract by the DISTRICT. The COUNTY may 

withhold payments for the purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of damages 

due the COUNTY from the DISTRICT is determined. In the event the DISTRICT fails to commence 

work on the project funded herein within the timelines established under RCW Chapter 36.70A. 

11. CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, AND AMENDMENTS 

a. In the event of any errors or omissions by the DISTRICT in the performance of 

any work required under the Contract, the DISTRICT will make all necessary corrections without 

additional compensation.  All work submitted by the DISTRICT will be certified by the DISTRICT 

and checked by the DISTRICT for errors and omissions.  The DISTRICT will continue to be 

responsible for the accuracy of work even after the work is accepted by the COUNTY.  

b. Both parties agree to meet on as needed  basis to review this agreement and if 

necessary, amend it. To be effective, any amendment or modification must be in writing, be 

agreed on by both parties and be attached to the agreement.  Work under an amendment or a 

modification may not commence until the amendment or modification has been approved by 

both parties and has become effective. 

c. This agreement and the attached appendices contain the entire integrated 

agreement of the parties that may be changed, modified, or amended by written agreement 

executed by both parties. 

 



Agreement No. _____  Page 6 of 15 

12. ASSURANCES 

The DISTRICT and its subcontractors, employees, agents, and representatives will comply with 

all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations in their performance under the 

agreement. 

13. DISPUTES 

In the event a dispute arises between the DISTRICT and the COUNTY relating to this agreement, 

a meeting regarding the dispute shall be held by the Parties, to be attended by representatives 

with decision-making authority, to attempt in good faith to negotiate a mutually acceptable 

resolution of the dispute.  If the dispute cannot be resolved within a reasonable time not to 

exceed sixty (60) days, which time may be extended by mutual consent of the Parties, then the 

Parties may seek resolution through dispute resolution or formal arbitration.    

14. GOVERNANCE 

The agreement will be construed as having been made and delivered within the State of 

Washington and it is agreed by each party that the agreement will be governed by the laws of 

the State of Washington, both as to its interpretation and performance.  Any action at law, suit 

in equity or other judicial proceeding arising under or out of the Contract may be instituted and 

maintained only in a court of competent jurisdiction in Thurston County, Washington. 

15. INELIGIBILITY 

The DISTRICT certifies that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, declared 

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in transactions by any federal department 

or state agency. 

16. INDEPENDENT RELATIONSHIP 

The DISTRICT or DISTRICT’s Agent(s) performing under this contract are not employees or 

agents of the COUNTY. The DISTRICT shall not hold themselves out as nor claim to be an officer 

or employee of the COUNTY or of the State of Washington by reason hereof, nor will the 

DISTRICT make any claim of right, privilege or benefit which would accrue to such employee 

under law. Conduct and control of the work outlined in the scope of work shall be solely with 

the DISTRICT.  

17. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION 

a. The DISTRICT shall hold harmless, indemnify and defend the COUNTY, its officers, 

officials, employees and agents, from and against any and all claims, actions, suits, liability, losses, 

expenses, damages, and judgments of any nature whatsoever, including costs and attorney’s fees 

in defense thereof, for injury, sickness, disability or death to persons or damage to property or 

business, caused by or arising out of the DISTRICT’S acts, errors or omissions or the acts, errors or 

omissions of its employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone for whose acts any of them may be 

liable, in the performance of this Contract.  Claims shall include, but not be limited to, assertions 



Agreement No. _____  Page 7 of 15 

that information supplied or used by the DISTRICT or subcontractor infringes any patent, 

copyright, trademark, trade name, or otherwise results in an unfair trade practice.  PROVIDED 

HOWEVER, that the DISTRICT’S obligations hereunder shall not extend to injury, sickness, death or 

damage caused by or arising out of the sole negligence of the COUNTY, its officers, officials, 

employees or agents.  PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event of the concurrent negligence of the 

parties, the DISTRICT’S obligations hereunder shall apply only to the percentage of fault 

attributable to the DISTRICT, its employees, agents or subcontractors. 

b. In any and all claims against the COUNTY, its officers, officials, employees and 

agents by any employee of the DISTRICT, subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by 

any of them, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation 

under this Section shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of 

damages, compensation, or benefits payable by or for the DISTRICT or subcontractor under 

Worker’s Compensation acts, disability benefits acts, or other employee benefits acts, it being 

clearly agreed and understood by the parties hereto that the DISTRICT expressly waives any 

immunity the DISTRICT might have had under Title 51 RCW.  By executing the Contract, the 

DISTRICT acknowledges that the foregoing waiver has been mutually negotiated by the parties and 

that the provisions of this Section shall be incorporated, as relevant, into any contract the DISTRICT 

makes with any subcontractor or agent performing work hereunder. 

 c.  The DISTRICT’S obligations hereunder shall include, but are not limited to, investigating, 

adjusting and defending all claims alleging loss from action, error or omission, or breach of any 

common law, statutory or other delegated duty by the DISTRICT, the DISTRICT’S employees, 

agents or subcontractors. 

18. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY  

a. The DISTRICT shall maintain Commercial General Liability coverage for bodily injury, 

personal injury and property damage, subject to limits of not less than $1,000,000 per loss. The 

general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Contract and be no less than $1,000,000. 

 

i.      The DISTRICT shall provide Commercial General Liability coverage which does 

not exclude any activity to be performed in fulfillment of this 

Contract.  Specialized forms specific to the industry of the DISTRICT will be 

deemed equivalent provided coverage is no more restrictive than would be 

provided under a standard Commercial General Liability policy, including 

contractual liability coverage. 

ii.     The DISTRICT’S Commercial General Liability insurance shall include the 

COUNTY, its officers, officials, employees and agents with respect to 

performance of services, and shall contain no special limitations on the scope 

of protection afforded to the COUNTY as additional insured. 

iii.    The DISTRICT shall furnish the COUNTY with evidence that the additional 

insured provision required above has been met.  An acceptable form of 



Agreement No. _____  Page 8 of 15 

evidence is the endorsement pages of the policy showing the COUNTY as an 

additional insured. 

iv.    If the DISTRICT’S liability coverage is written as a claims made policy, then the 

DISTRICT must evidence the purchase of an extended reporting period or “tail” 

coverage for a three-year period after project completion, or otherwise 

maintain the coverage for the three-year period. 

v.     If the Contract is over $50,000 then the DISTRICT shall also maintain Employers 

Liability Coverage with a limit of not less than $1 million. 

b.  Automobile Liability: The DISTRICT shall maintain Business Automobile Liability insurance 

with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each accident combined Bodily Injury and Property 

Damages.  Coverage shall include owned, hired and non-owned automobiles. 

c.  Other Insurance Provisions: 

i.      The DISTRICT’S liability insurance provisions shall be primary with respect to 

any insurance or self-insurance programs covering the COUNTY, its elected 

and appointed officers, officials, employees and agents. 

ii.      Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect 

coverage provided to the COUNTY, its officers, officials, employees or agents. 

iii.     The DISTRICT’S insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom 

claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the 

insurer’s liability. 

iv.     The DISTRICT shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its policies or 

shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each 

subcontractor.  All coverage for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the 

requirements stated herein. 

v.      The insurance limits mandated for any insurance coverage required by this 

Contract are not intended to be an indication of exposure nor are they 

limitations on indemnification. 

vi.     The DISTRICT shall maintain all required policies in force from the time 

services commence until services are completed.  Certificates, policies, and 

endorsements expiring before completion of services shall be promptly 

replaced. 

d.  Verification of Coverage and Acceptability of Insurers:  The DISTRICT shall place 

insurance with insurers licensed to do business in the State of Washington and having A.M. 

Best Company ratings of no less than A-, with the exception that excess and umbrella coverage 

used to meet the requirements for limits of liability or gaps in coverage need not be placed 

with insurers or re-insurers licensed in the State of Washington. 

i.      Certificates of Insurance shall show the Certificate Holder as Thurston County 

and include c/o of the Office or Department issuing the Contract.  The address 



Agreement No. _____  Page 9 of 15 

of the Certificate Holder shall be shown as the current address of the Office or 

Department. 

ii.      Written notice of cancellation or change shall be mailed to the COUNTY at the 

following address: 

 

Attn: Risk Analyst 

Human Resources 

The Atrium  

3000 Pacific Avenue S.E. 

Olympia, Washington 98501 

 

iii.      The DISTRICT shall furnish the COUNTY with properly executed certificated of 

insurance or a signed policy endorsement which shall clearly evidence all 

insurance required in this section prior to commencement of services.  The 

certificate will, at a minimum, list limits of liability and coverage.  The 

certificate will provide that the underlying insurance contract will not be 

canceled or allowed to expire except on thirty (30) days prior written notice to 

the COUNTY. 

iv.      The DISTRICT or its broker shall provide a copy of any and all insurance 

policies specified in this Contract upon request of the Thurston County Risk 

Management Division. 

 

19. KICKBACKS 

The DISTRICT and its employees and authorized representatives are prohibited from inducing 

by any means any person employed or otherwise involved in this project to give up any part of 

the compensation to which he/she is otherwise entitled or, receive any fee, commission or gift 

in return for award of a subcontract hereunder.   

20. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

a. Copyrights and Patents. Should the DISTRICT or DISTRICT’s Agent(s) create any 

copyrightable materials or invent any patentable property in the course of the scope of work 

governed by this agreement, the DISTRICT may copyright or patent the same but shall grant the 

COUNTY a royalty-free, nonexclusive and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, recover or 

otherwise use the material(s) or property and to authorize others to use the same for federal, 

state or local government purposes. Where federal funding is involved, the federal government 

may have a proprietary interest in patent rights to any inventions developed by the DISTRICT as 

provided in 35 U.S.C. §§ 200–212  

b. Publications. When the DISTRICT, DISTRICT’s Agent(s), or persons employed by 

the DISTRICT use or publish information of the COUNTY; present papers, lectures, or seminars 

involving information supplied by the COUNTY; use logos, reports, maps or other data, in 



Agreement No. _____  Page 10 of 15 

printed reports, signs, brochures, pamphlets, etc., appropriate credit shall be given to the 

COUNTY. 

21. PROPERTY AND RECORD MANAGEMENT 

a. The COUNTY’S Property and Records Management Policy, hereby incorporated 

by reference, and any updates thereto, shall control the use and disposition of all real and 

personal property purchases wholly or in part with funds furnished by the COUNTY in the 

absence of state, federal statute(s), regulations(s), or policy(s) to the contrary or upon specific 

instructions with respect thereto in the scope of work. 

b. The parties to this agreement shall each maintain books, records, 

documents and other information which sufficiently and properly reflect all direct and indirect 

costs expended by either party in the performance of the services described herein. These 

records shall be kept in accordance with the provisions contained on the Secretary of State 

archives website, for records retention, hereby incorporated by reference, and any updates 

thereto. These records shall be subject to inspection, review or audit by personnel of both 

parties, other personnel duly authorized by either party, the Office of the State Auditor, federal 

officials so authorized by law, and as provided by the state Public Records Act, RCW 42.56. All 

books, records, documents, and other material relevant to this agreement will be retained for 

six years after expiration and the Office of the State Auditor, federal auditors, and any persons 

duly authorized by the parties shall have full access and the right to examine any of these 

materials during this period. 

 

22. ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 

The DISTRICT and the COUNTY will remain current with Federal and Washington State 

accessibility standards and comply with OCIO Policy 188 – Accessibility located at 

https://ocio.wa.gov/policy/accessibility. 

23. SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this agreement or any provision of any document incorporated by reference 

shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this agreement, 

which can be given effect without the invalid provision if such remainder conforms to the 

requirements of applicable law and the fundamental purpose of this agreement, and to this end 

the provisions of this agreement are declared to be severable. 

24. WAIVER 

A failure by either party to exercise its rights under this agreement shall not preclude that party 

from subsequent exercise of such rights and shall not constitute a waiver of any other rights 

under this agreement unless stated to be such in a writing signed by an authorized 

representative of the party and attached to the original agreement.  



Agreement No. _____  Page 11 of 15 

25. BREACH 

The DISTRICT shall not be relieved of any liability to the COUNTY for damages sustained by the 

COUNTY because of any breach of contract by the DISTRICT. The COUNTY may withhold payments 

for the purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of damages due the COUNTY from 

the DISTRICT is determined. In the event the DISTRICT fails to commence work on the project 

funded herein within the timelines established under RCW Chapter 36.70A., the DISTRICT shall be 

subject to the requirements of RCW 36.70A.735. 

26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT  

This agreement and the attached appendices contain the entire integrated agreement of the 

parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement. 

 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT  THURSTON COUNTY 

   

Signature  Signature 

   

Title Date  Title Date 

 

Approved as to form:     Approved as to form: 

Conservation District Legal Counsel  County Prosecuting Attorney 

   ___________      ___________ 

    Date       Date 

 



Agreement No. _____  Page 12 of 15 

Interlocal Agreement 

Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP) 

Thurston County/Thurston Conservation District  

 

Appendix A 

SCOPE OF WORK 

 

The services to be performed by the DISTRICT under this agreement. The primary goals of the 

scope of work, under RCW36.70A715 (1)(b) is to assist the COUNTY and VSP Work Group in 

implementation of the approved VSP Work Plan. Scope of work tasks are set forth as follows:  

Task 1:  Meetings and Communication 

a. The DISTRICT will provide quarterly progress updates to the COUNTY, on a form 

to be provided by the COUNTY, summarizing project progress and identifies, if any, issues to 

meeting deliverables in this scope of work. 

b. The DISTRICT will provide updates on scope of work tasks for VSP Work Group 

meetings and staff will attend as feasible.  

c. The DISTRICT will attend key meetings hosted by the COMMISSION on VSP-

related matters. 

Deliverables: 

1. Quarterly progress updates.  

2. Updates for VSP Work Group Meetings and attendance as feasible and appropriate. 

3. Attendance and participation in key VSP Meetings hosted by the COMMISSION. 

 

Task 2:  Education and Outreach  

a. The DISTRICT will create a VSP education and outreach plan with input from the 

COUNTY and VSP Work Group, that includes the following elements: 

i. Set of updated outreach materials that may include, but not be limited to 

a general VSP pamphlet and Conservation Practice worksheets 

ii. Schedule of events and communication channels being used for general 

VSP outreach to landowners 



Agreement No. _____  Page 13 of 15 

iii. Targeted outreach to landowners in watersheds of concern.   

b. The DISTRICT will maintain an on-line Individual Stewardship Plan (ISP) Checklist 

tool for qualifying landowners to complete and submit.  

c. The DISTRICT will track and report education and outreach event information 

including number of events attended, number of attendees per event, and outreach materials 

used.   

Deliverables: 

1. Annual education and outreach plan to be reviewed and approved by the COUNTY and 

VSP Work Group during the first quarter of each year. 

2. Web-based Individual Stewardship Plan checklist tool 

3. Annual summary of outreach and education activities will be reported each year. 

 

Task 3: Technical Assistance 

a. The DISTRICT will facilitate Individual Stewardship Plan (ISP) checklist completion 

for agricultural operators/producers with intersection of critical areas and agricultural activity. 

b. The DISTRICT will provide technical assistance with conservation practices to 

agricultural producers and operators in the respective watersheds. This may include but is not 

limited to site visits, access to technical resources, and support for DISTRICT equipment rental 

program participants 

c. The DISTRICT will develop watershed-specific participation goals for agricultural 

operators that will meet protection or enhancement benchmarks of the VSP Work Plan.  

d. The DISTRICT will identify potential incentive programs that can support goals of  

VSP enrolled landowners.  

Deliverables:  

1. Annual participation goals for agricultural operators, broken down by watershed. 

2. Quarterly report summarizing technical assistance provided. 

 

Task 4: Monitoring and Reporting  

a. The DISTRICT will store, track, and collate ISP information by watershed, acres 

enrolled, and BMPs recommended and/or implemented. 

b. The DISTRICT will track number of VSP enrolled landowners by watershed who 

participate in additional incentive programs known to the DISTRICT. Provide a description of the 

type and size of project, name of program, and acreage enrolled.   



Agreement No. _____  Page 14 of 15 

c. The DISTRICT will provide the above data to the COUNTY as needed to support 

completion of the 2-Year Monitoring Report due in August 2023 and the 5-Year Monitoring 

Report due in July 2024. 

d. The DISTRICT will review and provide input to the COUNTY on the VSP 

Monitoring Plan that is due July 2024. 

Deliverables: 

1. Quarterly ISP monitoring metrics 

2. Program data (described above) as needed to inform the 2-yr and 5-yr VSP Monitoring 

Reports 

3. Input on VSP Monitoring Plan 



Agreement No. _____  Page 15 of 15 

Interlocal Agreement 

Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP) 

Thurston County/Thurston Conservation District  

Appendix B 

COMPENSATION 

The DISTRICT compensation under this agreement, which is described in Section 4 of the Agreement 

(COMPENSATION), is set forth as follows: 

COUNTY shall pay DISTRICT the amounts described below and shall reimburse DISTRICT for the 

reasonable costs and expenses directly incurred by DISTRICT in performing DISTRICT tasks outlined in 

ATTACHMENT A – SCOPE OF WORK.  COUNTY shall reimburse DISTRICT for all costs and expenses not to 

exceed the total COMPENSATION.  If DISTRICT costs for individual tasks are below estimates, funds may 

be shifted to other tasks as agreed to in writing by COUNTY and DISTRICT. The estimated hours and 

budget below are for guidance purposes; exceeding individual line items is not intended to and is not 

breach of ATTACHMENT A – SCOPE OF WORK.  However, DISTRICT will notify COUNTY if the budget for 

the task will be exceeded.  The total COUNTY COMPENSATION to DISTRICT, including cost and expense 

reimbursements, shall not exceed $220,000 

Budget per Task 
 

Task FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 Total Budget 

Contract Administration  $             1,125.00   $            2,250.00   $            1,125.00   $                  4,500.00  

Education and Outreach  $                8,250.00   $          16,500.00   $            8,250.00   $                33,000.00  

Technical Assistance  $             31,750.00   $          63,000.00   $          31,750.00   $              126,500.00  

Monitoring and Reporting  $                3,000.00   $            6,000.00   $            3,000.00   $                12,000.00  

Cost Share Projects               Additional funding increase subject to FY23-25 cost share awards  

Subtotal  $             44,125.00   $         87,750.00   $         44,125.00   $             176,000.00  

Overhead/Indirect (25%)  $             11,031.25   $          21,937.50   $          11,031.25   $                44,000.00  

Total Budget  $             55,156.25   $       109,687.50   $          55,156.25   $              220,000.00  

 



t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

Goal of Presentation: Decision            Information              Feedback   
 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

Legal Review: Yes                    No                    N/A   
 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

FY23-24  Engineering Cluster Agreement

Sarah Moorehead 07/25/23

Approve the agreement.

✔

None

TCD has a professional engineer on staff. However, if
required, TCD could access the services of the
Professional Engineer housed at MCD.

None

This agreement allows TCD access to the Professional Engineering Services administered by Mason
Conservation District.



1  

 

INTERDISTRICT AGREEMENT 

FOR 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by the MASON Conservation District, hereinafter referred to as 
the “administering district,” and the JEFFERSON County Conservation District, KITSAP Conservation District, 
and   THURSTON Conservation District, hereinafter referred to as the “partnering districts.” 
 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AGREEMENT IS TO PROVIDE the signatory conservation districts with fair and 
consistent access to professional engineering services. 
 
THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 
 

1. ADMINISTERING DISTRICT—The administering district shall: 
a. Enter into a grant contract with the Conservation Commission, the purpose of which is to hire 

and support a professional engineer or professional engineering services and if funds are 
available and workload is present, an engineer technician; 

b. House or arrange for the housing of the professional engineer, and the engineer technician if 
necessary, and provide the necessary staff support for this position;  

c. Ensure partnering districts are informed in advance of when engineering staff are performing 
any work within the partner district’s service area; and 

d. Participate on the Board of Directors (see Appendix A). 
 

2. PARTNERING DISTRICTS—The partnering districts shall work cooperatively with the Administering 
District to form and participate on the Board of Directors.  The partnering districts will also provide 
office space for the engineer technicians as needed. 

 
3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE—This agreement shall commence when it is signed by all the parties, 

and shall terminate on June 30, 2023, unless terminated sooner or extended as provided herein. 
 

4. RECORDS MAINTENANCE—The administering district shall maintain minutes of Board of Directors 
meetings and distribute them to the partnering districts and to the Conservation Commission.  The 
administering district shall maintain other records as required in its grant contract with the 
Commission. 
 

5. RIGHTS IN DATA—Unless otherwise provided, data which originates from this agreement shall be a 
“work made for hire” as defined by Title 17, § 101 of the United States Code and shall be owned by 
the conservation district for whom the data are created under this agreement.  Data shall include, 
but not be limited to, reports, documents, pamphlets, advertisements, books, magazines, surveys, 
studies, computer programs, computer files, films, tapes, and or sound reproductions.  Ownership 
includes the right to reproduce, patent, register, license, and ability to transfer these rights. 
 

6. INDEPENDENT CAPACITY—The employees or agents of each party who are engaged in the 
performance of this agreement shall continue to be employees or agents of that party and shall not 
be considered for any purpose to be employees or agents of another party. 



2  

 

 

7. AMENDMENTS—This agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties.  Such 
amendment shall not be binding unless in writing and signed by all parties signatory to this 
agreement. 
 

8. TERMINATION—Any of the parties may terminate their part of this agreement upon 30 days prior 
written notification to the other parties.  If one of the partnering districts terminates its part, the 
remaining parties shall meet to determine the fair and consistent redistribution of professional 
engineering support. 
 

If the administering district terminates its part, the remaining districts shall meet with their 
Commission Regional Manager and the Commission Financial Services Manager to determine 
which of the partnering districts shall become the administering district.  This new administering 
district shall then enter into a grant contract with the Commission, the purpose of which is to hire 
and support a professional engineer.   

 
9. INDEMNIFICATION—To the fullest extent permitted by law, the administering district and the 

partnering districts shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless each other, their boards of 
supervisors, agents and employees, as well as the State of Washington, its officials, agents and 
employees from and against all claims for injuries or death arising out of or resulting from the 
performance of this agreement.   
 

10. DISPUTES—In the event a dispute arises under this agreement, it shall be resolved by an ad hoc 
Dispute Board made up of the Board of Directors plus the Conservation Commission Regional 
Manager for that area, acting as advisor.  The Dispute Board shall review the facts, agreement 
terms, and applicable statutes and rules, and make a determination of the dispute.  The 
determination of the Dispute Board shall be final and binding on the parties hereto, provided it is in 
accordance with the administering districts’ grant contract, and applicable state and federal law. 
 
In the event that the ad hoc Dispute Board is unable to make a determination, or the Board of 
Directors is unable to convene an ad hoc Dispute Board for any reason, the Commission may 
convene a statewide Dispute Board.  The statewide Dispute Board shall include representation 
from at least two other regional Boards of Directors, one representative from the WACD Officers 
and Directors, an elected Conservation Commission member and a Commission Regional Manager 
appointed by the Commission’s Executive Director.  The elected Commission member shall act as 
chair of the statewide Dispute Board. 
 

11. GOVERNANCE—This agreement is entered into pursuant to and under the authority granted 
conservation districts by RCW 89.08 (the Conservation Districts Law) and by RCW 39.34 (the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act).  The provisions of this agreement shall be construed to conform to 
those laws. 
 
In the event of an inconsistency in the terms of this agreement, or between its terms and any 
applicable statute or rule, the inconsistency shall be resolved by giving precedence in the following 
order: 

a. Applicable state and federal statutes and rules; 



3  

 

b. The scope of work found in the administering district’s professional engineering services 
contract with the Commission; and 

c. Any other provisions of the agreement, including materials incorporated by reference. 
 

12. ALL WRITINGS CONTAINED HEREIN—This agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed 
upon by the parties.  No other understanding, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of 
this agreement shall be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed the agreement. 
 
 
MASON Conservation District   KITSAP Conservation District 
 
 
_________________________________  ______________________________ 
Signature                                              Date  Signature                                        Date 
 
 
 
 JEFFERSON County Conservation District   THURSTON Conservation District 
 
 
________________________________  ______________________________ 
Signature                                          Date                           Signature                                      Date 
 
 



 

1 

 

 

Thurston Conservation District 

RESOLUTION 

 
Resolution #2023-04  
Subject: Cost Share Assistance – Rate of Reimbursement for Washington State Conservation 
Commission (WSCC) Funds 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

SETTING THE RATE OF REIMBURSEMENT FOR COST SHARE ASSISTANCE 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Thurston Conservation District (“District”) operates 
under the laws of the State of Washington applicable to conservation districts; and, 

WHEREAS, the District is governed by a five-member board, as set out in Chapter 89.08 RCW; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the Thurston Conservation District maintains and follows its District Policies & 
Procedures in accordance with all applicable rules and laws set forth by the State of 
Washington; and, 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature authorizes the entering into agreements…”to 
furnish financial or other aid…to any occupier of lands within the district in carrying on of 
preventative and control measures and works of improvement for the conservation of renewable 
natural resources”, RCW 89.08.220; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Conservation Commission Policy, #13-05 Cost Share 
Assistance Policy, authorizes local conservation district board to establish annual cost share 
ratios and landowner labor rates within policy parameters; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors determines entering into 
such agreements will likely increase participation of land occupiers to implement best 
management practices which will benefit natural resources and the public; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) requires all conservation 
districts submit an approved board resolution stating the rate of reimbursement for all allowable 
practices paid by WSCC funds not exceed 100%.    

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
The establishment and authorization of the following cost share rates for the 2023 – 2025 
biennium: 
 
 Cost Share Assistance Rate of Reimbursement 

a) Implementation of best management practices (BMPs) according to USDA 
NRCS standards and specifications, or alternative practice designs approved by 
a professional engineer licensed by the State of Washington, or a WSCC 



 

2 

 

approved practice per 13-05 Cost Share Assistance Policy, March 21, 2013 at 
90% of eligible expenses with additive cost share from all sources not to exceed 
100% of total project eligible expenses. 

b) Implementation of demonstration, education and pilot projects/practices at 100% 
of eligible expenses, not to exceed 100% of the total project costs. 

 
PASSED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT ON 
JULY 25th , 2023 AND EFFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
SIGNED:       
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
TJ Johnson, Board Chair Helen Wheatley, Vice Chair    
 
 
________________________________    ________________________________    
David Iyall, Board Auditor    Betsie DeWreede, Board Member   
 
 
________________________________ 
Doug Rushton, Board Member 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 
 



 

1 

 

                 
Thurston Conservation District 

RESOLUTION 

 

 
Resolution #2023-05  
Subject: Cooperator Labor Rate 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

SETTING COOPERATOR LABOR RATES 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Thurston Conservation District (“District”) operates 
under the laws of the State of Washington applicable to conservation districts; and, 

WHEREAS, the District is governed by a five-member board, as set out in Chapter 89.08 RCW; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the Thurston Conservation District maintains and follows its District Policies & 
Procedures in accordance with all applicable rules and laws set forth by the State of 
Washington; and, 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Conservation Commission requires each conservation 
district to submit an approved board resolution setting the cooperator labor rate. 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
As of July 1, 2023, the Thurston Conservation District’s cooperator labor rate is set at $25.00 
per hour.  Minor labor (17 years of age and younger) shall be consistent with Washington’s 
established minimum wage. 
 
PASSED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT ON 
JULY 25th, 2023 AND EFFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
SIGNED:       
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
TJ Johnson, Board Chair Helen Wheatley, Vice Chair    
 
 
________________________________    ________________________________    
David Iyall, Board Auditor    Betsie DeWreede, Board Member   
 
 
________________________________ 
Doug Rushton, Board Member 
 
 
 



 

2 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 
 



Item
5



WACD and NACD Update 

July 25, 2023 Board Meeting 

Thurston Conservation District 

 

WACD 

 

June 19, 2023 WACD board meeting packet - 

https://wacd1.box.com/s/s3pn22zvm004e4c9o18fc1ewquyqa53l 
Contract with lobbyist Brynn Brady to be extended. (Ceiba Consulting). 
Budget and annual workplan approved at 6/19/23 meeting. 
 
Plant Materials Center Sets Plant Sales Records  

2023 Plant sales = $1,744,071 (as of May 31, 2023; exceeding sales budget for the year of $1,411,300 by 24%. 

2022 Plant sales = $1,558,682. 

2021 Plant sales = $1,100,900 (a record). 

2023 is an increase of almost 12% from 2022 and 50% from 2021. 
 

New WACD staff –- Heather Wendt formerly with the Benton-Franklin districts, has been selected as WACD’s 

first Director of Development and Engagement working as part of the Executive office starting August 1.  Her focus is to 

expanding WACD capacity, better responding member needs, addressing the increasing mission of voluntary 

conservation, and providing resiliency to WACD. This includes seeking new business and partnership opportunities that 

may bring additional resources to WACD. She will be housed in Eastern Washington and her email and postal mail is 

being set up. 

 

WACD 2023 Annual Conference is in Wenatchee, November 27 – 30. Session ideas to Ryan Baye 

Reminder on Resolutions 

Now is the time to develop resolution ideas at our district for possible elevation to the WACD area meetings this fall. 

 

NACD 

 

Upcoming NACD Events 

•  Joint SW/Pacific Region Meeting, August 23-25, 2023. L ak e  T ah o e  R e so r t  H o t e l .  

•  2023 Summer Meeting,  July 15-19,  2023.  Bismarck,  ND. Agenda here. 

•  2024 NACD Annual Meeting in San Diego – February 10-14, 2024. 

•  2024 NACD Summer Conservation Forum and Tour – Boston, August 10-14, 2024  

 

Your CD’s information at NACD -  promote your district events on NACD's Calendar of Events  Submit events here. 

 

NACD Outreach and Technical Assistance (TA) Grants Program  

The 2023 Request for Applications (RFA) for the Outreach and Technical Assistance (TA) Grants Program is 

available on the 2023 program webpage. 

 

The Outreach and Technical Assistance Grant program is a partnership between NACD and NRCS. Our mutual goal is to 

achieve equitable outcomes for producers and communities while addressing conservation issues on private lands. 

 

Applications must be submitted online by Sunday, August 6, 2023, at 11:59 p.m. ET. 

 

To learn more, visit NACD's 2023 Outreach and Technical Assistance webpage. For questions, please contact the NACD 

Conservation Programs team at conservationprograms@nacdnet.org 

 
Submitted by Doug Rushton, Thurston CD board, WACD national director, NACD board member. 
Information current as of 7/11/23. 
E:\Thurston CD\2023\Board Meetings & Work Session\7-25-23 TCD Work Session & Board Mtg\7-25-23 DRAFT WACD-NACD update for TCD board.docx 

https://wacd1.box.com/s/s3pn22zvm004e4c9o18fc1ewquyqa53l
mailto:ryan@wacd.org
https://wadistricts.org/about-wacd/resolutions
https://www.nacdnet.org/general-resources/conservation-district-directory/pacific-region/
https://www.nacdnet.org/news-and-events/summer-meeting/
https://www.nacdnet.org/2023-summer-meeting-agenda/
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00198LPrgJXR_54VeeUZyBvt4NdtNm-_GBpdPQAsAVoCzUf98gWUHyizURzPyIBa6r6u91wS5aa4yWTCaaLIkkV_mI383nktt_DEALRuQANU7vG2YCScR1IrTx-awcQtdbGYyWztqdxMIQmJySEfw9u0Nzes3BJkfDJ&c=3DKCgWiBwYqCnUG8-pvK5X0yYetjIVDFigg6H-vSrOfiRz-ydwS_SQ==&ch=d-BYOWzCtSH5GYY1nZuGBI5OozUhkxXquOIZp-sGbgNxXF7XH0sd5w==
https://www.nacdnet.org/events/community/add
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001o7UhrtZEDmmjb-HVUb5TYEcqTou-uQwJbHYbpF-8VCYw_vPwsy6nwsFOwNFsbXTGMz5_qUuL-NqHXVTICTB9UbkyQ_048CMyqmOQDxQamPAK9X2Ry36Awb2sH0xVi9VnwFXM3LPCHqSXVG6gVt1rHzjMUwPib0NMV0ZcipzOTO3s8sEWMmdQoIXa-DPg28gA&c=kxbb1a9dtN8d6__OKcnN2L0wBkQSMWbYJakVmSnAE7yZH2G1jEv06w==&ch=Ab64PTh2bOK2oNo3ZjhMzTrgsW2qXln4CV3e2ZB1xdhQgiEsNohqHA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001o7UhrtZEDmmjb-HVUb5TYEcqTou-uQwJbHYbpF-8VCYw_vPwsy6nwsFOwNFsbXTGJPhUvsL2q8D-eaim0JwvBo9_QrAJ7kVrfMkK4slCGdAS-Wy51UnvB9RJQTH-Zgb4Ba7EwH_pmfetNqUckCKtVYCk18Tc6inUIlrbKVGiRtLXhV-RDB_U-w==&c=kxbb1a9dtN8d6__OKcnN2L0wBkQSMWbYJakVmSnAE7yZH2G1jEv06w==&ch=Ab64PTh2bOK2oNo3ZjhMzTrgsW2qXln4CV3e2ZB1xdhQgiEsNohqHA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001o7UhrtZEDmmjb-HVUb5TYEcqTou-uQwJbHYbpF-8VCYw_vPwsy6nwsFOwNFsbXTGMz5_qUuL-NqHXVTICTB9UbkyQ_048CMyqmOQDxQamPAK9X2Ry36Awb2sH0xVi9VnwFXM3LPCHqSXVG6gVt1rHzjMUwPib0NMV0ZcipzOTO3s8sEWMmdQoIXa-DPg28gA&c=kxbb1a9dtN8d6__OKcnN2L0wBkQSMWbYJakVmSnAE7yZH2G1jEv06w==&ch=Ab64PTh2bOK2oNo3ZjhMzTrgsW2qXln4CV3e2ZB1xdhQgiEsNohqHA==
mailto:conservationprograms@nacdnet.org


Item
6



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Topic List & Board Meeting Agenda 

August 22, 2023, 5:00 pm -7:15 pm 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09 

Passcode: 2918 

Meeting ID: 916 5857 7844 

Call in: 1-253-215-8782 

 

1 

 

Work Session Topic List 

5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

1. Topic List Review, All 

2. Staff Presentation: TBD 

3. Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Development, All 

4. New Office Update, Sarah Moorehead 

5. 2023 WACD Resolutions, All 

6. Important Updates & Announcements 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 

 

 

Board Meeting 

6:30 pm – 7:30 pm 

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 6:30 PM 

 5 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 6:35 PM 

 5 minutes 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 6:40 PM 

A. July 25, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 5 minutes 

B. August 2023 Financial Report 

4. Public Comment 6:45 PM 

 *Three minutes per person 10 minutes 

5. Partner Reports (if present) 6:55 PM 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), TBD 15 minutes 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09


2 

B. Washington State Department of Ecology (ECY), Travis Casey 

C. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Jean Fike 

D. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

E. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD), Doug Rushton 

6. Governance, All – Action Item 7:10 PM 

A. September 26, 2023, Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 5 minutes

  

Adjourn 7:15 PM 

Informational Only Items: 

I. Executive Director’s Report 

 

 

Important Dates 

August 2023 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) August 22 

 NACD Pacific/Southwest Region Meeting, Lake Tahoe, NV August 23-25 

September 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 -8:30 pm September 18 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) September 26 

October 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 -8:30 pm October 16 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom)      October 24 

 



Informational 

Items 



1 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

Executive Director’s Report 
Sarah Moorehead – Executive Director 

 

July 25, 2023 
 

 
Priority Initiative Updates 
 
TCD Presents at USFWS Regional Director’s Field Day 

The USFWS Ecological Services Field Office hosted a meeting of State Supervisors from 

across the Pacific NW and leaders from the Environmental Service Regional Office on June 

7, 2023.  

 

This field day visited several sites throughout the JBLM Sentinel Landscape to highlight 

important partnerships and recent conservation successes in the South Sound.  

 

TCD Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead, spoke about the collaborative partnerships of 

the JBLM SLP and the importance and success of working with private land managers to 

achieve conservation goals. 

 
Brian Calkins (WDFW Wildlife Manager), Sarah Moorehead (TCD Executive Director), and 

Kevin Connelly (USFWS Assistant Field Supervisor for the Washington Ecological Services 

Office) stand in a field of a former alpaca ranch, now being restored through partnerships 

to native prairie habitat adjacent to a world-class equestrian center. 

 

Statewide Voluntary Stewardship (VSP) Program Meeting 

This month, Sarah facilitated a statewide all-district VSP meeting. Since its inception, VSP 

has had challenges addressing gray areas in the development of the program. In recent 



2 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

years, frustrations around program guidelines, communication, and implementation have 

arisen between WSCC and many of the CDs involved in the program.  

 

This meeting was a welcome initial conversation between WSCC and CDs to begin 

developing a collaborative path forward for the program. WSCC remains committed to 

improving the program and its functionality. Program updates are anticipated in the 

coming months to strengthen the program and continue to promote and showcase 

voluntary stewardship throughout Washington State. 

 

Community Awards Program 

It is that time again to honor community members and partners who have demonstrated 

exceptional conservation ethics in Thurston County!  

 

The Community Awards Committee is looking for a board representative to join the 

selection committee to review this year’s nominations! An approximate timeline is 

included below for reference. 

 

ANNUAL TIMELINE PROCESS 

By July 28th 
Board and Staff may submit nominations for any 

category. 

By August 25th 
Community Awards Committee will review nominations 

and select award recipients. 

By September 30th Awards created and recipients notified. 

October 
Recipients are honored at the Annual TCD Harvest 

Festival. 

 

 

Nominations can be submitted to Sarah via email (smoorehead@thurstoncd.com) by July 

28th. You may submit as many nominations for one or multiple categories as you wish. 

 

Save-the-date for TCD’s 2nd Annual Harvest Festival: October 7th, 2023! 

 

District Operations 
June 27, 2023 Board Meeting Action Items  

mailto:smoorehead@thurstoncd.com


3 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

- No Action Items to report on. 
 
Upcoming Policy Changes 
In August, staff will bring two proposed policy updates to the Board for review and 
considered approval: 
 

- TCD’s Equipment Rental Policy: This policy hasn’t been updated since 2016 and 
does not capture the current procedures and requirements of our expanded 
equipment rental program. This policy will be updated to reflect the current 
program and anticipated future growth while giving staff clear expectations for the 
program’s operation. 
 

- TCD’s Surplus Policy: New information and guidance is available for public entities 
regarding the surplus of equipment and other items. As TCD prepares to move 
offices, there will be a lot of broken or outdated items that need to be processed 
using our surplus procedures. 

 
Monthly Staff Reports 
Reminder – Monthly staff reports can be viewed electronically! The link to view monthly 
staff reports can be found on your Board Portal. 


	00_07-25-23 WS & BM Agenda Draft.pdf (p.1-2)
	03.pdf (p.3)
	03_07-25-23 Consent Agenda.pdf (p.4-5)
	03A_06-27-23 WS & BM Minutes .pdf (p.6-10)
	03B_July 2023 Financial Report.pdf (p.11-23)
	1. July 2023 Financial Notes.pdf (p.1)
	2. YTD Profit & Loss.pdf (p.2)
	3. June Profit & Loss.pdf (p.3)
	4. P&L Previous Year Comparison.pdf (p.4)
	5. Balance Sheet.pdf (p.5)
	6. Unrestricted Budget vs Actual.pdf (p.6-7)
	7. Restricted Budgets vs Actuals.pdf (p.8-9)
	8. Payment Report.pdf (p.10-13)

	03C1_South Sound Shellfish Recovery NTA Sunmmary Sheet.pdf (p.24)
	03C2_ South Sound Shellfish Recovery NTA.pdf (p.25-53)
	03D1_Thurston County Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP) Summary Sheet.pdf (p.54)
	03D2_ Thurston County Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP).pdf (p.55-69)
	03E1_ Engineering Cluster Agreement Summary Sheet.pdf (p.70)
	03E2_ Engineering Cluster Agreement.pdf (p.71-73)
	03F_Resolution #2023-04 WSCC Cost Share Rate.pdf (p.74-75)
	03G_Resolution #2023-05 Cooperator Labor Rate.pdf (p.76-77)
	05.pdf (p.78)
	05D & E_07-25-23 WACD-NACD Update.pdf (p.79)
	06.pdf (p.80)
	06A_ 08-22-23 WS & BM Agenda Draft.pdf (p.81-82)
	I.pdf (p.83)
	IA_Executive Director Report July 2023.pdf (p.84-86)

